

# Center for Research in Educational Policy

# Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama 2010-2011 Summary of Provider Effectiveness

Kathryn E. Murphy
Brittany Signorelli
The University of Memphis

May 2012

# **Table of Contents**

Executive Summary	2
Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama 2010-2011 Evaluation Report	6
Rationale and Questions for the Evaluation	
Methodology	
Procedure	
Instrumentation	
Results	
Rubric Summaries of Individual Provider Effectiveness	
General Discussion	
Recommendations 4	
References 4	
Technical Appendix	
Technical Appendix	7
Index of Tables	
fluck of Tables	
Table 1. Summers of Provider Responses. Aggregated for All Providers	11
Table 1: Summary of Provider Responses, Aggregated for All Providers	
•	
Table 3: Comparison Summary of District Coordinator Responses, Aggregated for All Providers	14
Table 4: Comparison Summary of Principal/LEA Site Coordinator Responses, Aggregated for All	1.0
Providers	
Table 5: Comparison Summary of Teacher Responses, Aggregated for All Providers	
Table 6: Comparison Summary of Parent Responses, Aggregated for All Providers	
Table 7: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Statewide Aggregate of Providers	
Table 8: Summary of Overall Satisfaction by Respondent Group for Provider	
Table 9: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, A+ Tutors for Scholars	
Table 10: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC	
Table 11: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Achievement Academy	26
Table 12: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, All About Partners in Education LLC	
(formerly Partners in Education)	
Table 13: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Appleton Learning	
Table 14: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc	
Table 15: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Huntsville City Schools	
Table 16: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, JFK Tutoring, Inc.	
Table 17: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Learn-It Systems, LLC	
Table 18: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Learning Express Center (LEC)	
Table 19: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, MTS Tutorial Services	
Table 20: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Rocket Learning, LLC	35
Table 21: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-	
Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc.	36
Table 22: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-	
Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc.	
Table 23: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, The Capitol School, Inc	
Table 24: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, University of Alabama Heroes Center	
for Community-Based Partnership	39

# Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2010–2011 **Executive Summary**

This report presents the findings of an evaluation of Supplemental Educational Services (SES) in Alabama during the 2010–11 school year. The study was conducted by the Center for Research in Educational Policy (CREP) at The University of Memphis. The primary purpose of the evaluation was to examine SES provider effectiveness through analyzing SES student achievement outcomes and the perceptions of key stakeholders in specified school districts in Alabama. A secondary goal of this evaluation was to create a systematic process to assist the Alabama State Department of Education (ALSDE) in meeting federal evaluation/monitoring requirements.

During the 2010–11 school year, 27 Alabama districts/local educational agencies (LEAs) were required to offer SES. Within these districts, 59 Title I schools were designated SES eligible. Statewide, 22 individual provider companies were authorized by the ALSDE to offer SES. Of the 22 authorized provider companies, 16 were active during the 2010–11 school year.

Two complementary studies were conducted to address the research questions. The first study examined two questions: (1) whether students served by SES providers had shown statistically significant academic gains in Reading and Mathematics from the previous year; and (2) how students served by SES providers performed, compared to other students in their schools and grade levels, in terms of Reading and Mathematics. Results of this first study are reported in Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2010–2011 Student Achievement Analysis<sup>1</sup>. Results from the first study were also used to inform the second study. The second study investigated stakeholder perceptions of provider implementation and outcomes statewide, through surveys administered to SES providers, district coordinators, principals/LEA site coordinators, teachers, and parents of students receiving SES. The current report addresses those research questions statewide across all providers, and includes provider-specific data summaries from each respondent group.

#### **Results**

# **Perceptions of Implementation and Outcomes**

- 1. Do LEAs make SES available to eligible students?
  - Responses indicated the majority of participating principals/LEA site coordinators were satisfied with how their school district helped their school implement services from SES providers (90.0%; n = 63/70).
  - The majority of parent respondents were pleased with the way their school district helped them obtain SES for their child (70.0%; n = 424/437).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Zoblotsky, T., Qian, H., & Winter, B. (2012). Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2010– 2011 Student Achievement Analysis. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.

- 2. What are district coordinators', principals/LEA site coordinators', teachers', and parents' experiences with and reactions to SES interventions?
  - Over eighty percent of the responses from participating district coordinators agreed that the services offered by providers positively impacted student achievement (82.2%; n = 60/73).
  - The majority of the principal/LEA site coordinators' responses (88.5%; n = 62/70) agreed that provider services positively impacted student achievement.
  - Most teacher responses indicated that provider services positively impacted student achievement (87.5%; n = 155/177).
  - The majority of parent respondents agreed that SES tutoring helped their child's achievement (92.5%; n = 404/437).
- 3. Are providers communicating regularly with district coordinators, principals/LEA site coordinators, teachers, and parents of students eligible for SES?
  - The majority of responding providers indicated that tutors communicated frequently with teachers (81.3%; n = 13/16). Additionally, less than twenty percent of provider respondents indicated that communication with teachers occurred occasionally (18.8%; n = 3/16). All responding providers (n = 16) indicated that tutors communicated with parents/guardians, with three-fourths reporting that communication occurred frequently (75.0%; n = 12/16) and the remaining one-fourth reporting that communication occurred occasionally (25.0%; n = 4/16).
  - Slightly more than half of district coordinator responses noted that providers communicated with them frequently during the school year (50.7%; n = 37/73), while the remaining 49.3% indicated that communication with providers occurred occasionally (n = 36/73).
  - More than eighty percent of the responses from participating principals/LEA site coordinators reported that providers communicated with them either frequently (50.0%; n = 35/70) or occasionally (35.7%; n = 25/70) during the school year.
  - More than half of teacher responses indicated that providers communicated with them frequently during the school year (59.9%; n = 106/177). More than one-fourth (27.7%) of the teacher respondents reported that provider communication occurred occasionally (n = 49/177), while slightly more than ten percent of teacher respondents indicated that there was no communication from the provider (12.4%; n 22/177).
  - More than half of responding parents indicated that providers verbally communicated with them about their child's progress (52.9%; n = 231/437) a lot during the school year. More than one-third of responding parents indicated that providers sent letters or notes home about their child's progress (37.3%; n = 163/437) a lot during the school year.
- 4. Are providers working with districts, schools, and parents to develop instructional plans geared to student needs?
  - One-fourth of the provider responses indicated tutors frequently showed their lesson plans or materials to the homeroom/subject teacher of each child they tutored (25.0%; n = 4/16). More than half indicated that tutors occasionally (30.0%; n = 5/16) showed their

- lesson plans or materials to the homeroom/subject teacher, while slightly more than ten percent (12.5%; n = 2/16) indicated this did not occur. The majority of provider submissions indicated that they frequently were able to integrate their tutoring services with classroom learning activities (81.3%; n = 13/16) and frequently adapted supplemental services to each school's curriculum (75.0%; n = 12/16).
- More than one-third of the responses from district coordinators indicated that providers frequently collaborated with them to set goals for student growth (39.7%; n = 29/73). The majority of district coordinator submissions agreed that providers adapted tutoring services to school curriculum (79.5%; n = 58/73). Furthermore, nearly two-thirds of the responses indicated that providers integrated tutoring services with classroom learning activities (65.7%; n = 48/73).
- More than thirty percent (34.3%; n = 24/70) of the principal/LEA site coordinator responses indicated that providers frequently collaborated with them to set goals for student growth. A similar percentage of responses indicated that collaboration to set goals for student growth occurred occasionally (32.9%; n = 23/70) or not at all (31.4%; n = 22/70). The majority of principal/LEA site coordinators agreed providers adapted tutoring services to school curriculum (85.7%; n = 60/70). More than three-fourths of respondents agreed that providers integrated services with classroom learning activities (77.1%; n = 54/70).
- Over half of teacher submissions noted that provider collaboration to set goals for student growth occurred frequently (52.5%; n = 93/177). The majority of responses (82.0%; n = 93/177). 145/177) agreed that providers adapted tutoring services to the school's curriculum and to meet the needs of individual students (82.5%; n = 146/177). The majority of teachers' submissions also agreed that classroom learning activities were integrated into the tutoring services (78.6%; n = 139/177).
- More than two-thirds of parent respondents (68.9%; n = 301/437) indicated that providers helped their child with subjects they are working on in school a lot.
- 5. Are providers aligning their curriculum with local and state academic content and achievement standards?
  - All responding providers reported that they aligned their services and curriculum with local and state academic content and standards (N = 16).
  - A large majority of responses from district coordinators agreed that providers' services were aligned with state and local standards (91.8%; n = 67/73).
- 6. Are providers offering services to special education and English Language Learner (ELL) students?
  - More than half of provider respondents reported that they frequently offered instruction to special education and ELL students (56.3%; n = 9/16). While more than ten percent of provider respondents (12.5%; n = 2/16) indicated that they occasionally offered instruction to special education and ELL students, a larger percent indicated that instruction to special education and ELL students was not offered at all (25.0%; n = 4/16).

- The vast majority of responses from district coordinators (98.6%; n = 72/73) agreed that providers offered services to special education and ELL students.
- The majority of principal/LEA site coordinator responses (84.3%; n = 59/70) agreed that providers offered services to special education and ELL.
- 7. What are the stakeholders' overall assessments of provider performance?
  - The majority of district coordinator submissions indicated satisfaction with provider services (86.3%; n = 63/73).
  - The majority of principal/LEA site coordinator responses agreed that they were satisfied with provider services (81.4%; n = 57/70).
  - The majority of teacher responses noted satisfaction with provider services (85.3%; n = 151/177).
  - Over ninety percent (93.2%; n = 407437) of parent respondents agreed that they were pleased with the tutoring services their child received.

#### Conclusion

The spring of the 2010–11 school year brought weather-related crisis across large portions of Alabama, causing several school districts to suffer catastrophic losses of facilities and administrative infrastructure. In addition to districts' material losses, in these communities as a whole there were tragic losses of life and significant loss of property. Due to these circumstances, several districts were forced to end the school year early. Meanwhile, contractual issues caused delays in the printing and shipping of parent surveys. These factors adversely affected survey distribution. Therefore, the decrease from previous years in the number of parent survey submissions is not surprising.

Overall, stakeholders throughout Alabama, who participated in the evaluation of SES for the 2010–11 school year, were positive concerning their experiences. Stakeholders from all groups, district level, school personnel, and parents alike, expressed satisfaction with the SES providers as a whole. Not only did the stakeholders express overall satisfaction with SES, but the majority indicated a belief that SES had a positive impact on student achievement. The state should continue its efforts to monitor and facilitate communication and collaboration between providers, districts, and schools. Providers also have a responsibility to assess and implement strategies to enhance cooperation, communication, and collaboration with the district(s) and the schools served, and with the parents of SES students.

# **Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama** 2010-2011 Evaluation Report

This report presents the findings of the evaluation of Supplemental Educational Services (SES) in Alabama, conducted by the Center for Research in Educational Policy (CREP) at The University of Memphis. SES is a component of the *Elementary and Secondary Education Act* (ESEA), as reauthorized by the *No Child Left Behind Act* (NCLB), and is designed to provide extra academic assistance for eligible children. Specifically, students are eligible to receive SES if they are from low-income families and attend Title I schools that are in their second year or more of school improvement (i.e., have not made adequate yearly progress or "AYP" for three or more years), in corrective action, or in restructuring status.

The primary purpose of this evaluation was to examine SES provider effectiveness through the analysis of SES student achievement outcomes and perceptions from key stakeholders in the Alabama school districts that offered these services during the 2010–11 school year. A secondary goal of this evaluation was to create a systematic process that allows the Alabama State Department of Education (ALSDE) to meet federal evaluation/monitoring requirements.

During the 2010–11 school year, 27 districts/LEAs in Alabama were required to offer SES. Within these districts, 59 Title I schools were designated SES eligible. Parents of students in these schools were informed by the school of their child's eligibility for additional academic assistance provided through SES. Additionally, parents were provided a list of the authorized service providers from which they could choose. Statewide, the ALSDE authorized 22 individual provider companies. Of the 22 ALSDE-authorized provider companies, 16 companies were active during the 2010–11 school year. Providers were authorized in one or more districts and could thus offer services to multiple schools.

## **Rationale and Questions for the Evaluation**

Two complementary studies were conducted to address the research questions. The first study examined two questions: (1) whether students served by SES providers had shown statistically significant academic gains in Reading and Mathematics from the previous year; and (2) how students served by SES providers performed, compared to other students in their schools and grade levels, in terms of Reading and Mathematics. Results of the first study are reported in Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2010–2011 Student Achievement

Analysis<sup>2</sup>. Results from the first study were also used to inform the second study. The second study investigated stakeholder perceptions of provider implementation and outcomes statewide, through surveys administered to SES providers, district coordinators, principals/LEA site coordinators, teachers, and parents of students receiving SES. The primary research questions for the second study were:

- 1. Do LEAs make SES available to eligible students?
- 2. What are district coordinators', principals'/LEA site coordinators', teachers', and parents' experiences with and reactions to SES interventions?
- 3. Are providers communicating regularly with district coordinators, principals/LEA site coordinators, teachers, and parents of students eligible for SES?
- 4. Are providers working with districts, schools, and parents to develop instructional plans geared to student needs?
- 5. Are providers aligning their curriculum with local and state academic content and achievement standards?
- 6. Are providers offering services to special education and English Language Learner (ELL) students?
- 7. What are the stakeholders' overall assessments of provider performance?

# Methodology

### **Procedure**

The research design consisted of a descriptive study investigating the implementation of SES in districts and schools, and an evaluation of individual SES providers' compliance and effectiveness.

Descriptive study of SES implementation. The descriptive portion of the study consisted of surveying the following groups of respondents: (1) SES providers, (2) district coordinators in participating SES districts, (3) principals or LEA site coordinators in participating SES schools, (4) teachers of students receiving SES, and (5) parents of students receiving SES.

In the spring of 2011, SES provider representatives received, from researchers at CREP, individual email notifications containing their unique login information and instructions for

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Zoblotsky, T., Qian, H., & Winter, B. (2012). Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2010– 2011 Student Achievement Analysis. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.

completing the provider surveys. Providers were directed to complete an online survey concerning their company's involvement and satisfaction with SES in Alabama. Providers were able to complete the survey throughout spring and summer.

Also in the spring, evaluators provided district coordinators their online survey login information and instructions for completing the district coordinator survey via email notification. District coordinators also received login information for principal/LEA site coordinators and teachers, and were asked to distribute this information to SES eligible schools. All district coordinators and school personnel were instructed to complete a separate online survey for each provider currently providing services to students in their districts (district coordinators), schools (principals/LEA site coordinators), or classes (teachers). At the school level, either the principal or the LEA site coordinator completed the survey, depending on which individual had the most contact with the SES tutoring program. Each district coordinator, principal/LEA site coordinator, and teacher survey was counted as a separate response. All respondent groups were given several weeks to complete the surveys. For all online survey respondents, open-ended comments were reviewed by the evaluators and individual's names and phone numbers removed.

Parent surveys, with distribution and return instructions, were shipped to each district with schools required to offer SES tutoring. Parent surveys were presented in both English and Spanish. District coordinators dispersed parent surveys to SES schools for distribution by principals/LEA site coordinators. Each parent envelope contained a survey, an introductory letter, and a list of all the SES providers authorized by the state. Parents were asked to identify the provider that tutored their child, complete a survey for the provider, and return the survey sealed in a provided envelope. Each school bundled the returned parent surveys and mailed them to CREP using postage-paid return envelopes. Comments on parent surveys were transcribed verbatim and identifying names and phone numbers were removed. Comments provided in Spanish were translated using an online translation tool and were annotated as such in the transcriptions.

#### Instrumentation

Surveys. Five survey instruments were used, one for each of the following stakeholder groups: (1) SES providers, (2) district coordinators in participating SES districts, (3) principals or LEA site coordinators in participating SES schools, (4) teachers of students receiving SES, and (5) parents of students receiving SES. The surveys contained a set of questions in common for all groups (e.g., experiences with SES and providers) to facilitate triangulation of findings. In addition, each survey included questions targeted to specific groups (e.g., reactions to particular providers, satisfaction with district assistance in SES implementation). For each survey item, the respondent chose from a range of three-, four- or five-point Likert-style responses (e.g., 3-point: 3=A Lot, Sometimes, 1=Not at all; 4-point: 4=Frequently, Occasionally, Not at all, 1=Don't Know; 5-point: 5=Strongly Agree, Agree, Disagree, Strongly Disagree, 1=Don't Know), with higher scores indicating a more positive perception of the provided services.

For the district coordinator, principal/LEA site coordinator, and teacher instruments, one set of close-ended questions was used to collect data about provider services and an overall assessment of the tutoring program. Principals/LEA Site coordinators and teachers were also asked to indicate whether they were employed by the provider being rated. The parent survey was composed of questions that addressed the provider's service as well as information regarding SES which was provided to parents by their district. Each instrument included an "Additional Comments" section.

Provider Rubric. Provider effectiveness for this study was assessed using a rubric evaluation tool that summarized the respondents' perceptions of provider activities and outcomes. Provider rubrics were ranked separately for the statewide aggregate of providers and for individual providers. The rubric evaluation tool utilizes six outcome categories developed by CREP evaluators to coincide with NCLB SES non-regulatory guidelines: (1) Student Achievement, (2) Communication, (3) Instructional Plans, (4) Local and State Standards, (5) Special Education and ELL Students, and (6) Overall Assessment of Provider. The rubric divides the Student Achievement category into two subject areas: Reading and Mathematics. For each category, providers were rated based on their level of attainment (e.g., Above Standards, Acceptable, Marginal Quality, or Below Standards). A category of Insufficient Information was used in cases where there was not sufficient data to rate the provider. Full descriptors accompany each attainment level for each category in the rubric.

#### **Results**

The results section details the statewide aggregated data, for the 2010–11 school year, for each of the survey respondent groups: providers, district coordinators, principals/LEA site coordinators, teachers, and parents. When available, cross-year comparisons are also made. In

addition, the results section includes a discussion of survey responses rates, overall approval ratings for each provider by respondent group, and a statewide rubric of overall provider effectiveness. The section concludes with rubrics of provider effectiveness for individual providers.

Aggregate Provider Perceptions and Activities, Statewide 2010–2011. Representatives from 16 provider organizations completed an online survey about their experiences with SES in Alabama during the 2010–11 school year. All of the 16 responding providers indicated that tutors communicated with teachers regarding progress of their student(s) either frequently or occasionally. Similarly, all provider responses indicated that tutors communicated either frequently or occasionally with parents/guardians (N = 16). Less than two-thirds (62.6%; n = 16). 10/16) of respondents noted satisfaction with student attendance. The majority of responding providers, 93.8%, (n = 15/16) expressed satisfaction with student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation) as well as with the ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum (93.8%; n = 15/16). Overall, provider respondents were satisfied by the cooperation and involvement of teachers (75.1%; n = 12/16), principals/LEA site coordinators (93.8%; n = 12/16), principals/LEA site coordinators (93.8%; n = 12/16). 15/16), district coordinators (93.8%; n = 15/16), and state SES coordinators (100.0%; N = 16). Similarly, provider responses indicated satisfaction with parent cooperation and involvement (87.6%; n = 14/16). Table 1 offers a summary of provider responses.

Comparison of 2008–2009, 2009–2010, and 2010–2011 Aggregate Provider Responses. In this section, providers' perceptions of and satisfaction with SES, as reported in Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2008–2009<sup>3</sup> and Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2009–2010<sup>4</sup>, are presented and compared to the findings in this report. During the 2008-09 evaluation period, 30 provider surveys were submitted, while in 2009–10, 20 provider organizations submitted surveys.

As depicted in Table 1, provider responses have remained favorable over the past three years. Provider response rates have continued to increase from 50% for 2008-09 (n = 30/60) to 80% in 2009–10 (n = 20/25) to 100% for 2010–11 (n = 16/16). Perceptions and reported

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Ford, J., Harrison, L., Hunter, C., & Nash, T. (2010). Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2008-2009. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Murphy, K., Harrison, L., & Hunter, C. (2010). Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2009-2010. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.

satisfaction from responding SES providers have remained constant with slight variations from year to year. Providers' responses to "tutors showed their lesson plans or materials used for tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of each child they worked with" increased, rising from 76.7% in 2008–09, to 55% in 2009–10, to 87.5% in 2010–11. While decreases were observed in response to "the provider offered instruction to students with disabilities and English Language Learners," the level of agreement falling from 73.3% in 2008–09 and 85.0% in 2009–10 to 68.8% in 2010–11. Additionally, decreases were observed in provider satisfaction with student attendance, dropping from 70.0% in 2009–10 to 62.6% in 2010–11, and with perceived success at raising student achievement, 96.7% in 2008–09, and 95.0% in 2009–10 to 87.6% for the current reporting year.

Table 1: Summary of Provider Responses, Aggregated for All Providers

Providers	2008-2009	2009-2010	2010-2011
Providers	N = 30	N = 20	N = 16
Provider Perceptions and Activities	Percentage	Frequently or (	Occasionally
Tutors communicated with teachers regarding progress of their student(s).	100.0%	90.0%	100.0%
Tutors communicated with parents/guardians regarding their child's progress.	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Tutors showed their lesson plans or materials used for tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of each child they worked with.	76.7%	55.0%	87.5%
The provider aligned the supplemental services with the state academic content and achievement standards.	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%
The provider integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	90.0%	90.0%	93.8%
The provider adapted the supplemental services to each school's curriculum.	86.6%	90.0%	87.5%
The provider offered instruction to students with disabilities and English Language Learners.	73.3%	85.0%	68.8%
Provider satisfaction with:	Percentage	<b>Highly Satisfied</b>	or Satisfied
Student attendance	60.0%	70.0%	62.6%
Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	96.7%	95.0%	93.8%
The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	93.4%	90.0%	93.8%
Parent cooperation/involvement	66.7%	85.0%	87.6%
Teacher cooperation/involvement	76.7%	80.0%	75.1%
Principal/LEA Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	73.3%	85.0%	93.8%
District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	90.0%	85.0%	93.8%
State SES Coordinator cooperation/involvement	93.3%	100.0%	100.0%
Success at raising student achievement to desired levels	96.7%	95.0%	87.6%

Response Rates of Other Respondent Groups. Of the 27 district coordinators from school districts required to offer SES, 22 district coordinators submitted at least one survey regarding their experiences with SES providers (81.4%). Two-thirds of the 59 SES eligible schools had at least one survey submission from either a principal/LEA site coordinator or a teacher (66.1%; n = 39/59). Principals/LEA site coordinators had a 50.8% (n = 30/59) response rate while teachers from 55.9% of the SES schools (n = 33/59) submitted surveys. Parent surveys were received from 34 of the 59 SES eligible schools (57.6%). Finally, 7 of the 59 (11.8%) SES eligible

schools were not represented by either school personnel or parent surveys. Table 2 provides a summary of response rates by district.

Table 2: Alabama 2010–2011 SES Survey Return Overview: by District and Respondent Group

District School Personnel										
		Coordinator (Principal/LEA Site Coordinator & Teacher)						Parent		
				[			caciety		I ul clit	
District	Total of SES Eligible Schools	District Coordinator Survey (Y/N)	BOTH Principal/LEA SC & Teacher Surveys	ONLY Principal/ LEA SC Surveys	ONLY Teacher Surveys	EITHER Principal/ LEA SC or Teacher Surveys	% EITHER type:	Schools with Parent Surveys	% Schools with Parent Surveys	Schools with Parent Surveys, but NO School Personnel
Bibb County	2	Y	0	0	0	0	0%	2	100%	2
Bullock County	2	Y	2	0	0	2	100%	2	100%	0
Butler County	2	Y	1	0	0	1	50%	0	0%	0
Chilton County	1	Y	1	0	0	1	100%	1	100%	0
Coosa County	1	Y	0	0	1	1	100%	1	100%	0
Dallas County	4	Y	3	1	0	4	100%	4	100%	0
Dekalb County	5	Y	1	1	2	4	80%	4	80%	0
Escambia County	1	Y	0	1	0	1	100%	0	0%	0
Fayette County	1	Y	1	0	0	1	100%	1	100%	0
Greene County	1	Y	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0%	0
Jackson County	3	Y	2	0	0	2	66%	2	66%	0
Limestone County	1	N	1	0	0	1	100%	1	100%	0
Lowndes County	1	Y	1	0	0	1	100%	0	0%	0
Monroe County	1	Y	1	0	0	1	100%	0	0%	0
Montgomery County	3	Y	3	0	0	3	100%	3	100%	0
Sumter County	3	Y	0	0	3	3	100%	0	0%	0
Tallapoosa County	1	Y	1	0	0	1	100%	1	100%	0
Anniston City	1	N	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0%	0
Birmingham City	6	Y	0	2	1	3	50%	1	16%	0
Daleville City	1	N	0	0	0	0	0%	1	100%	1
Dothan City	2	Y	2	0	0	2	100%	2	100%	0
Fairfield City	1	Y	1	0	0	1	100%	1	100%	0
Huntsville City	4	Y	0	0	0	0	0%	1	25%	1
Midfield City	2	N	2	0	0	2	100%	1	50%	0
Selma City	1	N	0	0	0	0	0%	1	100%	1
Tarrant City	1	Y	0	0	1	1	100%	1	100%	0
Tuscaloosa City	7	Y	1	1	1	3	43%	3	43%	2
Total	59	22	24	6	9	39		34		7
Statewide pe	rcentage	81%	41%	10%	15%	66%		58%		12%

Aggregate District Coordinator Perceptions, Statewide 2010–2011. District coordinators from 22 of 27 (81.4%) eligible SES districts submitted at least one survey about their experiences with and reactions to provider services. Respondents were asked to complete a separate survey for each provider serving students from the district, therefore multiple submissions were possible. A total of 73 surveys were submitted, responses were derived from 22 districts regarding 16 individual providers. Table 3 offers a summary of district coordinators' responses.

Overall, responding district coordinators offered a favorable review of SES providers. Slightly more than half of responses indicated that SES providers frequently communicated with them during the school year (50.7%; n = 37/73), while the remaining 49.3% (36/73) indicated that communication occurred occasionally. The majority of district coordinator responses noted that providers met the obligations for tutoring sessions frequently (69.9%; n = 51/73) or occasionally (26.0%; n = 19/73). The majority also agreed that providers complied with applicable federal NCLB laws (94.5%; n = 69/73).

Although most district coordinators reported frequent communication with providers, fewer than half of district coordinator submissions indicated that providers frequently collaborated with them to set goals for student growth (39.7%; n = 29/73). More than half of responses (52.1%) indicated that collaboration to set goals occurred occasionally (n = 38/73). The majority of responses from district coordinators agreed that providers adapted tutoring services to the school's curriculum (79.5%; n = 58/73), integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities (65.7%; n = 48/73), and offered services to Special Education and ELL students (98.6%; n = 72/73). Over eighty percent of the submissions believed the services offered by the provider positively impacted student achievement (82.2%; n = 60/73) and expressed an overall satisfaction with the provider's services (86.3%; n = 63/73).

Comparison of 2008–2009, 2009–2010, and 2010–2011 Aggregate District Coordinator Responses. In this section, district coordinators' perceptions of and satisfaction with providers, as reported in Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2008–2009<sup>5</sup> and Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2009–2010<sup>6</sup>, are presented and compared with the findings in this report. During the 2008–09 evaluation period, 18 district coordinators out of 36 submitted surveys for a participation rate of 50%; in the 200910 evaluation period, 24 district coordinators out of 25 submitted surveys for a participation rate of 96%; and in 2010–11, 22 out of 27 district coordinators submitted surveys for a participation rate of 81%.

District coordinators' perceptions of and satisfaction with providers' services appear fairly consistent with previous years' responses. An increase in positive responses were

<sup>5</sup> Ford, J., Harrison, L., Hunter, C., & Nash, T. (2010). *Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama:* 2008-2009. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.

Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama for 2010–2011 Evaluation Report 13

-

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> Murphy, K..., Harrison, L., & Hunter, C. (2010). *Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama:* 2009-2010. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.

indicated regarding providers' collaboration with district coordinators to set goals for student growth and in providers offering services to Special Education and ELL students. Decreases were observed in positive responses to providers' integration of tutoring services with classroom learning activities, from 72.3% in 2009–10 to 65.7% in 2010–11. Favorable responses, regarding the impact on student achievement of responding district coordinators' and in overall satisfaction, continue to increase across evaluation years. Throughout the years, providers' communication with the district coordinator has consistently received a very large percentage of favorable responses. Table 3 presents the comparison data from the years 2008-09, 2009-10 and. 2010-11.

Table 3: Comparison Summary of District Coordinator Responses, Aggregated for All Providers

	2008–2009	2009-2010	2010-2011	
	<i>N</i> = 78	N = 83	N = 73	
District Coordinator	Representing:	Representing:	Representing	
District Cool amator	18 districts	24 districts	22 districts	
How often did the provider	Percentage 1	Frequently or Oc	casionally	
Communicate with you during the year?	100.0%	96.3%	100.0%	
Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?	79.5%	79.5%	91.8%	
Communicate with teachers during the year?	50.0%	78.3%	71.2%	
Communicate with parents during the year?	67.9%	81.9%	78.1%	
Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?	89.8%	92.8%	95.9%	
The provider	Percentage Strongly Agree/Agree			
Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	74.3%	80.8%	79.5%	
Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	46.2%	72.3%	65.7%	
Aligned their services with state and local standards.	79.5%	89.1%	91.8%	
Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	88.4%	85.6%	98.6%	
The provider	Percentage Strongly Agree/Agree			
Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	79.5%	94.0%	94.5%	
Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	64.2%	90.3%	97.2%	
Overall Provider Assessment:	Percentag	ge Strongly Agree	e/Agree	
I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	69.2%	73.4%	82.2%	
Overall, I am satisfied with the services of this provider.	74.3%	81.9%	86.3%	

Aggregate Principal/LEA Site Coordinator Perceptions, Statewide 2010–2011.

Principals/LEA Site coordinators, from 30 schools where SES was used, submitted a total of 70 surveys. Respondents were asked to complete a separate survey for each provider serving students from the school; therefore, multiple submissions were made by participating respondents. The survey submissions evaluated 11 individual providers. Based upon survey responses, 50.0% (n = 35/70) of the principals/LEA site coordinators reported frequent

communication and 35.7% (n = 25/70) reported occasional communication with providers. Less than half of the principal/LEA site coordinator responses indicated that providers frequently (44.3%; n = 31/70) communicated with teachers, while 35.7% (n = 25/70) of responses indicated that occasional communication with teachers had occurred.

Slightly less than two-thirds of the principal/LEA site coordinator submissions indicated that providers frequently met obligations for conducting tutoring sessions (61.4%; n = 43/70), while 24.3% (n = 17/70) of submissions indicated obligations were met occasionally. The majority of principal/LEA site coordinator responses (91.5%; n = 64/70) agreed that providers started tutoring sessions soon after the registration process was complete. Over eighty percent of the principal/LEA site coordinator responses noted that providers adapted tutoring services to school curriculum (85.7%; n = 60/70) and offered services to Special Education and ELL students (84.3%; n = 59/70). More than three-fourths of the responses from principals/LEA site coordinators agreed that the tutoring services had been integrated with classroom learning activities (77.1%; n = 54/70). Finally, the majority of the principal/LEA site coordinator responses indicated overall satisfaction with provider services (90.0%; n = 63/70).

Comparison of 2008–2009, 2009–2010, and 2010–2011 Aggregate Principal/LEA Site Coordinator Responses. In this section, principals/LEA site coordinators' perceptions of and satisfaction with providers, as reported in Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2008–2009 (Ford et al., 2010) and Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2009–2010 (Murphy et al., 2011), are presented and compared with the findings of this report. In 2008–09, 21 of the 65 SES eligible schools were represented by principal/LEA site coordinator survey submissions, for a participation rate of 32.3%. During the 200910 evaluation period, 33 principals/LEA site coordinators out of 46 submitted surveys, for a participation rate of 71.7%. In 2010–11, 30 of the 59 SES eligible schools were represented by principal/LEA site coordinator survey submissions, for a participation rate of 50.8%.

Although the number of responses decreased from previous the year, overall, favorable responses increased during the 2010–11 evaluation year. Responses for the 2009–10 evaluation had declines in the areas of collaboration and communication, as well as a substantial decrease in the perception of services offered to special education and ELL students. Unlike the evaluation period in 2009–10, the 2010–11 evaluation experienced sizable increases in positive responses, in all survey categories. The declines observed in the 2009–10 evaluation, in the areas of

collaboration and communication, are replaced by increases in these areas for 2010–11. The overall provider assessment increased across years, in positive responses in the perception of providers' positive impact on student achievement (from 68.3% in 2008–09, 60.9% in 2009–10, to 88.5% in 2010–11) and in satisfaction with providers' services (from 66.6% in 2008–09, 59.9% in 2009–10, to 81.4% in 2010–11). The complete aggregate of principal/LEA site coordinator responses is presented in the Technical Appendix.

Table 4: Comparison Summary of Principal/LEA Site Coordinator Responses, Aggregated for All Providers

	2008–2009	2009–2010	2010-2011	
	N = 60	N = 97	N = 70	
	Representing:	Representing 33	Representing 30	
Principal/LEA Site Coordinator	21 schools	schools	schools	
How often did the provider	Percentag	e Frequently or O	ccasionally	
Communicate with you during the school year?	88.3%	71.1%	85.7%	
Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?	71.7%	59.8%	67.2%	
Communicate with teachers during the year?	56.6%	46.3%	80.0%	
Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?	80.0%	69.1%	85.7%	
The provider	Percentage Strongly Agree/Agree			
Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	71.6%	72.1%	91.5%	
Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	61.6%	59.9%	85.7%	
Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	60.0%	47.4%	77.1%	
Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	90.0%	64.0%	85.3%	
Overall Provider Assessment:	Percentage Strongly Agree/Agree			
I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	68.3%	60.9%	88.5%	
Overall, I am satisfied with the services of this provider.	66.6%	59.9%	81.4%	
District Assessment:	Percentage Strongly Agree/Agree			
Overall, I am satisfied with the way the school district helped our school implement services from this provider.	91.7%	72.1%	90.0%	

Aggregate Teacher Perceptions, Statewide 2010–2011. A total of 177 surveys from 33 schools were submitted by teachers regarding their perceptions of and experiences with 10 providers. Like district coordinators and principals/LEA site coordinators, teachers completed a separate survey for each provider serving students in their school, therefore multiple survey submissions were possible. Over half (55.4%; n = 98/177) of teacher responses indicated they were employed by the provider for which they completed a survey.

Nearly sixty percent of teacher responses indicated that providers frequently communicated with them during the school year (59.9%; n = 106/177), while more than onefourth (27.7%; n = 49/177) reported that communication occurred occasionally. Twenty-two teacher responses (12.4%) indicated that there was no communication from the provider during the school year. Similarly, more than half of teacher responses indicated that collaboration with providers to set goals for student growth occurred frequently (52.5%; n = 93/177), while more than one-fourth of responses (29.4%; n = 52/177) indicated that collaboration occurred occasionally. The majority of teacher responses agreed that the provider adapted the tutoring services to both the school's curriculum (82.0%; n = 145/177) and to meet the needs of individual students (82.5%; n = 146/177). In addition, the majority of respondents agreed that the services received from this provider positively impacted student achievement (87.5%; n = 155/177) and indicated overall satisfaction with the provider's services (85.3%; n = 151/177). The complete summary data table of teachers' responses is presented in the Technical Appendix.

Comparison of 2008–2009, 2009–2010, and 2010–2011 Aggregate Teacher Responses. In this section, teachers' perceptions of and satisfaction with providers, as reported in Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2008–2009 (Ford et al., 2010) and Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2009–2010 (Murphy et al., 2011), are presented and compared with the findings of this report. Teachers from 21 of 65 (32.3%) SES eligible schools submitted surveys during the 2008–09 evaluation period. In the 2009–10 school year, teachers from 24 of the 46 (52.2%), SES eligible schools submitted surveys. During the 2010–11 evaluation period, teachers from 33 of the 59 SES eligible schools submitted surveys for a 55.9% submission rate. Similar to the increases noted in principal/LEA site coordinators' favorable responses, increases were observed in the 2010–11 teachers' responses. Table 5 illustrates the summary of teacher responses for the years 2008–09, 2009–10, and 2010– 11. There is an increase in favorable responses to each question on the 2010–11 survey as compared to responses in 2009–10. Whereas teacher submissions indicating "Don't know" received nearly a fourth or more of all responses in 2009–10, teacher submissions indicating "don't know" decreased in 2010–11 in all responses.

It should be noted that although the total number of teacher submissions have fluctuated, the percentage of schools represented by teacher surveys has continued to increase over the past three years.

Table 5: Comparison Summary of Teacher Responses, Aggregated for All Providers

Tuble 5. Comparison building of Teacher Responses, rigging	,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
	2008-2009	2009-2010	2010-2011	
	N = 242	N = 153	N = 177	
	Representing	Representing	Representing	
Teacher	21 schools	24 schools	33 schools	
How often did the provider	Percentage	Frequently or O	ccasionally	
Communicate with you during the school year?	88.1%	70.0%	87.6%	
Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?	76.8%	60.8%	81.9%	
The provider	Percentage Strongly Agree/Agree			
Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	80.1%	64.1%	82.0%	
Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	79.7%	64.1%	82.5%	
Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	78.1%	60.8%	78.6%	
Overall Assessment:	Percentage Strongly Agree/Agree			
I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	73.1%	70.0%	87.5%	
Overall, I am satisfied with the services of this provider.	80.2%	64.0%	85.3%	

Aggregate Parent Perceptions, Statewide 2010–2011. Parents of students participating in SES were asked to complete a survey about the provider offering tutoring services for their child. A total of 437 parent surveys were submitted from 35 schools for 14 individual providers.

Overall, responding parents indicated positive perceptions of and satisfaction with SES providers. More than half of the submissions (52.9%; n = 231/437) indicated that the provider talked to the parent about their child's progress a lot. More than one-third of respondents indicated that verbal communication about their child's progress occurred sometimes (38.4%; n = 167/437). More than one-third of the parents participating in the evaluation (37.3%; n = 163/437) reported receiving written communication from providers about their child's progress "a lot," while 42.8% (n = 187/437) indicated receiving written communication "sometimes." Nearly twenty percent (19.2%; n = 84/437) indicated that there was no written communication. More than two-thirds of parent respondents (68.9%; n = 301/437) indicated that the provider helped their child with subjects they were working on in school a lot. The vast majority of submissions indicated that parents believed tutoring helped their child's achievement (92.5%; n = 404/437) and that parents were pleased with the services their child received (93.2%; n = 408/437). Finally, 97.0% of the participating parents agreed that they were pleased with the way the school district helped them obtain free tutoring for their child (n = 424/437).

Comparison of 2008–2009, 2009–2010, and 2010–2011 Aggregate Parent Responses. In this section, parents' perceptions of and satisfaction with providers and school districts, as reported in Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2008–2009 (Ford et al.,

2010) and Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2009–2010 (Murphy et al., 2011), are presented and compared with the findings of this report. In 2008–09, parents from 49 of the 65 SES eligible schools returned 963 surveys concerning 29 providers. For 2009–10, 724 parent surveys were submitted from 38 of the 46 SES eligible schools for 22 individual providers. During the 2010–11 evaluation period, 437 parent surveys were submitted from 35 of the 59 SES eligible schools for 14 individual providers.

Across evaluation years, parents have indicated overall satisfaction with services received by their child. Favorable responses for the 2010–11 evaluation period increased in all survey questions. However, the 2010–11 evaluation experienced a tremendous drop in number of surveys submitted when compared to previous years. The spring of the 2010–11 school year brought weather-related crisis across the state of Alabama. In addition to the natural disaster the state experienced, contractual issues caused delays in the printing and shipping of parent surveys. The combination of districts ending the school year early because of the storm damage and the delay in receiving parent surveys most likely contributed to the reduction in survey submissions. Table 6 provides the complete comparison data across the three evaluation periods.

Table 6: Comparison Summary of Parent Responses, Aggregated for All Providers

TITOTIACIS			
2008-2009	2009-2010	2010-2011	
N = 963	N = 724	N = 437	
Representing	Representing	Representing	
49 schools	38 schools	35 schools	
Percentage A lot or Sometimes			
82.4%	84.5%	91.3%	
73.4%	78.1%	80.1%	
87.5%	87.6%	91.6%	
89.0%	89.5%	91.5%	
Percentage Strongly Agree/Agree			
92.0%	90.2%	92.2%	
91.5%	89.7%	92.5%	
91.7%	90.0%	93.2%	
Percentage Strongly Agree/Agree			
87.7%	84.5%	84.4%	
90.3%	85.5%	92.9%	
94.8%	91.4%	97.0%	
	2008–2009 N = 963 Representing 49 schools  Percenta 82.4% 73.4% 87.5% 89.0%  Percentag 92.0% 91.5% 91.7%  Percentag 87.7% 90.3%	2008–2009         2009–2010           N = 963         N = 724           Representing 49 schools         Representing 38 schools           Percentage A lot or Soi 82.4%         84.5%           73.4%         78.1%           87.5%         87.6%           89.0%         89.5%           Percentage Strongly Agr           92.0%         90.2%           91.5%         89.7%           91.7%         90.0%           Percentage Strongly Agr           87.7%         84.5%           90.3%         85.5%	

Aggregate Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness. Provider effectiveness for this study was assessed using a rubric evaluation tool summarizing the respondents' perceptions of provider activities and outcomes. Provider rubrics were ranked separately for the statewide aggregate of providers and for individual providers. Table 7 presents the provider rubric for the statewide aggregate of providers. The statewide aggregate rubric uses the data

from each response group and the achievement analysis results from the report, Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2010–2011 Student Achievement Analysis. <sup>7</sup> Based on the data provided, the categories of Communication and Instructional Plans received a rating of Marginal Quality. The categories of Local and State Standards, Special Education and ELL Students, and Assessment of Provider Overall received a rating of Acceptable.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> Zoblotsky, T., Qian, H. & Winter, B. (2012). Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2010– 2011 Student Achievement Analysis. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.

Table 7: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Statewide Aggregate of Providers

			incipals/Site	he following groups	, . 			
District Coordin	rict Coordinators Coordinators			Teachers			Parents	
N = 73			N = 70	N = 177			N = 437	
	Insufficient		Below	Marginal			Above	
Outcome	Inform	nation	Standards	Quality	Accep		Standards	
Student	TC(	* - • 4	Ct. danta harrana	There is evidence that	There is ev		There is evidence that	
Achievement	Insuff Inforn		Students have not shown gains related to	some tutored students are making	tutored str	hievement	tutored students are making substantive	
	(insufficie		tutoring. Results are	achievement gains.	gains.		achievement gains.	
	size; non-s		statistically significant	Overall comparison is	compar		Overall comparison is	
	results achievem		and favor non-SES students.	statistically significant, with effect size up to	statistically		statistically significant,	
	acilieven	iciii data)	students.	+0.17.	with effect s from +0.1		with effect size greater than +0.25.	
			Reading/ La	nguage Arts	l.			
Lowest Scoring Block	*	k						
Middle Scoring Block	*	k						
Highest Scoring Block			$^{b}$ ( $g* = -0.23$ )					
			Ma	ath				
Lowest Scoring Block	*							
Middle Scoring Block	*							
Highest Scoring Block	*							
Communication								
	Insuff Inforn		Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	Provider is adequately communicating with key stakeholders.		Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.	
Instructional Plans	Insuff Inforn	icient nation	Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provider made attempts to plan instruction to meet the individual needs or reinforce regular academic program for the majority of students.		Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	
Local and State Standards	Insuff Inforn		Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most provider services are aligned with local and state academic standards.		Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.	
Special Education and ELL Students	Insuff Inforn		Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider sometimes offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.		Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.	
Assessment of Provider Overall		nation	Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	Some sat with pr ove	ovider	Satisfaction with provider overall.	

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

a SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

b SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Respondent Group Satisfaction with Individual Providers. In addition to rating providers aggregately, individual rubrics have been constructed for providers with survey submissions and data submitted for students served during the 2010–11 school year. Provider ratings were based on survey results and achievement data. Table 8 presents a summary of results concerning overall satisfaction.

Table 8: Summary of Overall Satisfaction by Respondent Group for Provider

Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services/pleased with the services that my child received								
	District			als/LEA				
	Coord	inators	Site Coo	rdinators	Teachers			ents
Provider	Number of Responses	% Strongly Agree or Agree	Number of Responses	% Strongly Agree or Agree	Number of Responses	% Strongly Agree or Agree	Number of Responses	% Strongly Agree or
A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC	19	25.0%	18	71.4%	60	33.3%	106	93.7%
A+ Tutors for Scholars	4	94.7%	7	72.2%	3	78.3%	32	89.6%
Achievement Academy	8	75.0%	9	77.7%	17	70.6%	32	93.8%
All about Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education)	8	87.5%	6	100.0%	22	100.0%	112	96.4%
Appleton Learning	14	78.5%	15	86.7%	46	89.1%	79	92.4%
Carter Reddy & Associates, Inc.	4	100.0%	4	100.0%	14	92.9%	20	95.0%
Huntsville City Schools	1	100.0%	0	NA	0	NA	0	NA
JFK Tutoring, Inc.	1	100.0%	0	NA	0	NA	5	100.0%
Learn-It Systems, LLC	4	100.0%	3	100.0%	4	100.0%	7	71.5%
Learning Express Center (LEC)	1	100.0%	1	100.0%	4	100.0%	0	NA
MTS Tutorial Services	2	100.0%	2	100.0%	0	NA	2	100.0%
Rocket Learning, LLC	2	100.0%	3	100.0%	6	100.0%	17	94.1%
Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-/Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc.	1	100.0%	0	NA	0	NA	0	NA
Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck- Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc.	2	100.0%	2	100.0%	0	NA	2	100.0%
The Capitol School, Inc.	1	100.0%	0	NA	1	100.0%	0	NA
University of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership	1	100.0%	0	NA	0	NA	0	93.7%
Total	73		70		177		414*	

<sup>\*</sup>Number of surveys submitted for providers active within that district; 23 surveys were removed from aggregate due to missing or incorrect provider name.

#### **Rubric Summaries of Individual Provider Effectiveness**

Provider effectiveness for this study was assessed using a rubric evaluation tool. To obtain overall outcome ratings for each provider, independent examiners analyzed survey and achievement results and assigned a rating for each category based on the percentage of agreement/disagreement on individual items. Parameters were established for determining an acceptable number of responses per respondent group and were based on the number of districts/schools a provider indicated were served. For a category to be rated, responses were needed from at least two respondent groups, with the exception of the category "Local and State Standards," in which only district coordinator responses were necessary, and "Special Education and ELL" in which either district coordinator or principal/LEA site coordinator responses were necessary. To ensure reliability of findings, each evaluation was reviewed by at least two independent raters. Where there was disagreement, consensus was derived through discussion.

The following section presents individual rubrics for each of the providers for which survey data were received. Rubrics are not included in the report for providers when 1) no surveys were submitted for the provider, 2) no data was submitted that indicates the provider served students during the 2010–11 school year, or 3) the evaluator was informed, by the provider or the state, that provider was not active during the 2010–11 school year.

The rubric ratings are based on survey results together with achievement results. The complete achievement results are presented in a separate report, Supplemental Educational Services in the state of Alabama: 2010–2011 Student Achievement Analysis<sup>8</sup>. The achievement report delineates results by individual providers. Using guidelines proposed by Vernez and Zimmer (2007), positive or negative effect sizes of 0.04 or less were classified as very small, between 0.05 and 0.10 were classified as small, between 0.11 and 0.24 were classified as moderate, and 0.25 and greater were classified as large. Rubric results should be viewed as "suggestive" and not as a sufficiently conclusive means for judging individual providers' effectiveness. From a formative evaluation standpoint, the results are valuable as a basis for considering ways to improve provider effectiveness in future years. The final ratings were shaded in blue.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> Zoblotsky, T., Qian, H., & Winter, B. (2012). Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2010– 2011 Student Achievement Analysis. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.

Table 9: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, A+ Tutors for Scholars

	District Coordinators Pr		ls/Site Coordinators	Teachers	,		Parents
N = 19	•		N = 18	N = 60			N = 106
Outcome	Insuff Inform		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Accer	tabla	Above Standards
Student	1111011	паноп	Standards	There is evidence that	There is ev		There is evidence that
Achievement	Insuff	icient	Students have not	some tutored students	tutored str		tutored students are
	Inform		shown gains related to	are making		hievement	making substantive
	(insufficie		tutoring. Results are	achievement gains.	gains.		achievement gains.
	size; non- results		statistically significant and favor non-SES	Overall comparison is statistically significant,	compar statistically		Overall comparison is statistically significant,
	achieven		students.	with effect size up to	with effect s		with effect size greater
				+0.17.	from +0.1		than +0.25.
			Reading/ La	nguage Arts	,		
Lowest Scoring Block	*						
Middle Scoring Block	*						
Highest Scoring Block	*	*					
			Ma	ath	l		
Lowest Scoring Block	1						
Middle Scoring Block	*						
Highest Scoring Block	*	*					
Communication							
			D '1	Provider	Provi	der is	Provider regularly
	Insuff	icient	Provider	communication	adequ		and consistently
	Information		communication is	exists but is	communic	ating with	communicates with
			weak or nonexistent.	inconsistent.	key stake	eholders.	key stakeholders.
Instructional Plans					Provide	er made	
			Instructional plans	D '1 1	attempts		Provider
			are not geared to	Provider made some attempts to develop	instructio	n to meet	instructional plans are geared to student
	Insuff	ïcient	student needs or	instructional plans	the individ	lual needs	needs or
	Inform	nation	reinforcement of	that are geared to	or reinfor		reinforcement of
			regular academic	student needs.	academic		regular academic
			program.		for the m		program.
Local and State					stud	ents.	1 0
Standards				Provider services are			
Standards			Provider services are	inconsistently	Most p		Provider services
	Insuff		not in alignment	aligned with local	services a	_	are in alignment
	Inform	nation	with local and state	and state academic	with local		with local and state
			academic standards.	standards.	academic	standards.	academic standards.
Special Education		·		Provider			
and ELL Students			Provider did not	inconsistently	Provider s		Provider offered
	Insuff	icient	offer	offered	offe		accommodations to
	Information		accommodations to	accommodations to	accommo		special education or
	mornation		special education or	special education or	special education or ELL students.		ELL students as
			ELL students.	ELL students.	ELL SU	udents.	needed.
Assessment of							
Provider Overall							
	т с		Dissertings of the	Inconsistent	Some sat	isfaction	G-4:-f4: 14
	Insuff Inforn		Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	satisfaction with the	with pi	ovider	Satisfaction with provider overall.
	IIIOII	nation	provider overall.	provider overall.	overall.		provider overall.
	21 11 22						

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 10: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC

dards Qu There is e some tuto are resignificant rono-SES ents.  Reading/ Language Ar  Math  Proceedings of the process of the	evidence that ored students making mak making sement gains. comparison is lly significant, eet size up to +0.17. fror	Acceptable e is evidence that ored students are ing achievement tains. Overall comparison is tically significant, effect size ranging m +0.18 - +0.25.	N = 32  Above Standards There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater than +0.25.
thave not is related to result are a significant or non-SES ents.  Reading/ Language Ar  Math  Vider ication is conexistent.	evidence that ored students making making comparison is slly significant, eet size up to 40.17.	e is evidence that ored students are ing achievement gains. Overall comparison is tically significant, effect size ranging	Standards There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater
have not some tuto are r some futo are r significant overall cr non-SES ents. With effect that the some futo are r significant overall cr non-SES with effect that the some futor in the some fu	evidence that ored students making mak making sement gains. comparison is lly significant, eet size up to +0.17. fror	e is evidence that ored students are ing achievement gains. Overall comparison is tically significant, effect size ranging	There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater
r non-SES statistically with effect with effect statistically statistically with effect statistically statistically statistically with effect statistically statis	comparison is ally significant, eet size up to 10.17. fror	comparison is tically significant, effect size ranging	Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater
Math  Vider Pro communication is exist.			
vider Pro ication is exist:	ovider		
vider Pro ication is exist:	ovider		
vider Pro ication is exist:	ovider		
vider Pro ication is exist:	ovider		
ication is commu	ovider		
ication is commu	ovider		
ication is commu	ovider		
ication is commu	ovider		
incon	nunication ets but is comm	Provider is adequately municating with v stakeholders.	Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.
geared to needs or ement of encademic attempts instructi that are	r made some s to develop tional plans e geared to	rovider made empts to plan ruction to meet ndividual needs einforce regular demic program the majority of students.	Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.
ervices are lignment land state standards and state	l with local with	fost provider ices are aligned a local and state emic standards.	Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.
fer inconstonation or incomme	ffered acco	offered ommodations to ial education or	Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.
udents special ed			Satisfaction with provider overall.
í	redid not incorporate incorpor	inconsistently offered accommodations to acation or adents.  inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.  Inconsistent Sortion with the setisfaction with setisfaction with the setisfaction	inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.  Inconsistent  Some satisfaction  Frovider sometimes offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 11: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Achievement Academy

District Coordinate			submissions from t ls/Site Coordinators	Teachers			Parents		
N = 8			N = 9	N = 17			N = 32		
Outcome	Insuff Inform		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Accep	table	Above Standards		
Student Achievement	Insuff Inform (insufficie	icient nation ent sample significant ; or no	Students have not shown gains related to tutoring. Results are statistically significant and favor non-SES students.	There is evidence that some tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size up to +0.17.	There is every tutored students and tutored students and gains. On the comparist statistically with effect statistically statistically with effect statistically stati	idence that idents are hievement Overall ison is significant, size ranging	There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater than +0.25.		
					Reading/ La		110111 10.11	0 10.23.	than 10.23.
Lowest Scoring Block	>	k	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						
Middle Scoring Block	*	ķ.							
Highest Scoring Block	*	k .							
			Ma	ath					
Lowest Scoring Block	1	*							
Middle Scoring Block	3	:							
Highest Scoring Block	1	ŧ							
Communication									
	Insuff Inform		Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	Provio adequ communic key stake	ately ating with	Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.		
Instructional Plans	Insuff Inform		Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provider made attempts to plan instruction to meet the individual needs or reinforce regular academic program for the majority of students.		Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.		
Local and State Standards	Insuff Inform	icient nation	Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most proservices are with local academic s	re aligned and state	Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.		
Special Education and ELL Students	Insuff Inform		Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider sometimes offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.		Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.		
Assessment of Provider Overall	Insuff Inform	icient nation	Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	Some sat with pr over	ovider	Satisfaction with provider overall.		
L	01 11.00								

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 12: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education)

District Coordina N = 8			ls/Site Coordinators N = 6	Teachers N = 22		Parents N = 112		
Outcome	Insuffic Informa		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Acceptable		Above Standards	
Student Achievement	Insufficient Information (insufficient sample size; non-significant results; or no achievement data)		Students have not shown gains related to tutoring. Results are statistically significant and favor non-SES students.	There is evidence that some tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size up to +0.17.	There is evi tutored stu making ach gains. O compari statistically with effect s: from +0.18	dence that dents are nievement Overall ison is significant, ize ranging	There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains.  Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater than +0.25.	
			Reading/ La	nguage Arts	Hom to.re	3 - 10.23.	man +0.23.	
Lowest Scoring Block	*							
Middle Scoring Block	*							
Highest Scoring Block	*		N N	41				
	*		Ma	atn				
Lowest Scoring Block	*							
Middle Scoring Block	*							
Highest Scoring Block Communication	*							
Communication	Insuffic Informa		Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	Provid adequ communica key stake	ately ating with	Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.	
Instructional Plans	Insuffic Informa		Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provider made attempts to plan instruction to meet the individual needs or reinforce regular academic program for the majority of		Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	
Local and State Standards	Insuffic Informa		Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most provider services are aligned with local and state academic standards.		Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.	
Special Education and ELL Students	Insuffic Informa		Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider sometimes offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.		Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.	
Assessment of Provider Overall	Insuffic Informa		Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	Some sati with pro	ovider	Satisfaction with provider overall.	

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

a SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

b SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 13: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Appleton Learning

District Coordin	District Coordinators		Principals/Site Coordinators		, .		Parents	
N = 14		•	N = 15	N = 46			N = 79	
Outcome	Insuff Inform		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Acceptable		Above Standards	
Student Achievement	Inform (insufficie size; non- results	ficient nation ent sample significant ;; or no nent data)	Students have not shown gains related to tutoring. Results are statistically significant and favor non-SES students.	There is evidence that some tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size up to +0.17.	There is evidence that tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size ranging from +0.18 - +0.25.		There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater than +0.25.	
			Reading/ La	nguage Arts				
Lowest Scoring Block			$^{b}(g*=-0.41)$					
Middle Scoring Block		k						
Highest Scoring Block	*	k						
	_		Ma	ath				
Lowest Scoring Block	*							
Middle Scoring Block	1	le .						
Highest Scoring Block	*	k						
Communication		ficient nation	Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	Provide adeque communic key stake	ately ating with	Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.	
Instructional Plans		ficient nation	Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provider made attempts to plan instruction to meet the individual needs or reinforce regular academic program for the majority of		Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	
Local and State Standards		ficient nation	Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most provider services are aligned with local and state academic standards.		Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.	
Special Education and ELL Students		ficient nation	Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider sometimes offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.		Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.	
Assessment of Provider Overall		ficient nation	Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	Some sat with pr over	ovider	Satisfaction with provider overall.	
	01 11.00							

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 14: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc.

				he following groups	) •		<b>D</b>
District Coordina	ators					Parents	
N = 4	T 60	» •	N = 4	N = 14			N = 20
Outcome	Insuff Inforn		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Accep		Above Standards
Student Achievement	Insuff Inform (insufficie size; non-s	nation ent sample	Students have not shown gains related to tutoring. Results are statistically significant	There is evidence that some tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is	There is evi tutored stu making ach gains. C compari	dents are nievement Overall	There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is
	results achievem	; or no	and favor non-SES students.	statistically significant, with effect size up to +0.17.	statistically s with effect si from +0.18	significant, ize ranging	statistically significant, with effect size greater than +0.25.
			Reading/ La	nguage Arts			
Lowest Scoring Block	*	*					
Middle Scoring Block	*	*					
Highest Scoring Block	*	*					
			Ma	ath			
Lowest Scoring Block	*	*					
Middle Scoring Block	*	*		_			
Highest Scoring Block	*	*					
Communication							
	Insuff Inforn		Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	Provider is adequately communicating with key stakeholders.		Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.
Instructional Plans	Insuff Inforn		Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provider made attempts to plan instruction to meet the individual needs or reinforce regular academic program for the majority of students.		Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.
Local and State Standards	Insuff Inforn		Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most provider services are aligned with local and state academic standards.		Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.
Special Education and ELL Students	Insuff Inforn		Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider sometimes offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.		Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.
Assessment of Provider Overall	Insuff Inforn		Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	Some sati with pro	ovider	Satisfaction with provider overall.

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

**Table 15: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Huntsville City Schools** 

Insuff		NI = 0	** 0			
Insuff		N = 0	N = 0			N = 0
Inform	icient nation	Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Acceptable		Above Standards
Insufficient Information (insufficient sample size; non-significant results; or no achievement data)		Students have not shown gains related to tutoring. Results are statistically significant and favor non-SES students.	There is evidence that some tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size up to +0.17	tutored stu making acl gains. ( compar statistically with effect s	ndents are nievement Overall ison is significant, ize ranging	There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater than +0.25.
		Reading/ La		110111 10111	10.20.	11411 101201
						a (g* = 0.73)
*	*					()
*	*					
		Ma	ath			
*	•					
*	*					
*	*					
		Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	adequ communic	ately ating with	Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.
		Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provider made attempts to plan instruction to meet the individual needs or reinforce regular academic program for the majority of		Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.
		Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most provider services are aligned with local and state academic standards.		Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.
		Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider sometimes offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.		Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.
		Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	with pr	ovider	Satisfaction with provider overall.
	Insuff Inform (insufficie size; non-s results achievem  *  *  Insuff Inform  Insuff Inform	Insufficient Information (insufficient sample size; non-significant results; or no achievement data)  **  **  **  Insufficient Information  Insufficient Information  Insufficient Information  Insufficient Information  Insufficient Information	Insufficient Information (insufficient sample size; non-significant results; or no achievement data)  **  **  **  Insufficient Information  Insuffic	Insufficient Information (insufficient sample size; non-significant results; or no achievement data)  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **  **	Insufficient Information (insufficient Information (insufficient Information (insufficient Information (insufficient Information (insufficient Information (insufficient Information Information)  Insufficient Information  Insuf	Insufficient Information (insufficient Information (insufficient Information (insufficient Information (insufficient Information Insufficient Information  Insufficient Inform

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 16: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, JFK Tutoring, Inc.

		upon survey submissions from the following groups:  Principals/Site Coordinators Teachers					D 4
District Coordina	ators	Principa		Teachers			Parents
N = 1	¥ 00	4	N = 0	N = 0			N = 5
Outcome	Insuff Inform		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Acceptable		Above Standards
Student	¥ .cc	,	0.1.1	There is evidence that	There is evi		There is evidence that
Achievement	Insuffi Inform		Students have not shown gains related to	some tutored students are making	tutored stu making ach		tutored students are making substantive
	(insufficie		tutoring. Results are	achievement gains.	gains. C		achievement gains.
	size; non-s		statistically significant	Overall comparison is	compari		Overall comparison is
	results;		and favor non-SES	statistically significant,	statistically s		statistically significant,
	achievem	ent data)	students.	with effect size up to	with effect s		with effect size greater
			Reading/ La	+0.17. nguage Arts	from +0.18	S - +0.25.	than +0.25.
Lowest Scoring Block	**	*	<b>&amp;</b>	8 ··· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Middle Scoring Block	**	*					
Highest Scoring Block	**	*					
			Ma	ath			
Lowest Scoring Block	**						
Middle Scoring Block	**						
Highest Scoring Block	**	*					
Communication							
			D '1	Provider	Provid	ler is	Provider regularly
	Insuffi	icient	Provider	communication	adequ	ately	and consistently
	Inform	nation	communication is weak or nonexistent.	exists but is	communica	ating with	communicates with
			weak of nonexistent.	inconsistent.	key stake	holders.	key stakeholders.
Instructional Plans					Provide	r made	D
			Instructional plans	Provider made some	attempts	to plan	Provider instructional plans
			are not geared to	attempts to develop	instruction		are geared to student
	Insuffi		student needs or	instructional plans	the individ		needs or
	Inform	nation	reinforcement of	that are geared to	or reinforc		reinforcement of
			regular academic	student needs.	academic for the ma		regular academic
			program.		stude		program.
Local and State					Stade		
Standards			Drovider comices em	Provider services are	Most on	ovide.	Provider services
	Insuff	icient	Provider services are not in alignment	inconsistently	Most pr services ar		are in alignment
	Inform		with local and state	aligned with local	with local	_	with local and state
	mom		academic standards.	and state academic	academic s		academic standards.
				standards.			
Special Education				- · · ·			
and ELL Students			Provider did not	Provider	Provider so	ometimes	Provider offered
	T CC	iaiamt	offer	inconsistently	offer	red	accommodations to
	Insufficient Information		accommodations to	offered accommodations to	accommod	lations to	special education or
			special education or	special education or	special edu	ication or	ELL students as
			ELL students.	ELL students.	ELL students.		needed.
Assessment of							
Provider Overall							
	I		<b>D</b>	Inconsistent	Some sati	sfaction	
	Insuffi		Dissatisfaction with	satisfaction with the	with pro		Satisfaction with
	Inform	ation	provider overall.	provider overall.	over		provider overall.
* No statistically signif							

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 17: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Learn-It Systems, LLC

	<u> </u>		ls/Site Coordinators	he following groups  Teachers		Parents	
N = 4		•	N = 3	N = 4			N = 7
Outcome	Insuff Inform		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Acceptable		Above Standards
Student Achievement	Insufficient Information (insufficient sample size; non-significant results; or no		Students have not shown gains related to tutoring. Results are statistically significant and favor non-SES	There is evidence that some tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant,	There is evitutored stumaking acligains. Compar statistically	idence that idents are nievement Overall ison is significant,	There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant,
	achievem	nent data)	students.	with effect size up to +0.17.	with effect s from +0.1		with effect size greater than +0.25.
			Reading/ La		Holli +0.1	0 = ±0.23.	than +0.23.
Lowest Scoring Block	*	k	<b>g</b>				
Middle Scoring Block	*	ķ.					
Highest Scoring Block	×	k					
			M:	ath			
Lowest Scoring Block	*	ŧ					
Middle Scoring Block							a(g*=0.50)
Highest Scoring Block	*	k					
Communication	Insuff Inforn		Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	Provio adequ communic key stake	ately ating with	Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.
Instructional Plans	Insuff Inforn		Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provider made attempts to plan instruction to meet the individual needs or reinforce regular academic program for the majority of		Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.
Local and State Standards	Insuff Inforn	icient nation	Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most provider services are aligned with local and state academic standards.		Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.
Special Education and ELL Students	Insuff Inforn		Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider sometimes offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.		Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.
Assessment of Provider Overall	Insuff Inforn	icient nation	Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	Some sat with pr over	ovider	Satisfaction with provider overall.

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 18: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Learning Express Center (LEC)

		ssed upon survey submissions from the following groups:  Principals/Site Coordinators Teachers					D 4
District Coordina	ators	Principa		Teachers			Parents
N = 1	T 00	* _ · 4	N = 1	N = 4			N = 0
Outcome	Insuff Inform		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Acceptable		Above Standards
Student	T C	,	0.1.1	There is evidence that	There is evi		There is evidence that
Achievement	Insuff Inforn		Students have not shown gains related to	some tutored students are making	tutored stu making ach		tutored students are making substantive
	(insufficie		tutoring. Results are	achievement gains.	gains. (		achievement gains.
	size; non-s		statistically significant	Overall comparison is	compar		Overall comparison is
	results		and favor non-SES	statistically significant,	statistically		statistically significant,
	achievem	nent data)	students.	with effect size up to	with effect s		with effect size greater
			Reading/ La	+0.17. Inguage Arts	from +0.18	8 - +0.25.	than +0.25.
Lowest Scoring Block	**	**					
Middle Scoring Block	**	**					
Highest Scoring Block	**	**					
			Ma	ath			
Lowest Scoring Block	**						
Middle Scoring Block	**						
Highest Scoring Block	**	**					
Communication							
				Provider	Provid	der is	Provider regularly
	Insuff	ricient	Provider	communication	adequ		and consistently
	Inforn	nation	communication is	exists but is	communica		communicates with
			weak or nonexistent.	inconsistent.	key stake		key stakeholders.
					•		-
Instructional Plans					Provide	r made	
			Instructional plans	D 11 1	attempts	to plan	Provider
			are not geared to	Provider made some attempts to develop	instruction	n to meet	instructional plans are geared to student
	Insuff	ricient	student needs or	instructional plans	the individ		needs or
	Inforn	nation	reinforcement of	that are geared to	or reinforc		reinforcement of
			regular academic	student needs.	academic		regular academic
			program.		for the ma		program.
Local and State					stude	ents.	1 0
Standards				Provider services are			
Swiiddi d3			Provider services are	inconsistently	Most pr		Provider services
	Insuff		not in alignment	aligned with local	services ar	_	are in alignment
	Inforn	nation	with local and state	and state academic	with local		with local and state
			academic standards.	standards.	academic s	standards.	academic standards.
g 1177							
Special Education and ELL Students			Duovidos 313	Provider	Duox:! .1		Duovidos - ff 3
and ELL Students			Provider did not	inconsistently	Provider so		Provider offered
	Insufficient Information		offer accommodations to	offered	offe:		accommodations to special education or
			special education or	accommodations to	special edu		ELL students as
			ELL students.	special education or	*		needed.
			and the second s	ELL students.	ELL students.		noodod.
Assessment of							
Provider Overall	Insufficient						
			Dissatisfaction with	Inconsistent	Some sati		Satisfaction with
	Inforn		provider overall.	satisfaction with the	with pr		provider overall.
			F	provider overall.	over	all.	r
* No statistically signif							

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 19: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, MTS Tutorial Services

		ased upon survey submissions from the following groups:  Principals/Site Coordinators Teachers					D 4
District Coordina	ators	Principa		Teachers			Parents
N = 2	Insuff		N = 2	N = 0			N = 2
Outcome	Insum		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Acceptable		Above Standards
Student	* 000			There is evidence that	There is evi		There is evidence that
Achievement	Insuffi Inform		Students have not shown gains related to	some tutored students are making	tutored stu making ach		tutored students are making substantive
	(insufficie		tutoring. Results are	achievement gains.	gains. (		achievement gains.
	size; non-s		statistically significant	Overall comparison is	compar		Overall comparison is
	results;		and favor non-SES	statistically significant,	statistically		statistically significant,
	achievem	ent data)	students.	with effect size up to	with effect s		with effect size greater
			Reading/ La	+0.17. nguage Arts	from +0.18	8 - +0.25.	than +0.25.
Lowest Scoring Block	**	*	Keading/ La	inguage 111 to			
Middle Scoring Block	**	*					
Highest Scoring Block	**	*					
			Ma	ath			
Lowest Scoring Block	**	*					
Middle Scoring Block	**	*					
Highest Scoring Block	**	*					
Communication							
				Provider	Provid	der ic	Provider regularly
	Insuffi	icient	Provider	communication	adequ		and consistently
	Inform		communication is	exists but is	communica		communicates with
			weak or nonexistent.	inconsistent.	key stake		key stakeholders.
							-
Instructional Plans					Provide	r made	
			Instructional plans	Provider made some	attempts	to plan	Provider
			are not geared to	attempts to develop	instruction	n to meet	instructional plans are geared to student
	Insuff		student needs or	instructional plans	the individ		needs or
	Inform	nation	reinforcement of	that are geared to	or reinforc		reinforcement of
			regular academic	student needs.	academic		regular academic
			program.		for the ma stude		program.
Local and State					Stude	лиз.	
Standards			D	Provider services are	M		D
	Insuff	iciont	Provider services are not in alignment	inconsistently	Most pr services ar		Provider services are in alignment
	Inform		with local and state	aligned with local	with local	_	with local and state
	IIIOIII	iation	academic standards.	and state academic	academic s		academic standards.
				standards.			
Special Education							
and ELL Students			Provider did not	Provider	Provider so	ometimes	Provider offered
	T 000	,	offer	inconsistently	offe		accommodations to
	Insufficient Information		accommodations to	offered	accommod	dations to	special education or
			special education or	accommodations to special education or	special edu	acation or	ELL students as
			ELL students.	ELL students.	ELL students.		needed.
A 4 6							
Assessment of Provider Overall							
110viuci Overali				Inconsistent	Some sati	isfaction	
	Insuffi		Dissatisfaction with	satisfaction with the	with pr		Satisfaction with
	Inform	nation	provider overall.	provider overall.	over		provider overall.
				- -			
* No statistically signif							

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 20: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Rocket Learning, LLC

				he following groups	S		<b>D</b>
District Coordina	ators					Parents	
N = 2	Insuff	* - <b>*</b> 4	N = 3	N = 6			N = 17
Outcome	Insuff Inforn		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Acceptable		Above Standards
Student	Insuff	:.:	Students have not	There is evidence that some tutored students	There is evi tutored stu		There is evidence that tutored students are
Achievement	Inform		shown gains related to	are making	making ach		making substantive
	(insufficie		tutoring. Results are	achievement gains.	gains. (		achievement gains.
	size; non-s		statistically significant	Overall comparison is	compar	ison is	Overall comparison is
	results		and favor non-SES	statistically significant,	statistically		statistically significant,
	achievem	ent data)	students.	with effect size up to +0.17.	with effect s from +0.18		with effect size greater than +0.25.
			Reading/ La	inguage Arts	Hom To.10	7 10.25.	than 10.25.
Lowest Scoring Block	*						
Middle Scoring Block	*:						
Highest Scoring Block	*:	*					
	*:		M:	ath			
Lowest Scoring Block	**						
Middle Scoring Block							
Highest Scoring Block	**	:*	<u> </u>				
Communication							
			Provider	Provider	Provid	ler is	Provider regularly
	Insuff	icient	communication is	communication	adequ		and consistently
	Inforn	nation	weak or nonexistent.	exists but is	communica		communicates with
			weak of honexistent.	inconsistent.	key stake	holders.	key stakeholders.
Instructional Plans					Provide	r made	Provider
			Instructional plans	Provider made some	attempts		instructional plans
	T 00		are not geared to	attempts to develop	instruction		are geared to student
	Insuff		student needs or	instructional plans	the individ		needs or
	Inforn	nation	reinforcement of	that are geared to	or reinford academic		reinforcement of
			regular academic	student needs.	for the ma		regular academic
			program.		stude		program.
Local and State							
Standards			Provider services are	Provider services are	Most pr	ovider	Provider services
	Insuff	icient	not in alignment	inconsistently	services ar		are in alignment
	Inform		with local and state	aligned with local	with local	_	with local and state
			academic standards.	and state academic	academic s		academic standards.
				standards.			
Special Education				D 11			
and ELL Students			Provider did not	Provider	Provider so	ometimes	Provider offered
	Incuff	icient	offer	inconsistently offered	offe	red	accommodations to
	Insufficient Information		accommodations to	accommodations to	accommod		special education or
			special education or	special education or	special edu		ELL students as
			ELL students.	ELL students.	ELL stu	idents.	needed.
Assessment of							
Provider Overall							
	Insufficient Information		Dissortiofostion with	Inconsistent	Some sati	isfaction	Satisfaction with
			Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	satisfaction with the	with pr		Satisfaction with provider overall.
	11110111	iatiOII	provider overall.	provider overall.	over	all.	provider overall.
* No statistically signif							

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 21: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-Birmingham/T Learning, Inc.

District Coordina N = 1			ls/Site Coordinators N = 0	Teachers N = 0		Parents N = 0	
N = 1	Insuffi	cient	Below	Marginal			Above
Outcome	Inform		Standards	Quality	Accep	table	Standards
Student Achievement	Insuffi Inform (insufficier size; non-si results; achieveme	ation nt sample gnificant or no	Students have not shown gains related to tutoring. Results are statistically significant and favor non-SES students.	There is evidence that some tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size up to +0.17.	There is evi tutored stu making ach gains. O compari statistically s with effect s: from +0.18	dence that dents are hievement Overall ison is significant, ize ranging	There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater than +0.25.
			Reading/ La		Hom to.re	7 10.23.	than 10.23.
Lowest Scoring Block	**	*	g				
Middle Scoring Block	**:	*					
Highest Scoring Block	**	*					
			Ma	ath			
Lowest Scoring Block	**:						
Middle Scoring Block	**:	*					
Highest Scoring Block	**:	*					
Communication	Insuffi Inform		Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	Provic adequ communica key stake	ately ating with	Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.
Instructional Plans	Insuffi Inform		Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provider attempts instruction the individ or reinforce academic for the ma stude	to plan n to meet ual needs re regular program njority of	Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.
Local and State Standards	Insuffi Inform		Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most pr services ar with local academic s	e aligned and state	Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.
Special Education and ELL Students	Insuffi Inform		Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.			Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.
Assessment of Provider Overall	Insuffi Inform		Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	Some satisfaction with provider overall.		Satisfaction with provider overall.

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

a SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

b SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 22: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-Birmingham/T Learning, Inc.

District Coordin			ls/Site Coordinators	Teachers	Teachers Parents	
N = 2			N = 2	N = 0		N = 2
Outcomo	Insuff Inform		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Aggantahl	Above e Standards
Outcome Student Achievement	Insuff Inform (insufficie size; non- results	ficient mation ent sample significant c; or no ment data)	Students have not shown gains related to tutoring. Results are statistically significant and favor non-SES students.	Quality There is evidence that some tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size up to +0.17.	Acceptabl There is evidence tutored students making achieve gains. Overa comparison statistically significant with effect size rafrom +0.18 - +4	e that There is evidence that s are tutored students are making substantive all achievement gains.  Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater
			Reading/ La		110111 +0.16 - +0	0.25. than +0.25.
Lowest Scoring Block	*	*	Reduing/ Ed	inguage TIT to		
Middle Scoring Block	*	*				
Highest Scoring Block	*	*				
			Ma	ath		
Lowest Scoring Block	*	*				
Middle Scoring Block	*	*				
Highest Scoring Block	*	*				
Communication	Insuff Inform		Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	Provider is adequately communicating key stakehold	and consistently communicates with
Instructional Plans	Insuff Inform	ficient nation	Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provider ma attempts to p instruction to the individual i or reinforce re- academic prog for the majorii students.	lan instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic
Local and State Standards		ficient nation	Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most provid services are ali with local and academic stand	gned are in alignment state with local and state
Special Education and ELL Students	Insuff Inform		Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider some offered accommodatio special educati ELL studen	accommodations to special education or on or ELL students as
Assessment of Provider Overall	Insuff Inform	ficient nation	Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	Some satisfac with provid overall.	Satisfaction with

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

a SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

b SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 23: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, The Capitol School, Inc.

District Coordina			ls/Site Coordinators	he following groups Teachers		Parents					
N = 1			N = 0		N = 1		N = 0				
Outcome	Insuff Inform		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Acceptable		Above Standards				
Student Achievement	Insuff Inform (insufficie size; non- results achievem	nation nt sample significant ; or no	Students have not shown gains related to tutoring. Results are statistically significant and favor non-SES students.	There is evidence that some tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size up to +0.17.	There is evidence that tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size ranging from +0.18 - +0.25.		There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater than +0.25.				
			Reading/ La	nguage Arts	110111 10.1	0 - 10.23.	than +0.23.				
Lowest Scoring Block	*	*	Reduing/ Ed	inguage 111 to							
Middle Scoring Block	*	*									
Highest Scoring Block	*	*									
· ·			Ma	ath							
Lowest Scoring Block	*	*									
Middle Scoring Block	*	*									
Highest Scoring Block	*	*									
Communication	Insuff Inform		Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	Provi- adequ communic key stake	ately ating with	Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.				
Instructional Plans	Insuff Inform		Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provide attempts instructio the individe or reinford academic for the management	to plan n to meet dual needs ce regular program ajority of	Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.				
Local and State Standards	Insuff Inform		Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most preservices as with local academic	re aligned and state	Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.				
Special Education and ELL Students	Insuff Inform		Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.	offered accommodations to spe		Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.				
Assessment of Provider Overall	Insuff Inform		Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	Some satisfaction with provider overall.		with provider		with provider		Satisfaction with provider overall.

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10
\*\*\* No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison <sup>b</sup> SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

Table 24: Rubric Summary of Perceived Provider Effectiveness, University of Alabama Heroes Center for **Community-Based Partnership** 

District Coordin			ls/Site Coordinators	ne jouowing groups  Teachers					
N = 1			N = 0	N = 0	0				N = 0
Outcome	Insuff Inform		Below Standards	Marginal Quality	Acceptable		Above Standards		
Student Achievement	Insuff Inform (insufficie	icient nation ent sample significant ; or no	Students have not shown gains related to tutoring. Results are statistically significant and favor non-SES students.	There is evidence that some tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size up to +0.17.	There is evidence that tutored students are making achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size ranging from +0.18 - +0.25.		There is evidence that tutored students are making substantive achievement gains. Overall comparison is statistically significant, with effect size greater than +0.25.		
			Reading/ La		110111 +0.11	5 <del>-</del> ⊤0.23.	than +0.23.		
Lowest Scoring Block	**	**	Tremung, 2m						
Middle Scoring Block	**	**							
Highest Scoring Block	**	**							
			Ma	ath					
Lowest Scoring Block	**								
Middle Scoring Block	**	*							
Highest Scoring Block	***	*							
Communication	Insuff Inform		Provider communication is weak or nonexistent.	Provider communication exists but is inconsistent.	Provide adeque communication key stake	ately ating with cholders.	Provider regularly and consistently communicates with key stakeholders.		
Instructional Plans	Insuff Inforn	icient nation	Instructional plans are not geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.	Provider made some attempts to develop instructional plans that are geared to student needs.	Provide attempts instruction the individ or reinforc academic for the ma stude	to plan n to meet lual needs ce regular program ajority of	Provider instructional plans are geared to student needs or reinforcement of regular academic program.		
Local and State Standards	Insuff Inform		Provider services are not in alignment with local and state academic standards.	Provider services are inconsistently aligned with local and state academic standards.	Most pr services ar with local academic s	re aligned and state	Provider services are in alignment with local and state academic standards.		
Special Education and ELL Students	Insuff Inform	icient nation	Provider did not offer accommodations to special education or ELL students.	Provider inconsistently offered accommodations to special education or ELL students.	offered accommodations to sp		Provider offered accommodations to special education or ELL students as needed.		
Assessment of Provider Overall	Inform	icient nation	Dissatisfaction with provider overall.	Inconsistent satisfaction with the provider overall.	Some sati with pr over	ovider	Satisfaction with provider overall.		

<sup>\*</sup> No statistically significant difference

<sup>\*\*</sup> Not able to test due to sample size less than 10

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> No sample available after dropping students who did not meet the sample criteria

a SES statistically significantly higher after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

b SES statistically significantly lower after applying the Benjamini-Hochberg correction for multiple comparison

#### General Discussion

The spring of the 2010–11 school year brought weather-related crisis across large portions of Alabama, causing several school districts to suffer catastrophic losses of facilities and administrative infrastructure. In addition to districts' material losses, in these communities as a whole there were tragic losses of life and significant loss of property. Due to these circumstances several districts were forced to end the school year early. Meanwhile, contractual issues caused delays in the printing and shipping of parent surveys. These factors adversely affected survey distribution. Therefore, the decrease from previous years in the number of parent survey submissions is not surprising.

Overall, stakeholders throughout Alabama, who participated in the evaluation of SES for the 2010–11 school year, were positive concerning their experiences. Stakeholders, from the district level, school level, and parents alike, expressed satisfaction with the SES providers as a whole. Not only did the stakeholders express overall satisfaction with SES, but the majority also indicated a belief that SES had a positive impact on student achievement. Lastly, provider responses concerning their experiences with SES in Alabama during the 2010-11 school year were primarily favorable.

Although the findings of this study revealed stakeholder satisfaction with SES implementation and services, survey responses from district coordinators, school personnel, and providers identified disconnects between the expectations of these different groups. While providers expressed appreciation for the opportunity to offer services, they reported difficulties in communicating with teachers, either due to not knowing the identity of students' teachers and/or due to conflicting schedules of teachers and tutors; they also put forward concerns regarding inconsistencies in administrative guidelines at the district level and poor student attendance especially at the high school level. At the district coordinator level, though there was enthusiasm for the program as a whole, with one district coordinator describing a provider's services as "exciting" and "engaging," some coordinators expressed concerns over incomplete or late paperwork and unfulfilled promises from providers for services such as transportation. Principals'/LEA site coordinators' concerns related to curriculum alignment. Teachers expressed concerns about the limited amount or lack of feedback from tutors regarding student performance.

While all participants indicated satisfaction with SES services and providers, reviewing feedback and evaluating performance plays a key role in continued success of any program. By employing the feedback provided, improvements can be made to enrich collaboration and communication among all stakeholder groups. The state should continue its efforts to monitor and facilitate communication and collaboration between providers, districts, and schools. Providers also have a responsibility to assess and implement strategies to enhance cooperation, communication, and collaboration with the district, the schools served, and with the parents of SES students.

## Recommendations

The state may consider initiating focus groups that include several members of each stakeholder group, in order to facilitate collaboration and communication amongst all key SES personnel. At the district level, the inclusion of SES providers in professional development offered throughout the year, particularly those sessions geared towards teaching strategies and curriculum alignment. This inclusion offers an environment in which collaboration and communication could occur. The state may wish to consider identifying providers, districts, and schools that facilitate positive relationships among school personnel and SES tutors, and inviting them to share best practices with other providers, districts, and schools. At the school level, administrators might consider allocating time within the school day for teachers and tutors to meet and exchange student progress information. If there is no time during the school day that can be made available for this purpose, schools may wish to consider providing teachers and tutors a time and place to meet, this could be done using in-service days, open house, or parent conference times. Schools might also consider offering some technological communication medium, such as a teacher/tutor forum or online message board, if scheduling face-to-face sessions proves prohibitively difficult.

As Alabama moves forward with SES implementation, the knowledge gained through past, present, and future evaluations should continue to provide insight into areas of success and weakness. The state should continue encourage district coordinators to participate more actively in the evaluation process, as each district coordinator, principal/LEA site coordinator, and teacher should evaluate every active provider in each school where children are receiving SES tutoring. Similarly, the state should continue to require provider involvement during the evaluation process with every active provider represented in the survey findings. Efforts to encourage adherence to federal regulations at all levels, should also be continued, while all

stakeholders continue to work to ensure that all eligible students are able to take advantage of the opportunity that the SES program offers to improve their academic achievement levels.

## References

- Ford, J., Harrison, L., Hunter, C., & Nash, T. (2010). Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2008–2009. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.
- Murphy, K., Harrison, L., & Hunter, C. (2010). Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2009–2010. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.
- Vernez, G. & Zimmer, R. (2007). Interpreting the effects of Title I supplemental educational services. Retrieved March 29, 2010 from http://www2.ed.gov/rschstat/eval/choice/implementation/achievementanalysis-sizes.pdf
- Zoblotsky, T., & Gallagher, B. (2011). Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2009–2010 Student Achievement Analysis. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.
- Zoblotsky, T., Qian, H., & Winter, B. (2012). Supplemental Educational Services in the State of Alabama: 2010–2011 Student Achievement Analysis. Memphis, TN: The University of Memphis, Center for Research in Educational Policy.

# **Supplemental Educational Services in 2010 - 2011**

**State: Alabama** 

## **Technical Appendix**

The following Technical Appendix presents (1) data summary tables for each respondent category, aggregated across all providers (2) survey submission tables by respondent group, and (3) data summary tables for each individual Supplemental Education Service (SES) provider active in Alabama during the 2010-2011 academic year. For each set of provider-specific data summary tables, the tables are presented in the following order:

- Provider Service Information
- Provider Report
- District Coordinator Report
- Principal/LEA Site Coordinator Report
- Teacher Report
- Parent Report

Each data summary table displays the total number of respondents to the survey as well as the percentage of responses in each response category for each item in the survey. Percentages may not total 100%, due to non-responses for certain items.

In cases where no data were received for a particular data group, this fact is noted in a "No Data" Table.

Each survey uses three-, four- or five-point Likert-style responses (e.g., 3-point: 3=Frequently, Occasionally, 1=Not at all; 4-point: 4=Frequently, Occasionally, Not At All, 1=Don't Know; 5point: 5=Strongly Agree, Agree, Disagree, Strongly Disagree, 1=Don't Know).

Comments by providers, district coordinators, principals/LEA site coordinators, and teachers are listed verbatim, with the exception that proper names or phone numbers are replaced with [name (or) number removed]. Comments from parent surveys are generally reported verbatim, with the exception that proper names or phone numbers are replaced with [name (or) number removed]. The term "sic" may be inserted when comments contain incorrect spelling and/or grammar or where the meaning is unclear. Comments that were provided in Spanish were translated using an online translator tool and were given the notation [Spanish].

# **Index of Tables**

Table TA-1: Aggregate Provider Report for All Providers	48
Table TA-2: Aggregate District Coordinator Report for All Providers	49
Table TA-3: Aggregate Principal/Site Coordinator Report for All Providers	50
Table TA-4: Aggregate Teacher Report for All Providers	.51
Table TA-5: Aggregate Parent Report for All Providers	. 52
Table TA-6: Survey Submissions for Providers by Respondent Group	. 53
Table TA-7: Survey Submissions for Providers by District and Respondent Group	.54
Table TA-8: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Provider Service Information	
Table TA-9: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Provider Report	
Table TA-10: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - District Coordinator Report	
Table TA-11: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Principal/Site Coordinator Report	
Table TA-12: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Teacher Report	
Table TA-13: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Parent Report	
Table TA-14: A+ Tutors for Scholars - Provider Service Information	
Table TA-15: A+ Tutors for Scholars - Provider Report	
Table TA-16: A+ Tutors for Scholars - District Coordinator Report	
Table TA-17: A+ Tutors for Scholars - Principal/Site Coordinator Report	
Table TA-18: A+ Tutors for Scholars - Teacher Report	
Table TA-19: A+ Tutors for Scholars - Parent Report	
Table TA-20: Achievement Academy - Provider Service Information	
Table TA-21: Achievement Academy - Provider Report	
Table TA-22: Achievement Academy - District Coordinator Report	
Table TA-23: Achievement Academy - Principal/Site Coordinator Report	
Table TA-24: Achievement Academy - Teacher Report	
Table TA-25: Achievement Academy - Parent Report	
Table TA-26: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Provider Svc Info.	
Table TA-27: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Provider Rpt	
Table TA-28: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - District Coord Rpt	
Table TA-29: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Prin/Site Coor Rpt	
Table TA-30: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Teacher Report	
Table TA-31: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Parent Report	
Table TA-32: Appleton Learning - Provider Service Information	
Table TA-33: Appleton Learning - Provider Report	
Table TA-34: Appleton Learning - District Coordinator Report	
Table TA-35: Appleton Learning - Principal/Site Coordinator Report	
Table TA-36: Appleton Learning - Teacher Report	
Table TA-37: Appleton Learning - Parent Report	
Table TA-38: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc Provider Service Information	
Table TA-39: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc Provider Report	
Table TA-40: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc District Coordinator Report	
Table TA-41: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc Principal/Site Coordinator Report	
Table TA-42: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc Teacher Report	
Table TA-43: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc Parent Report	
Table TA-44: Huntsville City Schools - Provider Service Information	
Table TA-45: Huntsville City Schools - Provider Report	
Table TA-46: Huntsville City Schools - District Coordinator Report	
Table TA-47: Huntsville City Schools - Principal/Site Coordinator Report	
Table TA-48: Huntsville City Schools - Teacher Report.	
Table TA-49: Huntsville City Schools - Parent Report	103

Table TA-50: JFK Tutoring, Inc Provider Service Information	104
Table TA-51: JFK Tutoring, Inc Provider Report	105
Table TA-52: JFK Tutoring, Inc District Coordinator Report	106
Table TA-53: JFK Tutoring, Inc Principal/Site Coordinator Report	107
Table TA-54: JFK Tutoring, Inc Teacher Report	107
Table TA-55: JFK Tutoring, Inc Parent Report	107
Table TA-56: Learn-It Systems, LLC - Provider Service Information	108
Table TA-57: Learn-It Systems, LLC - Provider Report	109
Table TA-58: Learn-It Systems, LLC - District Coordinator Report	
Table TA-59: Learn-It Systems, LLC - Principal/Site Coordinator Report	111
Table TA-60: Learn-It Systems, LLC - Teacher Report	112
Table TA-61: Learn-It Systems, LLC - Parent Report	113
Table TA-62: Learning Express Center (LEC) - Provider Service Information	114
Table TA-63: Learning Express Center (LEC) - Provider Report	115
Table TA-64: Learning Express Center (LEC) - District Coordinator Report	116
Table TA-65: Learning Express Center (LEC) - Principal/Site Coordinator Report	117
Table TA-66: Learning Express Center (LEC) - Teacher Report	118
Table TA-67: Learning Express Center (LEC) - Parent Report	118
Table TA-68: MTS Tutorial Services - Provider Service Information	
Table TA-69: MTS Tutorial Services - Provider Report	120
Table TA-70: MTS Tutorial Services - District Coordinator Report	
Table TA-71: MTS Tutorial Services - Principal/Site Coordinator Report	
Table TA-72: MTS Tutorial Services - Teacher Report	
Table TA-73: MTS Tutorial Services - Parent Report	
Table TA-74: Rocket Learning, LLC - Provider Service Information	
Table TA-75: Rocket Learning, LLC - Provider Report	
Table TA-76: Rocket Learning, LLC - District Coordinator Report	
Table TA-77: Rocket Learning, LLC - Principal/Site Coordinator Report	
Table TA-78: Rocket Learning, LLC - Teacher Report	
Table TA-79: Rocket Learning, LLC - Parent Report	
$Table\ TA-80:\ Sylvan\ Learning\ Ctr\ in\ Hoover-Birmingham/\ T\ Learning,\ Inc.\ -\ Provider\ Service\ Info$	
Table TA-81: Sylvan Learning Ctr in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Provider Report	
Table TA-82: Sylvan Learning Ctr in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc District Coordinator Rpt	
$Table\ TA-83:\ Sylvan\ Learning\ Ctr\ in\ Hoover-Birmingham/\ T\ Learning,\ Inc.\ -\ Prin/Site\ Coordinator\ Rpt\$	
Table TA-84: Sylvan Learning Ctr in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Teacher Report	
Table TA-85: Sylvan Learning Ctr in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Parent Report	
Table TA-86: Sylvan Learning Ctr in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Provider Service Info	
Table TA-87: Sylvan Learning Ctr in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Provider Report	
Table TA-88: Sylvan Learning Ctr in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc District Coordinator Rpt	
Table TA-89: Sylvan Learning Ctr in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Prin/Site Coordinator Rpt	
Table TA-90: Sylvan Learning Ctr in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Teacher Report	
Table TA-91: Sylvan Learning Ctr in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Parent Report	
Table TA-92: The Capitol School, Inc Provider Service Information	
Table TA-93: The Capitol School, Inc Provider Report	
Table TA-94: The Capitol School, Inc District Coordinator Report	
Table TA-95: The Capitol School, Inc Principal/Site Coordinator Report	
Table TA-96: The Capitol School, Inc Teacher Report	
Table TA-97: The Capitol School, Inc Parent Report	
Table TA-98: Univ of Alabama Heroes Ctr for Community-Based Partnership - Provider Service Info	
Table TA-99: Univ of Alabama Heroes Ctr for Community-Based Partnership - Provider Report	
Table TA-100: Univ of Alabama Heroes Ctr for Community-Based Partnership - District Coord Rpt	146

Table TA-101: Univ of Alabama Heroes Ctr for Community-Based Partnership - Prin/Site Coord Rpt.	147
Table TA-102: Univ of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership - Teacher Rpt	147
Table TA-103: Univ of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership - Parent Rpt	147

**Table TA-1: Aggregate Provider Report for All Providers** 

Supplemental Educational Services Provider Report in 2010-2011							
Aggregate Provider Report: All Providers							
First Submission Date:	May 18, 2011						
Last Submission Date:	Jun 24, 2011						
Total number of respondents:	16						

Total number of respondents:	16				
<b>Provider Perceptions and Activities</b>		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regarding progress of their student(s).	ng	81.3	18.8	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardian regarding their child's progress.	S	75.0	25.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or material for tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher o child they worked with.	25.0	62.5	12.5	0.0	
4. The provider aligned the supplemental servi the state academic content and achievement sta		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring services classroom learning activities.	with	81.3	12.5	6.3	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental service each school's curriculum.	ices to	75.0	12.5	6.3	6.3
7. The provider offered instruction to students with disabilities and English Language Learners.		56.3	12.5	25.0	6.3
Provider satisfaction with:	% High Satisfie	•	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	6.3	56.3	37.5	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation,	12.9	50.0	6.2	0.0	0.0

disabilities and English Language Learners.					
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	6.3	56.3	37.5	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	43.8	50.0	6.3	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	50.0	43.8	6.3	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	18.8	68.8	12.5	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	18.8	56.3	12.5	6.3	6.3
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	43.8	50.0	0.0	0.0	6.3
14. District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	50.0	43.8	6.3	0.0	0.0
15. State SES Coordinator cooperation/involvement	62.5	37.5	0.0	0.0	0.0
16. Success at raising student achievement to desired levels	56.3	31.3	6.3	0.0	6.3

Table TA-2: Aggregate District Coordinator Report for All Providers

Table TA-2: Aggregate District Coordinator	· Ke	port for	r Al	ll Pr	ovio	ders				1
Aggregate District Cook	rdina	ator Rep	ort	for	All I	Provid	ers			
First Submission Date:	May 18, 2011									
Last Submission Date:		Jun 29, 2011								
Total number of respondents:		73*								
How often did the provider			% Occasion v				, .	ll % Not at all		
1. Communicate with you during the school year?					50.	7		49.3		0.0
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for student grow	th?				39.	7		52.1		8.2
			⁄₀ uent	tly	Oc	% casion	ally	% Not all	at	% Don't Know
3. Communicate with teachers during the year?		35	5.6			35.6		2.7		26.0
4. Communicate with parents during the year?		41.1 37.0			5.5		16.4			
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?		69.9			26.0		2.7		1.4	
The provider		% rongly Agree	%	Ag	gree Disa			% Strongl Disagre		% Don't Know
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.		24.7		54.8	1.8 12.3		12.3			6.8
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.		26.0		39.7		15.1		1 1.4		17.8
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.		32.9	2.9 58.9		)	6.8		0.0		1.4
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.		34.2		64.4	.4 0.0		0	0.0		1.4
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.		37.0		57.5	5	1.	4	0.0		4.1
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.		34.2		63.0	)	1.	4	0.0		1.4
Overall provider assessment:		% crongly % Agree		% Agree		% Disas		% Strongl Disagre		% Don't Know
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.		28.8		53.4	53.4 11.0		11.0 0.0			6.8
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.		35.6		50.7		9.	6	2.7		1.4

<sup>\*</sup>The 73 responses represent 22 separate districts regarding 16 individual providers.

Table TA-3: Aggregate Principal/Site Coordinator Report for All Providers

First Submission Date: May 21, 2011								
t Submission Date: Jul 5, 2011								
7	70*							
e c	ompletin	g th	is surve	y?				
					Nu	mber	Percent	
						6	8.6	
							87.1	
			% Freque	ntly	Occa	, ,	% Not at all	
			50.0	)	,	35.7	14.3	
34.3			;	,	32.9	31.4		
	% Freque	ntly	y Occasional			% Not at all	% Don't Know	
44.3			35.7			4.3	15.7	
	61.4		2	24.3		4.3	8.6	
	% trongly Agree	%	Agree			% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know	
	42.9		48.6	5.7		0.0	2.9	
	25.7		60.0	2.9		0.0	11.4	
	20.0	:	57.1	7.1	7.1 0.0		15.7	
	25.7		58.6	4.3	3	0.0	11.4	
	% trongly Agree	%	Δ Gree			% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know	
	27.1		61.4	4.3		0.0	7.1	
	30.0	:	51.4	12.	.9	0.0	5.7	
	% trongly Agree	%	Agree			% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know	
	157		44.2		,	0.0	4.3	
	S	May 21, 2 Jul 5, 201 70*  e completing  % Freque 44.3 61.4 % Strongly Agree 42.9 25.7 20.0 25.7 % Strongly Agree 27.1 30.0 % Strongly Strongly Agree	May 21, 2011     Jul 5, 2011     70*     e completing the	May 21, 2011     Jul 5, 2011     70*     e completing this surve     50.0     34.3     61.4     24.9     48.6     25.7     60.0     20.0     57.1     25.7     58.6     % Strongly Agree     27.1     61.4     30.0     51.4     % Agree     4 Agree     4 Agree     6 Agree     7 Agree     7 Agree     8 Agree     8 Agree     9 Agree	May 21, 2011   Jul 5, 2011   70*	Jul 5, 2011   70*	May 21, 2011   Jul 5, 2011   To*	

<sup>\*</sup>These 70 responses represent 18 separate districts regarding 11 individual providers.

Table TA-4: Aggregate Teacher Report for All Providers

Table 1A-4: Aggregate Teacher Report	I IOF AII F	TOV	luers						
Aggregate Teacher Report for All Providers									
First Submission Date:		May	y 21, 2011						
Last Submission Date:		Jul	8, 2011						
Total number of respondents:		177	*						
1. Are you employed by the provider for which you are completing this survey?									
						N	umber		Percent
Yes							98		55.4
No							79		44.6
How often did the provider  Frequen						ly Occasionally		% Not at all	
2. Communicate with you during the school year? 59.9					59.9	27.7			12.4
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for student	t growth?				52.5	.5 29.4			18.1
The provider	% Strong Agree	•	% Agree	e	% Str		% Stron Disag	gly	% Don't Know
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	32.8		49.2		4.0		4.0	)	10.2
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	32.8		49.7		6.2		4.0	)	7.3
6. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	29.4		49.2		7.3		5.6	ó	8.5
Overall Assessment:	% Strong Agree	•	% Agree	e	% Disag	ree	% Stron Disag	gly	% Don't Know
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	31.6		55.9		4.0		3.4	_ <del>_</del>	5.1
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	36.7		48.6		5.1		4.0	)	5.6

<sup>\*</sup> These 177 responses represent 20 separate districts regarding 10 individual providers.

**Table TA-5: Aggregate Parent Report for All Providers** N = 437\*

Ag	gregate Parent	Report fo	r Al	ll Provider	:s			
How often did the tutoring company	% A	% A lot		% Som	etime	s	% Not at all	
Talk to you about your child's progress	? 52.	9		38	.4		8.5	
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	37.	37.3		42	.8			19.2
	% A lot	% 5	Som	etimes	%	Not at all	%	Don't Know
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	68.9		22	.7		2.7		4.6
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	73.7		17	.8		1.6		5.9
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	ree % Disagree		gree % Strong Disagree			% Don't Know
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	53.8	38.4		3.4		1.8		1.4
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	58.6	33.9		3.0	3.0 1.1			1.4
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	61.6	31.6		3.2	2 1.8			1.1
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	Agree % Disagree		% Stron Disagro		% Don't Know	
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	46.0	38.4	38.4 4.6			2.1		8.5
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	45.1	47.8		2.7		0.9		2.3
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	60.4	36.6		1.6		0.5		0.5

<sup>\*437</sup> individual surveys were submitted from 35 schools for 14 individual providers.

Table TA-6: Survey Submissions for Providers by Respondent Group

	District	Principal/ LEA Site			
Provider Name	Coordinator	Coordinator	Teacher	Parent	Provider
A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC	19	18	60	106	1
A+ Tutors for Scholars	4	7	3	32	1
Achievement Academy	8	9	17	32	1
All about Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education)	8	6	22	112	1
Appleton Learning	14	15	46	79	1
Carter Reddy & Associates, Inc.	4	4	14	20	1
Huntsville City Schools	1	0	0	0	1
JFK Tutoring, Inc.	1	0	0	5	1
Learn-It Systems, LLC	4	3	4	7	1
Learning Express Center (LEC)	1	1	4	0	1
MTS Tutorial Services	2	2	0	2	1
Rocket Learning, LLC	2	3	6	17	1
Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-/Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc.	1	0	0	0	1
Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck- Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc.	2	2	0	2	1
The Capitol School, Inc.	1	0	1	0	1
University of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership	1	0	0	0	1
Totals	73	70	177	414*	16

<sup>\*</sup>Number of surveys submitted for providers active within that district; 23 surveys were removed from aggregate due to missing or incorrect provider name.

Table TA-7: Survey Submissions for Providers by District and Respondent Group

Table TA-7: Survey Submissio	ns for Providers by 1	Jistrict and I	Principal/LEA		
		District	Site		
Provider Name	District	Coordinator	Coordinator	Teacher	Parent
A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC	Anniston City	0	0	0	0
	Bibb County	1	0	0	4
	Birmingham City	1	2	1	3
	Bullock County	1	2	0	1
	Butler County	1	1	3	10
	Chilton County	1	0	0	0
	Coosa County	1	0	0	2
	Daleville City	0	0	0	4
	Dallas County	1	1	0	0
	DeKalb County	1	1	3	8
	Dothan City	1	2	25	24
	Escambia County	1	1	0	0
	Fairfield City	1	0	1	1
	Fayette County	1	1	5	13
	Greene County	0	0	0	0
	Huntsville City	1	0	0	0
	Jackson County	1	1	2	3
	Limestone County	0	1	2	1
	Lowndes County	1	1	1	0
	Midfield City	0	1	0	0
	Monroe County	0	0	0	0
	Montgomery County	1	2	16	18
	Selma City	0	0	0	11
	Sumter County	1	0	1	0
	Tallapoosa County	0	0	0	0
	Tarrant City	1	0	0	2
	Tuscaloosa City	1	1	0	1
	Total	19	18	60	106
A+ Tutors for Scholars	Anniston City	0	0	0	0
	Bibb County	0	0	0	0
	Birmingham City	1	2	0	0
	Bullock County	1	2	1	8
	Butler County	0	0	0	0
	Chilton County	1	1	2	1
	Coosa County	0	0	0	0
	Daleville City	0	0	0	0
	Dallas County	0	0	0	0
	DeKalb County	0	0	0	0
	Dothan City	0	1	0	0

Provider Name	District	District Coordinator	Principal/LEA Site Coordinator	Teacher	Parent
	Escambia County	0	0	0	0
	Fairfield City	0	0	0	0
	Fayette County	0	0	0	0
	Greene County	0	0	0	0
	Huntsville City	0	0	0	0
	Jackson County	1	0	0	0
	Limestone County	0	0	0	0
	Lowndes County	0	0	0	0
	Midfield City	0	1	0	16
	Monroe County	0	0	0	0
	Montgomery County	0	0	0	0
	Selma City	0	0	0	7
	Sumter County	0	0	0	0
	Tallapoosa County	0	0	0	0
	Tarrant City	0	0	0	0
	Tuscaloosa City	0	0	0	0
	Total	4	7	3	32
Achievement Academy	Anniston City	0	0	0	0
	Bibb County	0	0	0	0
	Birmingham City	1	1	1	2
	Bullock County	1	2	1	13
	Butler County	1	1	5	3
	Chilton County	0	0	0	0
	Coosa County	0	0	0	0
	Daleville City	0	0	0	0
	Dallas County	1	2	2	0
	DeKalb County	0	0	0	0
	Dothan City	0	0	0	0
	Escambia County	0	0	0	0
	Fairfield City	0	0	0	1
	Fayette County	0	0	0	0
	Greene County	1	0	0	0
	Huntsville City	0	0	0	0
	Jackson County	0	0	0	0
	Limestone County	0	0	0	0
	Lowndes County	1	1	1	0
	Midfield City	0	1	2	0
	Monroe County	0	0	0	0
	Montgomery County	1	1	5	6
	Selma City	0	0	0	5
	Sumter County	0	0	0	0
	Tallapoosa County	0	0	0	0

Provider Name	District	District Coordinator	Principal/LEA Site Coordinator	Teacher	Parent
1 Toviuci Tvame	Tarrant City	1	0	0	2
	Tuscaloosa City	0	0	0	0
	Total	8	9	17	32
All About Partners in Education	Anniston City	0	0	0	0
LLC (formerly Partners in	Bibb County	0	0	0	0
Education)	Birmingham City	1	0	0	0
	Bullock County	1	1	0	5
	Butler County	0	0	0	0
	Chilton County	0	0	0	0
	Coosa County	1	0	1	28
	Daleville City	0	0	0	0
	Dallas County	1	3	9	60
	DeKalb County	0	0	0	0
	Dothan City	0	0	0	0
	Escambia County	0	0	0	0
	Fairfield City	0	0	0	0
	Fayette County	0	0	0	0
	Greene County	0	0	0	0
	Huntsville City	0	0	0	0
	Jackson County	0	0	0	0
	Limestone County	0	0	0	0
	Lowndes County	1	0	1	0
	Midfield City	0	0	0	0
	Monroe County	0	0	0	0
	Montgomery County	1	2	10	19
	Selma City	0	0	0	0
	Sumter County	1	0	1	0
	Tallapoosa County	0	0	0	0
	Tarrant City	0	0	0	0
	Tuscaloosa City	1	0	0	0
	Total	8	6	22	112
Appleton Learning	Anniston City	0	0	0	0
	Bibb County	0	0	0	0
	Birmingham City	1	1	1	2
	Bullock County	1	2	2	18
	Butler County	1	1	0	0
	Chilton County	0	0	0	0
	Coosa County	0	0	0	0
	Daleville City	0	0	0	0
	Dallas County	0	0	0	0
	DeKalb County	1	1	12	26
	Dothan City	0	0	0	0

Barridan Nama	District	District	Principal/LEA Site Coordinator	Tanahan	Parent
Provider Name	District	Coordinator		Teacher	
	Escambia County	1	1	0	0
	Fairfield City	0	0	0	0
	Fayette County				-
	Greene County	1	0	0	0
	Huntsville City	1	0	0	4
	Jackson County	1	2	12	11
	Limestone County	0	1	2	4
	Lowndes County	0	0	0	0
	Midfield City	0	0	0	0
	Monroe County	1	1	3	0
	Montgomery County	1	2	3	8
	Selma City	0	0	0	0
	Sumter County	1	0	4	0
!	Tallapoosa County	0	0	0	0
	Tarrant City	1	0	1	1
	Tuscaloosa City	1	2	4	1
	Total	14	15	46	79
Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc.	Anniston City	0	0	0	0
	Bibb County	0	0	0	0
	Birmingham City	1	2	1	0
	Bullock County	0	0	0	0
	Butler County	0	0	0	0
	Chilton County	0	0	0	0
	Coosa County	0	0	0	0
	Daleville City	0	0	0	0
	Dallas County	0	0	0	0
	DeKalb County	0	0	0	0
	Dothan City	0	0	0	0
	Escambia County	0	0	0	0
	Fairfield City	0	0	0	0
	Fayette County	0	0	0	0
	Greene County	0	0	0	0
	Huntsville City	0	0	0	0
	Jackson County	0	0	0	0
	Limestone County	0	0	0	0
	Lowndes County	0	0	0	0
	Midfield City	0	0	0	0
	Monroe County	0	0	0	0
	Montgomery County	1	1	11	16
	Selma City	0	0	0	0
	Sumter County	0	0	0	0
	Tallapoosa County	1	1	2	4

Book the Many	Pintin	District	Principal/LEA Site	T	Downst
Provider Name	District	Coordinator		Teacher	Parent
	Tarrant City	0	0	0	0
	Tuscaloosa City	1 4	0 <b>4</b>	0 14	0
Hardwille C'4- Calcada	Total				20
<b>Huntsville City Schools</b>	Huntsville City	1	0	0	0
TENEZ CD. 4	Total	1	0	0	0
JFK Tutoring, Inc.	Bibb County	0	0	0	0
	Birmingham City	0	0	0	0
	Fayette County	0	0	0	0
	Tuscaloosa City	1	0	0	0
	Total	1	0	0	5
Learn-It Systems, LLC	Anniston City	0	0	0	0
	Bibb County	0	0	0	0
	Birmingham City	1	1	0	3
	Bullock County	0	0	0	0
	Butler County	0	0	0	0
	Chilton County	0	0	0	0
	Coosa County	0	0	0	0
	Daleville City	0	0	0	0
	Dallas County	1	2	2	3
	DeKalb County	0	0	0	0
	Dothan City	0	0	0	0
	Escambia County	0	0	0	0
	Fairfield City	0	0	0	0
	Fayette County	0	0	0	0
	Greene County	0	0	0	0
	Huntsville City	1	0	0	0
	Jackson County	0	0	0	0
	Limestone County	0	0	0	0
	Lowndes County	0	0	0	0
	Midfield City	0	0	0	0
	Monroe County	0	0	0	0
	Montgomery County	0	0	0	0
	Selma City	0	0	0	0
	Sumter County	0	0	0	0
	Tallapoosa County	0	0	0	0
	Tarrant City	0	0	0	0
	Tuscaloosa City	1	0	2	1
	Total	4	3	4	7
Learning Express Center (LEC)	Montgomery County	1	1	4	0
	Total	1	1	4	0
MTS Tutorial Services	Birmingham City	1	2	0	2
	Bullock County	0	0	0	0

Provider Name	District	District Coordinator	Principal/LEA Site Coordinator	Teacher	Parent
	Butler County	0	0	0	0
	Chilton County	1	0	0	0
	Coosa County	0	0	0	0
	Dallas County	0	0	0	0
	DeKalb County	0	0	0	0
	Fayette County	0	0	0	0
	Huntsville City	0	0	0	0
	Jackson County	0	0	0	0
	Limestone County	0	0	0	0
	Midfield City	0	0	0	0
	Monroe County	0	0	0	0
	Sumter County	0	0	0	0
	Tallapoosa County	0	0	0	0
	Tarrant City	0	0	0	0
	Tuscaloosa City	0	0	0	0
	Total	2	2	0	2
Rocket Learning, LLC	Anniston City	0	0	0	0
	Bibb County	0	0	0	0
	Birmingham City	1	1	0	3
	Bullock County	0	0	0	0
	Butler County	0	0	0	0
	Chilton County	0	0	0	0
	Coosa County	0	0	0	0
	Daleville City	0	0	0	0
	Dallas County	1	2	6	14
	DeKalb County	0	0	0	0
	Dothan City	0	0	0	0
	Escambia County	0	0	0	0
	Fairfield City	0	0	0	0
	Fayette County	0	0	0	0
	Greene County	0	0	0	0
	Huntsville City	0	0	0	0
	Jackson County	0	0	0	0
	Limestone County	0	0	0	0
	Lowndes County	0	0	0	0
	Midfield City	0	0	0	0
	Monroe County	0	0	0	0
	Montgomery County	0	0	0	0
	Selma City	0	0	0	0
	Sumter County	0	0	0	0
	Tallapoosa County	0	0	0	0
	Tarrant City	0	0	0	0

Provider Name	District	District Coordinator	Principal/LEA Site Coordinator	Teacher	Parent
	Tuscaloosa City	0	0	0	0
	Total	2	3	6	17
Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-	Birmingham City	1	0	0	0
Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc.	Fairfield City	0	0	0	0
	Midfield City	0	0	0	0
	Tarrant City	0	0	0	0
	Total	1	0	0	0
Sylvan Learning Center in	Birmingham City	1	1	0	2
Roebuck-Birmingham/ T	Fairfield City	0	0	0	0
Learning, Inc.	Midfield City	0	1	0	0
	Tarrant City	1	0	0	0
	Total	2	2	0	2
The Capitol School, Inc.	Bibb County	0	0	0	0
	Fayette County	0	0	0	0
	Greene County	0	0	0	0
	Tuscaloosa City	1	0	1	0
	Total	1	0	1	0
University of Alabama Heroes	Tuscaloosa City	1	0	0	0
Center for Community-Based Partnership	Total	1	0	0	0
	Total for State	73	70	177	414*

<sup>\*</sup>Number of surveys submitted for providers approved and active within the district

Table TA-8: A to Z In-Home Tutoring LLC - Provider Service Information

One-on-one tutoring (in person)

Table TA-8: A to Z In-Ho	me Tutoring, LLC - Provider Service Information						
A to 2	A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC – Provider Service Information						
Provider Name:	A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC						
Districts Served:							
1. Program duration							
21-30 weeks							
2. Average number of session	s attended by students each week						
2							
3. Length of the average tuto	ring session						
1.5 to 2 hours							
4. Setting (Mark all that appl	(y)						
School building							
Student homes							
Community location (not the p	rovider's building)						
5. Format (Mark all that app	oly)						
Individual							
6. Is transportation provided	to students? (Mark all that apply)						
No, parents are responsible for	transportation						
7. Qualifications of tutors (M	ark all that apply)						
Tutors have had training							
Other: 60 hours of college cred	lit and a background check my the Department of Educationminimum requirments						
8. Instructional activities (Ma	ark all that apply)						

Table TA-9: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Provider Report

A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Provider Report							
First Submission Date:		May 19, 2011					
Last Submission Date:		M	Iay 19, 2011				
Total number of respondents:		1					
Provider Perceptions and Activities	•		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know	
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regardi of their student(s).	ng progres	S	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardiar their child's progress.	ns regardin	g	100.0	0.0 0.0		0.0	
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materia tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of each they worked with.	ls used for ach child		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	
4. The provider aligned the supplemental serve the state academic content and achievement st			100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
5. The provider integrated the tutoring service classroom learning activities.	s with		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
6. The provider adapted the supplemental services to eac school's curriculum.			100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
7. The provider offered instruction to students disabilities and English Language Learners.	with		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highl Satisfied		% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know	
8. Student attendance	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
14. District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
15. State SES Coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
16. Success at raising student achievement to desired levels	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	

Table TA-10: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - District Coordinator Report

A to Z In-Home Tu						
First Submission Date:		May 18, 2011				
Last Submission Date:		Ju	ın 29, 2011			
Total number of respondents:		19	9			
How often did the provider				% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all
1. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			63.2	36.8	0.0
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	t growth?			42.1	52.6	5.3
Fre		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at	% Don't Know	
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	:?		36.8	31.6	5.3	26.3
4. Communicate with parents during the year's	?		63.2	15.8 5.3		15.8
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring	g sessions?		78.9	15.8	0.0 5.	
The provider	% Strongly Agree	7	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	26.3		57.9	10.5	0.0	5.3
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	31.6		42.1	10.5	0.0	15.8
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	36.8		57.9	5.3	0.0	0.0
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	36.8		57.9	0.0	0.0	5.3
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	47.4		47.4	0.0	0.0	5.3
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	36.8		57.9	0.0	0.0	5.3
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	7	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	26.3		68.4	5.3	0.0	0.0
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	36.8		57.9	5.3	0.0	0.0

## **Additional Comments**

A to Z Tutoring has maintained good communication with all parties involved. Monthly reports are submitted in a timely manner. Overall, I am pleased with this tutoring company.

Accessable, knowledgeable, and a joy to work with on SES.

Students tutoring with this provider were working toward passing the AHSGE or they had passed the AHSGE and were working to improve their ACT scores, school curriculum was not a required collaboration nor was it encouraged by the LEA.

Very sastified with their performance.

Table TA-11: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

A to Z In-Home Tuto	ring, LLC -	Principal/Site	Coo	rdinator 1	Report		
First Submission Date:		May 21, 2011					
Last Submission Date:		Jul 5, 2011					
Total number of respondents:		18					
1. Are you employed by the provider for w	hich you are	e completing th	is su	ırvey?			
				Num	ber		Percent
Yes				0			0.0
No				17	7		94.4
How often did the provider			Fre	% equently	% Occasio		% Not at all
2. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			50.0	27.	.8	22.2
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for studer	nt growth?		33.3 27			.8	38.9
		% Frequently	% Occasionally		% Not at		% Don't Know
4. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?	33.3		33.3 5.6		.6	27.8
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutorin	g sessions?	50.0	22.2 0.0		0.0	22.2	
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	D	% Strongl Disagree Disagre			% Don't Know
6. Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	38.9	44.4		11.1	0.0		5.6
7. Adapted the tutoring services to this	22.2	70.0					
	22.2	50.0		0.0	0.0		27.8
school's curriculum.  8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	22.2	38.9		5.6	0.0		27.8 33.3
school's curriculum.  8. Integrated the tutoring services with							
school's curriculum.  8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.  9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.  Overall provider assessment:	22.2	38.9	D	5.6	0.0		33.3
school's curriculum.  8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.  9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.  Overall provider assessment:  10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	22.2 33.3 % Strongly	38.9	D	5.6 5.6 %	0.0 0.0 % Strong		33.3 22.2 % Don't
school's curriculum.  8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.  9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.  Overall provider assessment:  10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student	22.2 33.3 % Strongly Agree	38.9 38.9 <b>% Agree</b>	D	5.6 5.6 % isagree	0.0 0.0 % Strong Disagr		33.3 22.2 % Don't Know
school's curriculum.  8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.  9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.  Overall provider assessment:  10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.  11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.  District Assessment:	22.2 33.3 % Strongly Agree 33.3	38.9 38.9 <b>% Agree</b> 44.4		5.6 5.6 % isagree 5.6	0.0 0.0 % Strong Disagr	gly	33.3 22.2 % Don't Know
school's curriculum.  8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.  9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.  Overall provider assessment:  10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.  11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	22.2 33.3 % Strongly Agree 33.3 33.3 % Strongly	38.9 38.9 <b>% Agree</b> 44.4 38.9		5.6 5.6 % isagree 5.6 11.1	0.0 0.0 % Strong Disagr 0.0 0.0 % Strong Strong	gly	33.3 22.2 % Don't Know 16.7 16.7 % Don't

#### **Comments**

Even though I am satisfied with the services provided for students who were assigned tutors, I do have concerns regarding the lack of tutor assignments for all of the students that selected this provider.

Services were provided in the students homes. I did receive a progress report.

The teachers were very dedicated, timely, and professional. Each instructor for this provider went far beyond their duty to provide exceptional quality instruction every day.

waste of money could be done better by the school

Table TA-12: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Teacher Report

A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Teacher Report						
First Submission Date:	May 23, 2011					
Last Submission Date:	Jun 29, 2011					
Total number of respondents:	60					

## 1. Are you employed by the provider for which you are completing this survey?

	Number	Percent
Yes	24	40.0
No	36	60.0

Harry often did the musciden	%	%	% Not at	
How often did the provider	Frequently	Occasionally	all	
2. Communicate with you during the school year?	43.3	30.0	26.7	
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?	38.3	33.3	28.3	

The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	30.0	43.3	5.0	6.7	15.0
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	31.7	45.0	3.3	6.7	13.3
6. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	28.3	43.3	5.0	10.0	13.3

classroom learning activities.	28.3	43.3	5.0	10.0	13.3
Overall Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	28.3	50.0	3.3	6.7	11.7
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	35.0	43.3	1.7	8.3	11.7

## **Additional Comments**

I had no contact with the tutors.

I taught three students who participated in tutoring. Two of the students I had for an elective, so contact with the tutor was not an issue. I think that the third student I taught who participated in tutoring only began tutoring after first semester. I taught the student during first semester only, so I would not know the effects of the tutoring.

Student participation was good. Students were provided additional help that increased their probability of passing the AHSGE.

Supplemental Educational Services is a great support for students that set some goals either inside of school program or outside it.

The lead person and teachers were not of a standard that should have been put in charge of the program in our district. With the right people in charge, the outcome for the students would have been totally different.

Table TA-13: A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC - Parent Report N = 106

A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC										
How often did the tutoring company	% A	% A lot			etime	s	% Not at all			
Talk to you about your child's progress	? 57	.5		32	.1			10.4		
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	32	.1		39	.6			26.4		
	% A lot	% \$	Som	etimes	%	Not at a	all 9	% Don't Know		
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	59.4		26	.4		8.5		5.7		
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	69.8		17.9			4.7		6.6		
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	e	e % Disagro		gree % Strong Disagre		% Don't Know		
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	50.0	36.8		4.7		5.7		1.9		
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	51.9	37.7		2.8	2.5		2.8	3.8		
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	56.6	33.0		4.7	,		3.8	1.9		
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	e	% Disagree		ree % Strongl Disagree		% Don't Know		
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	34.0	33.0		7.5		4.7		18.9		
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	43.4	45.3	45.3 3.8		3.8 0.9		).9	2.8		
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	50.9	42.5		0.9		1.9		1.9		
-		ommontos								

## **Comments:**

I signed up at start of school. Nobody contacted me until Nov. and tutoring didn't start until Feb. He did not get the hours he was supposed to get. Second tutor was better than the first. Hope it gets more organized. [sic]

The tutor called late in the school year to set up tutoring so I declined the services. My son was never tutored by them. Maybe better records should have been kept by the board and/or tutor company. Thanks. [name removed]

We need help with homework. [sic]

I want the teacher/tutor to be allowed to help with homework.

I would like more hours and help with homework. I am a working single parent

Just thank the free tutoring program because it was very helpful to my children They learn easiest subjects. I like that year after year, I offer services like this [sic] [Spanish]

[Name removed] is a wonderful teacher. My daughter enjoyed having her tutoring.

I am very satisfied and pleased of the sucess that the tutoring has helped with my child sucess this year. [sic]

Not pleased my child was not helped with subjects he/she was working on. Otherwise it was useful [sic]

Two seperate applications were turn in for tutoring, one at the beginning of the school year, + one a few months later. Had to call county board and fill out paperwork a third time! Poor organizaziton skills on schools part. But we loved the tutor [sic]

We had a bad start with the first tutor that was either later on time or didn't show up at all. After changing tutors, I felt my child had a great service. I appreciate all of the help received. I filled this out based on the 2nd tutor.

## A to Z In-Home Tutoring, LLC

The company did their own tesling & planned their lessons from those results. [sic]

I'm glad they finally got these for the students and hope it continues.

With nine hours remaining the tutor decides to tell me that he was not proficient in math. I am extremely dissatisfied with A to Z tutoring.

With only nine hours remaining the tutor decided to let me know that he is not proficient in math. I am extremely dissatisfied with A to Z tutoring.

I loved my tutor!!!

My child's tutor was [name removed] and she was great. We want her next year

[Name removed] was an excellent tutor.

I feel that students like my child need daily after school tutoring. She learns slower and differently than other students and I feel like tutoring should be ongoing to reinforce her daily learning of classroom lessons. I am so thankful for the free tutoring. I just think we need more of it.

Good program

Wonderful program

Very Good Company- [name removed] [sic]

Optional Comments:

#9- Wasn't given a choice

#2- Child tutored in home

#2- It was in home

Table TA-14: A+ Tutors for Scholars - Provider Service Information

Provider Name:	A+ Tutors for Scholars
Districts Served:	
1. Program duration	
31-40 weeks	
2. Average number of sessions atte	nded by students each week
2	
3. Length of the average tutoring se	ession
1.5 to 2 hours	
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)	
School building	
5. Format (Mark all that apply)	
Individual	
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)	
6. Is transportation provided to stu	dents? (Mark all that apply)
No, parents are responsible for transp	portation
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark al	ll that apply)
Tutors are certified teachers	
Tutors have bachelor's degrees	
Tutors have had training	
8. Instructional activities (Mark all	that apply)
One-on-one tutoring (in person)	
Computer-based tutoring	

Table TA-15: A+ Tutors for Scholars - Provider Report

A+ Tuto	ors for Sch	ola	rs - Provider	Report		
First Submission Date:		Ju	ın 23, 2011			
Last Submission Date:		Ju	ın 23, 2011			
Total number of respondents:		1				
Provider Perceptions and Activities			% % Not at Frequently Occasionally all		% Don't Know	
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regard progress of their student(s).	ling		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardia regarding their child's progress.	ans		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materiatutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of they worked with.		r	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental ser the state academic content and achievement			100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring servic classroom learning activities.	es with		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental ser each school's curriculum.	rvices to		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
7. The provider offered instruction to student disabilities and English Language Learners.	ts with		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highl Satisfie		% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
14. District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
15. State SES Coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
16. Success at raising student achievement to desired levels	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
What was the most positive outcome or as	pect of you	ur v	work this year	r?		

A+ Tutors For Scholars was pleased to see the academic progress made by students with the "Blended Learning" program implemented in Alabama SES eligible schools.

Table TA-16: A+ Tutors for Scholars - District Coordinator Report

A+ Tutors for	r Scholars	- D	istrict Coordi	nator Report		
First Submission Date:	May 19, 2011					
Last Submission Date:		N	May 23, 2011			
Total number of respondents:		4				
How often did the provider				% Frequently	% Not at all	
1. Communicate with you during the school	year?			50.0	50.0	0.0
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for stude	ent growth?			25.0	75.0	0.0
% Frequen			% Frequently	% Occasionall	% Not at	% Don't Know
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	ar?		25.0	50.0	0.0	25.0
4. Communicate with parents during the year	r?		0.0	75.0	0.0	25.0
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring	et the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions? 0.0		0.0	50.0	50.0	0.0
The provider	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	0.0		75.0	0.0	25.0	0.0
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0		50.0	25.0	25.0	0.0
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	0.0		50.0	50.0	0.0	0.0
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	25.0		0.0	25.0	0.0	50.0
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	25.0		50.0	25.0	0.0	0.0
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	0.0		25.0	50.0	0.0	25.0
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	0.0		25.0	25.0	50.0	0.0

## **Additional Comments**

Did not follow through as needed. Took no responsible for late paperwork, beginning tutoring in a timely manner, or following invoice procedures for the district. Made promises to parents and was lax in following through. Tutors for this company were not trained adequately and came to the district for answers to questions about the program, pay schedule, etc.Once [name removed] hired [name removed] to assist she dealt with the issues that had been incomplete with this company. She carried out duties and responsibilities that had been lacking through out the year. The SDE as well as the district bent over backward to assist this company.

Provider did not meet the terms of contract. Netbooks were not available for students to use during tutorial sessions. Provider did pay tutors in a timely manner.

Table TA-17: A+ Tutors for Scholars - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

A+ Tutors for Scholars  A+ Tutors for Scholars	-			•	ort			
First Submission Date: May 21, 2011								
Last Submission Date:		Jun 3, 2011						
Total number of respondents:		7						
1. Are you employed by the provider for w	which you an	e completing the	his su	irvey?				
				Num	ıbe	r		Percent
Yes				1				14.3
No				4				57.1
How often did the provider			Fre	% equently		% Occasion	nally	% Not at
2. Communicate with you during the school	year?			28.6		57.1		14.3
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for stude	ent growth?			14.3		28.6		57.1
		% Frequently	00	% casionally		% No		% Don't Know
4. Communicate with teachers during the year	ar?	0.0	Oc	71.4	y	0.0		28.6
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring		28.6		57.1	14.3		3	0.0
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	Di	% Strongl				% Don't Know
6. Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	14.3	85.7		0.0		0.0		0.0
7. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	0.0	85.7		0.0		0.0		14.3
8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0	71.4		14.3		0.0		14.3
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	14.3	71.4		0.0		0.0		14.3
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	Di	% sagree		% Strongl Disagre		% Don't Know
10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	14.3	85.7		0.0		0.0		0.0
11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	14.3	57.1		28.6		0.0		0.0
District Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	Di	% sagree		% Strongl Disagre		% Don't Know
12. Overall, I am satisfied with the way the school district helped our school implement services from this provider.	14.3	71.4		14.3		0.0		0.0
Comments								

Table TA-18: A+ Tutors for Scholars - Teacher Report

Table TA-18: A+ Tutors for Scholars -	1 eacher	керогі							
A+ Tuto	ors for Scho	olars - Teacher	Rep	ort					
First Submission Date: May 23, 2011									
Last Submission Date:		May 24, 2011							
Total number of respondents:		3							
1. Are you employed by the provider for wl	hich you ar	re completing t	his s	urvey?					
				Num	iber		Percent		
Yes				3	}		100.0		
No				C	)		0.0		
How often did the provider				% % Frequently Occasion			% Not at all		
2. Communicate with you during the school year?				33.3	66.7		0.0		
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for studer	nt growth?			0.0 33.		3	66.7		
The provider	% Strongly Agree		D	% Strong Disagree Disagr			% Don't Know		
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	33.3	0.0		33.3	0.0		33.3		
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	33.3	0.0		66.7	0.0		0.0		
6. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	33.3	0.0		33.3 33.3			0.0		
Overall Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	D	% isagree	% Strong Disagr		% Don't Know		
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	0.0	66.7		33.3	0.0		0.0		
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	0.0	33.3		33.3	0.0		33.3		

Table TA-19: A+ Tutors for Scholars - Parent Report N = 32

A+ Tuto	ors for Scholars	(formerly	Tute	ors for Sc	holars	s)			
How often did the tutoring company	% A	% A lot		% Sometimes			% Not at all		
Talk to you about your child's progress	? 50.	0		40.6		9.4			
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	34.	4		53	.1			Ģ	9.4
	% A lot	% \$	Some	etimes	% ]	Not at a	all	% D	on't Know
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	75.0	75.0 2		9		0.0			3.1
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	65.6		25.	0		0.0			9.4
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	e	% Disagree			rongl agree	y	% Don't Know
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	53.1	40.6		3.1		(	0.0		3.1
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	56.3	43.8	43.8 0.0			0.0			0.0
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	65.6	28.1	28.1 0.0			0.0			6.3
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	% Agree % Disa				rongl agree	y	% Don't Know
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	43.8	37.5		3.1		3	3.1		12.5
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	50.0	43.8	43.8 0.0		0.0 0.0		0.0		6.3
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	50.0	50.0		0.0		0.0			0.0
·	C	omments:							
I am thankful for this program.									
Great program									
Please keep this program									
This is a good program									
Need more of these tutorer program [sie	c]								

**Table TA-20: Achievement Academy - Provider Service Information** 

Provider Name:	Achievement Academy					
Districts Served:						
1. Program duration						
31-40 weeks						
2. Average number of sessions attended by students each week						
2						
3. Length of the average tutoring session						
1.5 to 2 hours						
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)						
School building						
5. Format (Mark all that apply)						
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)						
Large group (6-10 students per tutor	r)					
6. Is transportation provided to st	udents? (Mark all that apply)					
Yes, district/school transports stude	nts					
Yes, provider transports students						
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark	all that apply)					
Tutors are certified teachers						
Tutors have bachelor's degrees						
8. Instructional activities (Mark a	ll that apply)					
One-on-one tutoring (in person)						
Direct instruction						
Independent seatwork						
Other: Some students received 1 on 1 tutoring from Site Corrdinators while during site visits						

Table TA-21: Achievement Academy - Provider Report

Achievement Academy - Provider Report				
First Submission Date:	Jun 22, 2011			
Last Submission Date:	Jun 22, 2011			
Total number of respondents:	1			

Total number of respondents:	1				
<b>Provider Perceptions and Activities</b>		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regards of their student(s).	ing progress	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardia their child's progress.	ns regarding	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materia tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of e they worked with.		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental services with the state academic content and achievement standards.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental services to each school's curriculum.		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
7. The provider offered instruction to students with disabilities and English Language Learners.		0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

#### 100.0 0.0 0.0cooperation/involvement 14. District SES coordinator 0.0 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 cooperation/involvement 15. State SES Coordinator 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 cooperation/involvement 16. Success at raising student achievement 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 to desired levels

#### What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

Reports from teachers and site coordinators on students who shared how the program helped them on testing and progress in classes.

#### What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

We incurred problem with several district when it came to ANATOMI.

#### **Additional Comments/Recommendations**

It was a pleasure working with the students and teachers in Alabama. We look forward to more success stories.

Table TA-22: Achievement Academy - District Coordinator Report

Achievement Academy - District Coordinator Report								
First Submission Date:		May 20, 2011						
Last Submission Date:		Jun 29, 2011						
Total number of respondents: 8								
How often did the provider		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all				
1. Communicate with you during the school	year?		37.5	62.5	0.0			
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for stude	ent growth?		37.5	37.5	25.0			
Freq			% Occasionall	% Not at	% Don't Know			
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	ar?	25.0	37.5	0.0	37.5			
4. Communicate with parents during the year?		12.5	50.0	0.0	37.5			
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?		? 50.0	50.0	0.0	0.0			
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	0.0	75.0	25.0	0.0	0.0			
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0	50.0	37.5	0.0	12.5			
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	12.5	62.5	12.5	0.0	12.5			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	12.5	50.0	12.5	0.0	25.0			
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	12.5	62.5	12.5	0.0	12.5			

## **Additional Comments**

Achievement Academy did remain with our district throughout the school year. They did attempt to continue with tutorials. However, their method of pre-test was of great concern as the teachers were provided scantron answer sheets and told to score the students as opposed to the original agreement of pre-test analysis and interpretation as a part of the ILP. To my knowledge, there was no post-test administered and many of the children in the program were 9th grade and thus, had no AHSGE data on which to compare the earlier pre-test data. In addition, they indicated they would be using PLATO as the software format for the students; however, this was not done.

Services need to address individual student needs to ensure that student achievement is impacted.

Students tutoring with this provider were attempting to pass the AHSGE or were working to improve their ACT score. Class work was not the focus of sessions and was not allowed by the LEA. This provider had a very good success rate among students taking the AHSGE who attended regularly.

Table TA-23: Achievement Academy - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

1 able 1 A-23: Achievement Academy - Principal/Site Coordinator Report									
Achievement Ac	ademy - Pri	ncipal/Site Coo	rdinator Re	port					
First Submission Date:		May 21, 2011	lay 21, 2011						
Last Submission Date:		Jul 5, 2011							
Total number of respondents:		9							
1. Are you employed by the provider for v	vhich you ar	e completing tl	his survey?						
			Nu	mber		Percent			
Yes				0		0.0			
No			9		100.0				
How often did the provider			% Frequently		6 ionally	% Not at all			
2. Communicate with you during the school year?			11.1	66	5.7	22.2			
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for stude		11.1	33	3.3	44.4				
		% Frequently	% Occasiona		Not at all	% Don't Know			
4. Communicate with teachers during the year	33.3	33.3	1	1.1	22.2				
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?		33.3	33.3	2	22.2	11.1			
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Stron Disag	gly	% Don't Know			
6. Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	44.4	22.2	22.2	0.0		11.1			
7. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	11.1	44.4	22.2	0.0	)	22.2			
8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0	55.6	22.2	0.0	)	22.2			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	11.1	55.6	22.2	0.0	)	11.1			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Stron Disag	gly	% Don't Know			
10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	11.1	44.4	22.2	0.0	)	22.2			
11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	0.0	55.6	33.3	0.0	)	11.1			
District Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Stron Disag	gly	% Don't Know			
12. Overall, I am satisfied with the way the school district helped our school implement services from this provider.	33.3	44.4	22.2	0.0	)	0.0			
Comments									
T 11 1	<del></del>	1 6 1	1 . 7 1 1	. 1 1					

I did not meet with this tutoring provider. I had a teacher to work for them, but I don't know what was being taught or if the curriculum was aligned with the state standards.

Table TA-24: Achievement Academy - Teacher Report

Achievement Academy - Teacher Report				
First Submission Date:	May 23, 2011			
Last Submission Date:	Jul 8, 2011			
Total number of respondents:	17			

## 1. Are you employed by the provider for which you are completing this survey?

	Number	Percent
Yes	10	58.8
No	7	41.2

How often did the provider	%	%	% Not at
110 // Older did the providerin	Frequently	Occasionally	all
2. Communicate with you during the school year?	52.9	47.1	0.0
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?	47.1	29.4	23.5

The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	17.6	52.9	11.8	11.8	5.9
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	23.5	52.9	11.8	11.8	0.0
6. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	23.5	47.1	17.6	11.8	0.0

classroom learning activities.	23.5	47.1	17.6	11.8	0.0
Overall Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	23.5	58.8	11.8	5.9	0.0
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	29.4	41.2	17.6	11.8	0.0

## **Additional Comments**

Plato was the only program to be utilized. Any learning activities provided for students positively impacts student

We were not provided with any materials. Only meet once with the provider and I did not get paid by the provider.

When told about testing, they started teaching what I suggested the students needed.

Table TA-25: Achievement Academy - Parent Report N = 32

	Achieve	ement Acad	lem	y							
How often did the tutoring company	% A	% A lot			% Sometimes				% Not at all		
Talk to you about your child's progress'	2 50.	50.0		43	.8		6.3				
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	46.	9		40	.6				12.5		
	% A lot	% \$	Som	etimes	%	Not at a	all	% Don't Kno			
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	62.5		31	.3		0.0			3.1		
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	62.5		21	.9		0.0			15.6		
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	ree % Disagree		% St Disa	rong agree		% Don't Know			
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	53.1	40.6	0.0			3.1			3.1		
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	62.5	34.4	34.4 0.0			0.0		3.1			
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	62.5	31.3	3 0.0			3.1		0.0			
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	Agree % Disag		gree	ree % Strong Disagree			% Don't Know		
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	40.6	46.9		0.0		3.1			9.4		
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	50.0	40.6	0.0			3.1			6.3		
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	50.0	43.8	43.8 6.3			0.0			0.0		
	Co	omments:									
Thank you						_					
need to get more involved [sic]											
good programs [sic]											
The tutoring company Achievement Ac	ademy was won	derful. The	tute	ors were av	wesom	e.					

# Table TA-26: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Provider Service Information

Provider Name:	All About Partners In Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education)						
Districts Served:							
1. Program duration							
1-10 weeks							
2. Average number of sessions attended by students each week							
2							
3. Length of the average tutoring se	ession						
1.5 to 2 hours							
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)							
School building							
Student homes							
Community location (not the provide	r's building)						
5. Format (Mark all that apply)							
Individual							
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)							
Large group (6-10 students per tutor)							
6. Is transportation provided to stu	dents? (Mark all that apply)						
Yes, district/school transports studen	ts						
No, parents are responsible for transp	portation						
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark al	ll that apply)						
Tutors are certified teachers							
Tutors have bachelor's degrees							
Tutors have had training							
8. Instructional activities (Mark all	that apply)						
One-on-one tutoring (in person)							
Direct instruction							
Independent seatwork							

Table TA-27: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Provider Report

All About Partners In Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Provider Report					
First Submission Date:	Jun 22, 2011				
Last Submission Date:	Jun 22, 2011				
Total number of respondents:	1				

Total number of respondents:	1	1			
Provider Perceptions and Activities		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regard of their student(s).	ing progress	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardia their child's progress.	ns regarding	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materiatutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of they worked with.		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental services with the state academic content and achievement standards.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring service classroom learning activities.	egrated the tutoring services with		0.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental ser school's curriculum.	emental services to each 100.0 0.0		0.0	0.0	
7. The provider offered instruction to student disabilities and English Language Learners.	s with	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
14. District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
15. State SES Coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
16. Success at raising student achievement to desired levels	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

#### What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

Majority of our students made progress and passed the state test.

## What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

The area that needs improvement is having set rules and sticking with them. I found that the rules changed for some providers which is unfair.

## **Additional Comments/Recommendations**

Anatomi is still not user friendly. It would be great if Anatomi developed an app or was able to access the site from a mobile phone. The meeting where Anatomi listened to our concerns was great. I hope that most of the concern are being addressed for smoother usage.

Table TA-28: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - District Coordinator Report

All About Partners In Education LL	C (formerly	Pa	rtners in Edu	ication) - Dist	rict Coordina	tor Report
First Submission Date:		May 19, 2011				
Last Submission Date:		Jun 29, 2011				
Total number of respondents:		8				
How often did the provider				% Frequently	% Not at all	
1. Communicate with you during the school	year?			25.0	75.0	0.0
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for stud	ent growth?			50.0	50.0	0.0
			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at	% Don't Know
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	ear?		50.0	37.5 0.0		12.5
4. Communicate with parents during the year	ar?		50.0	37.5 12.5		0.0
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutor	ing sessions	?	75.0	25.0 0.0		0.0
The provider	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	50.0		37.5	12.5	0.0	0.0
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	50.0		25.0	12.5	0.0	12.5
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	50.0		37.5	12.5	0.0	0.0
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	50.0		50.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	50.0		50.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	50.0		50.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	37.5		50.0	12.5	0.0	0.0
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this	37.5		50.0	12.5	0.0	0.0

#### **Additional Comments**

provider's services.

A few issues concerning marketing at the beginning of the year. After that, a good working relationship with this company. They followed through on the tutoring without any major issues.

The provider worked closely with teachers for maximum student improvement

Table TA-29: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Principal/Site **Coordinator Report** 

All About Partners In Education LLC (fo	ormerly Part	ners in Educa	tion) - Princip	al/Site Co	ordin	ator Report
First Submission Date: May 21, 2011						
Last Submission Date:	Jun 27, 2011					
Total number of respondents:	per of respondents: 6					
1. Are you employed by the provider for w	hich you ar	e completing th	his survey?			
			Num	ber		Percent
Yes			2	2		33.3
No			4			66.7
How often did the provider			% Frequently	% Occasion	nally	% Not at all
2. Communicate with you during the school	year?		66.7	16.7		16.7
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for stude	nt growth?		66.7	33.3		0.0
		% Frequently	% Occasionall	y No		% Don't Know
4. Communicate with teachers during the year	Communicate with teachers during the year?		16.7	0.0		16.7
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?		66.7	16.7	0.0		16.7
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know
6. Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	16.7	73.3	0.0	0.0		0.0
7. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	16.7	73.3	0.0	0.0		0.0
8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	16.7	73.3	0.0	0.0		0.0
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0		0.0
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	Strongly		% Don't Know
10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	0.0	100.0	0.0			0.0
11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	16.7	73.3	0.0	0.0		0.0
District Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagre		% Don't Know
12. Overall, I am satisfied with the way the school district helped our school implement services from this provider.	33.3	66.7	0.0	0.0		0.0

Table TA-30: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Teacher Report

All About Partners In Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Teacher Report					
First Submission Date: May 25, 2011					
Last Submission Date:	Jun 29, 2011				
Total number of respondents:	22				

## 1. Are you employed by the provider for which you are completing this survey?

	Number	Percent
Yes	19	86.4
No	3	13.6

How often did the provider	%	%	% Not at	
now often did the provider	Frequently	Occasionally	all	
2. Communicate with you during the school year?	77.3	22.7	0.0	
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?	72.7	27.3	0.0	

The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	31.8	68.2	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	27.3	72.7	0.0	0.0	0.0
6. Integrated the tutoring services with	22.7	72.7	0.0	0.0	4.5

classroom learning activities.	22.7	72.7	0.0	0.0	4.5
Overall Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	31.8	68.2	0.0	0.0	0.0
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	40.9	59.1	0.0	0.0	0.0

# **Additional Comments**

The provider cared about the success of the students.

The services offered by this agency proved to be an asset to student learning during the school year, and it is hopeful that these services will extend over into the summer so that the students will get a jumpstart on the school year.

Table TA-31: All About Partners in Education LLC (formerly Partners in Education) - Parent Report N = 112

All About Partners in Education LLC									
How often did the tutoring company	% A	. % A lot		% Sometimes			% Not at all		
Talk to you about your child's progress	? 53	53.6		37	.5			8.0	
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	37	.5		45	.5			17.0	
	% A lot	%	Som	etimes	%	Not at a	11 9	% Don't Know	
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	76.8		17	.0		0.9		3.6	
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	75.9		17	.9		0.9		3.6	
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	% Agr	% Agree  % Disagree		gree	% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know	
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	53.6	41.1		3.6		0	0.0	1.8	
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	65.2	30.4		2.7	0.9		.9	0.0	
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	63.4	33.0		1.8	0.9		.9	0.9	
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	ree % Disagree		gree % Strongl Disagree		0.	% Don't Know	
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	50.9	41.1	41.1 4.5		0.9		.9	2.7	
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	42.9	50.9	50.9		2.7		.8	0.9	
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	69.6	28.6		1.8		0.	.0	0.0	

#### **Comments:**

We need some kind of program for our children while school is out. Give them something to do outside of sitting around the house; and getting into trouble. [sic]

Just wish the services lasted longer than they did.

My child was struggling in reading and math. Her tutor [name removed] helped my child achieve. She encouraged my child her grades are on an average and I am very grateful. [sic]

There were several occasions the tutor didn't show.

My child had a F in Math the first Report card before tutoring was ove she got a A Im very Happy! Thanks [sic]

Would love to talk to someone on how to improve feedback to parents, class day, always seemed to change, no way to set a schedule. Our daughter did recieve some benefit, but don't feel it made very much improvement in subject areas, or student comprehension [phone number removed] [sic]

I think the tutoring is good for the children need to be a little longer, they need at least 2 day week or 40 hr instead of 20. [sic]

I was really amazed with the progress my son made while beening tutored. Hope the tutoring continue next year also.

I would greatly appreciate any help my child my receive outside the regular classroom. [sic]

Better [unreadable] and other [unreadable]

needs more one on one [sic]

#### All About Partners in Education LLC

I didn't get no notes. There is a chacn that my kid didn't give me paper. I didnt pick. I do remember she stay after school for 2 day of week, but it just 1 month. No note, how she doing, no written note to do so, thought teacher was just doing it. Guess I can stay Blind by it. [sic]

Am very pleased with the free tutoring my child has recived and hope the district continues with the program. Thank you! [sic]

This is a good thing for my child

Thanks for everything

I am glad that they [unreadable] my child [unreadable] tutoring [unreadable] a [unreadable].

Im please at this tutoring company, because they supply my child with away back home [sic]

Im just Happy that I attended tutoring, because it brought me a long way. [sic]

Tutoring really helped me passed my classes and my graduation exams [sic]

I would like to say thanks for allowing me to attend the all about partners program because it really helped me pass my Grad Exams that I needed. [sic]

I feel as if free tutoring was a great help for my child.

The program was good it help me alot with my child. [sic]

I thought that this had a positive influence on my child

The free tutoring help my child alot. [sic]

I am glad that she attended the Tutoring program because, It really helped her out. [sic]

Keep up the good work?

Tutoring is a great program.

Grate tutoring program I passed all parts [sic]

Tutoring helped me past the main parts of the Grad exam [sic]

It helped alot on the AHSGE. [sic]

**Table TA-32: Appleton Learning - Provider Service Information** 

Provider Name:	Appleton Learning									
	stricts Served:									
1. Program duration										
1-10 weeks										
2. Average number of sessions attended by students each week										
2										
3. Length of the average tutoring session										
1.5 to 2 hours	1.5 to 2 hours									
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)										
School building	School building									
Community location (not the provide	r's building)									
5. Format (Mark all that apply)										
Individual										
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)										
6. Is transportation provided to stu	idents? (Mark all that apply)									
Yes, district/school transports studen	ts									
Yes, provider transports students										
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark al	ll that apply)									
Tutors are certified teachers										
Tutors have bachelor's degrees										
Tutors have had training										
8. Instructional activities (Mark all that apply)										
One-on-one tutoring (in person)										

Table TA-33: Appleton Learning - Provider Report

Tubic 111 25. Appleton Bearining 110 vider Report							
Appleton Learning - Provider Report							
First Submission Date:	Jun 20, 2011						
Last Submission Date:	Jun 20, 2011						
Total number of respondents:	1						

Total number of respondents:		1				
<b>Provider Perceptions and Activities</b>			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regard of their student(s).	ing progre	SS	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardia their child's progress.	ıns regardi	ng	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materials used for tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of each child they worked with.		or	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental serve the state academic content and achievement s			100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring service classroom learning activities.	5. The provider integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental services to each school's curriculum.		ıch	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
7. The provider offered instruction to student disabilities and English Language Learners.	s with		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% High Satisfie		% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
14. District SES coordinator	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

# What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

cooperation/involvement 15. State SES Coordinator

cooperation/involvement

to desired levels

16. Success at raising student achievement

The most positive aspect was reaching more students on the high school level; that help led them to passing the parts fo the grad exam they needed to graduate.

0.0

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

#### What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

100.0

0.0

The most negative part was not getting enough parents to get involved witht eh day to day operations and the push back from schools.

Table TA-34. Appleton Learning - District Coordinator Report

Table TA-34: Appleton Learning - District Coordinator Report												
Appleton Le	arning - Di	istrict Coordina	tor Report									
First Submission Date: May 18, 2011												
Last Submission Date: Jun 23, 2011												
Total number of respondents: 14												
How often did the provider		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all								
1. Communicate with you during the school y		42.9	57.1	0.0								
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studer		21.4	57.1	21.4								
	% Frequently	% Occasionall	% Not at	% Don't Know								
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?	28.6	35.7	7.1	28.6							
4. Communicate with parents during the year	?	21.4	35.7	14.3	28.6							
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutorin	g sessions?	71.4	28.6	0.0	0.0							
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know							
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	7.1	64.3	21.4	0.0	7.1							
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	7.1	57.1	21.4	0.0	14.3							
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	14.3	85.7	0.0	0.0	0.0							
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	21.4	78.6	0.0	0.0	0.0							
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	21.4	78.6	0.0	0.0	0.0							
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	21.4	78.6	0.0	0.0	0.0							
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know							
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	7.1	64.3	21.4	0.0	7.1							
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	21.4	57.1	21.4	0.0	0.0							
Additional Comments			L	l.								

#### **Additional Comments**

Appleton began very promising for our district but issues involving transportation and promises made but unkept there really cast a poor light on the provider services. Our school is rural and our students homes very spread out throughout the county. They rely heavily on transportation to get them to and from school. Initially Appleton agreed to pay the transportation costs but once they learned they would not be the sole provider, they did not pay even half. In hindsight, the transportation terms should have been put in writing with specifics prior to the beginning of the program. On the one day that an Appleton representative came to survey the program, the weather was inclement and many of our students were gone as a result of being part of auxillaries or basketball team to an out of town game. We had few students and shortly thereafter, Appleton pulled out of our district. That was unfortunate.

#### Did not communicate with parents.

We had a few bumps with this provider, but they corrected things in a timely and satisfactory way. For example, ILPs would be entered into ANATOMI for students that had not been pre-tested. Their correction was to not bill for time that those students had tutored until pretests were on file. This was satisfactory to the LEA. Classwork and school curriculum were not the focus of tutoring with this provider. Students assigned to this provider were working toward passing the AHSGE or were attempting to improve their ACT scores. Classwork/Homework was not allowed in tutoring sessions.

Were quick to address any issue that came up during the school year.

Table TA-35: Appleton Learning - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

Table 1A-35: Appleton Learning - Principal/Site Coordinator Report												
Appleton Learning - Principal/Site Coordinator Report												
First Submission Date:	May 21, 2011											
Last Submission Date:		Jun 27, 2011										
Total number of respondents:		15										
1. Are you employed by the provider for wl	hich you aı	e completing th	nis su	ırvey?								
				Num	be	r		Percent				
Yes 1 6.7												
No				14	4			93.3				
How often did the provider			Fre	% equently	o	% Occasiona	lly	% Not at all				
2. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			60.0		33.3		6.7				
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	nt growth?			46.7		40.0		13.3				
		% Frequently	Oc	% ecasionally	y	% Not all	at	% Don't Know				
4. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?	60.0		33.3	33.3 0.0			6.7				
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring	g sessions?	73.3				0.0		0.0				
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	D	% isagree		% Strongly Disagree				% Don't Know		
6. Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	46.7	53.3		0.0		0.0		0.0				
7. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	33.3	66.7		0.0		0.0		0.0				
8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	26.7	66.7		6.7		0.0		0.0				
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	33.3	66.7		0.0		0.0		0.0				
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	D	% isagree		% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know				
10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	26.7	73.3		0.0		0.0		0.0				
11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	26.7	60.0		13.3		0.0		0.0				
District Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	D	% isagree		% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know				
12. Overall, I am satisfied with the way the school district helped our school implement services from this provider.	53.3	33.3		6.7		0.0		6.7				
Comments												

Appleton Learning has helped our students improve greatly. I am displeased that the students were unable to complete the tutoring program during the second semester. The students were very disappointed.

It took entirely to long for services to begin due to district level timetable.

This was a great opportunity for students to receive assisance in academic subjects for a successful school year.

Table TA-36: Appleton Learning - Teacher Report

Table 1A-36: Appleton Learning - Tea	cner Kep	ort								
Applet	on Learni	ing -	Teacher Re	eport						
First Submission Date: May 21, 2011  Last Submission Date: Jul 1, 2011										
Last Submission Date:										
Total number of respondents: 46										
1. Are you employed by the provider for wh	nich you ar	re co	mpleting th	nis su	rvey?					
		Num	ber		Percent					
Yes					24	4		52.2		
No					22	2		47.8		
How often did the provider	Fre	% equently	% Occasio		% Not at all					
2. Communicate with you during the school year?					63.0	30.	4	6.5		
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?					56.5	30.4		13.0		
The provider	% Strongl Agree	•	% Agree	Di	Higggraa		ly ee	% Don't Know		
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	43.5		43.5		2.2	2.2		8.7		
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	43.5		39.1		10.9	2.2		4.3		
6. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	32.6		45.7		13.0	2.2		6.5		
Overall Assessment:	% Strongl Agree	gly   % Agree   Dis		% sagree	% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know			
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	45.7		45.7		4.3	2.2		2.2		
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's	47.8		41.3		8.7	0.0		2.2		

#### **Additional Comments**

services.

Appleton Learning was a wonderful company to work. They were first and foremost concerned with student achievement. Again, I strongly agree that the services offered by the provider positively impacted the students at South Highlands Middle School

41.3

8.7

0.0

2.2

47.8

Appleton was very instrumental in helping struggling students achieve the skills and additional assistance needed to excel in their acedemics. They targeted the specific needs of the students and provided the teachers with everything needed to provide an individualized curriculum to meet those needs.

Great program, I believe I really reached my students academically.

I believe with our schools population the tutoring service has really helped our students. I am so happy that our school does this for our students.

I really enjoyed working with Appleton Tutoring Services this year. I was very much satisfied with the services they provided.

Once, the initial problems were corrected with the changing of tutors and schedules were corrected Appleton provided the needed services for our students. [Name removed] did an excellent job working with the students and incorportated many of the students classroom activities within his lessons.

The materials were not appropriate for our students and duplicated materials we already use on campus during the school day.

The only time the tutors communicated with me about my students was when the tutor was another teacher at the same school.

There seemed to be lots of confusion as far organization and paperwork was concerned. I was very unhappy in the last session of tutoring because my students and I never received any results from their pretests so I didn't really know what to focus on with them. My students kept asking about their results, and I felt like the let down really unmovitated them. Also they were forced to take a posttest when the session was cut short due to funding problems and the test was on things I hadn't even tutored them on because I never got their pretest results.

**Table TA-37: Appleton Learning - Parent Report** N = 79

Appleton Learning												
How often did the tutoring company	% A	lot		% Som	etime	s	% Not at all					
Talk to you about your child's progress	? 53	.2	.2					2.5				
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	36	.7	41.8			.8			21.5			
	% A lot	% 5	Som	etimes	%	Not at all %			Don't Know			
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	72.2		19.	.0		1.3			5.1			
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	78.5		19.	.0		0.0			2.5			
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	% Agree % Disagr				rongl agree		% Don't Know			
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	43.0	45.6	45.6		5.1		1.3		0.0			
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	50.6	36.7		5.1		1.3			1.3			
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	53.2	39.2		5.1		1.3			0.0			
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	% Agree % Disagree		sagree % Strongl Disagree			y	% Don't Know			
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	45.6	45.6	45.6 2.5		2.5		0.0		6.3			
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	38.0	57.0		2.5		2.5			2.5			
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	51.9	46.8		1.3		.3 0			0.0			
-		Tommontos										

#### **Comments:**

I really would like for my child to apply for Appleton Learning again in the near future.

that a good things to have people to teach the kids something they dont know [name removed] [sic]

He did a lot better with the tutoring. It improved his grade amazingly. Thank you tutoring service for giving our free tutoring. [sic]

I believe that once the students begin the program, they should be allowed to finish even if the funds run out. Someone needs to keep better tabs on where the money is going.

I feel my child was blessed, to have a chance for the help she needed. Thank you so much [name removed] her father [sic]

[Name removed] was a wonderful teacher

They were supposed to test my child to see what he needed help with before beging. They didn't. The first 2 weeks they had them doing Accelerated math instead of pamplets. I called the tutoring company. They started using pamplets. I don't think it was the material my child needed. I also didn't like that the company hired the teacher my child already had and wasn't helping him. They should have brought in their people. [sic]

My child really enjoyed each session.

I think this was a excellent program + would use it again.

I was very satisfied with the progress that my children accomplished while in tutoring. It is a very good program and definately recommend to others. [sic]

Specific help with Exit Exam Testing Math + Reading. Some math is just not understood.

# **Appleton Learning**

I'd like to see and hear more about programs like the tutoring. With me being a working single mom these types of programs help. I'd just like to get more feedback on my child's achievements + progress.

26.5 hours was not enough time

Thank you for all the help you gave my child.

I am very proud of his progressed. [sic]

I just wish that my child would have had more than 30 hours of tutoring.

Great job everyone!!

Table TA-38: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc. - Provider Service Information

Provider Name:	Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc.
Districts Served:	
1. Program duration	
21-30 weeks	
2. Average number of session	s attended by students each week
2	
3. Length of the average tuto	ring session
1.5 to 2 hours	
4. Setting (Mark all that app	y)
School building	
Community location (not the p	rovider's building)
5. Format (Mark all that app	ly)
Individual	
Small group (2-5 students per	utor)
Large group (6-10 students per	tutor)
6. Is transportation provided	to students? (Mark all that apply)
Yes, district/school transports	students
No, parents are responsible for	transportation
7. Qualifications of tutors (M	ark all that apply)
Tutors are certified teachers	
Tutors have bachelor's degrees	
Tutors have had training	_
8. Instructional activities (Ma	ırk all that apply)
One-on-one tutoring (in person	()
Direct instruction	

Table TA-39: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc. - Provider Report

Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc. – Provider Report								
First Submission Date:	May 18, 2011							
Last Submission Date:	May 18, 2011							
Total number of respondents:	1							

Total number of respondents:		1				
<b>Provider Perceptions and Activities</b>			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regarding of their student(s).	ng progres	SS	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardiar their child's progress.	ns regardin	ng	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materials used for tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of each child they worked with.		ſ	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental servithe state academic content and achievement st	andards.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
classroom learning activities.	5. The provider integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental services to each school's curriculum.		ch	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
7. The provider offered instruction to students disabilities and English Language Learners.	with		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	-	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

#### 100.0 0.0 0.0 to desired levels What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

Seeing positive results in terms of academic achievement and improvement among students who attended regularly.

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

0.0

100.0

Need to improve student attendance.

16. Success at raising student achievement

14. District SES coordinator

cooperation/involvement 15. State SES Coordinator

cooperation/involvement

Table TA-40: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc. - District Coordinator Report

Carter, Reddy, and A	Associates,	, In	c. – District C	Coordinator R	eport	
First Submission Date: May 20, 2011						
Last Submission Date:		Jı	un 8, 2011			
Total number of respondents:		4				
How often did the provider			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	
1. Communicate with you during the school year?				25.0	75.0	0.0
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	nt growth?			25.0	75.0	0.0
		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know	
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?		25.0	50.0	0.0	25.0
4. Communicate with parents during the year	?		25.0	75.0	0.0	0.0
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring	g sessions	?	75.0	25.0	0.0	0.0
The provider	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	25.0		50.0	0.0	0.0	25.0
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	25.0		50.0	0.0	0.0	25.0
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
<b>Additional Comments</b>						
Once [name removed] came on board as their	local coor	din	ator; all aspec	ts of the progra	nm were in orde	er.

Table TA-41: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc. - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

				1 110	port				
May 27, 2011									
Jun 27, 2	011								
4									
re comple	ting th	is su	rvey?						
			Num	ber		]	Percent		
			0				0.0		
			4				100.0		
		Fre	% equently	Oc	% casiona	ally	% Not at all		
			75.0		25.0		0.0		
			25.0		50.0		25.0		
		Oc	% casionally		% Not all	at	% Don't Know		
			Ĭ				0.0		
? 100	0.0		0.0 0.		0.0		0.0		
y % A	gree	Di	% sagree	Strongl		Strongly			% Don't Know
50	.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		
75.	.0		0.0	0.0			0.0		
75	.0		0.0	0.0			25.0		
50	.0		0.0		0.0		25.0		
y % A	gree	Di	% sagree				% Don't Know		
50.	.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		
50	.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		
y % Aş	gree	Di	% sagree				% Don't Know		
50.	.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		
	Jun 27, 2  4  Are comple  Freque  75  ? 100  y % A  50  75  50  y % A  50  y % A  50	Jun 27, 2011 4  re completing th  // Frequently	Jun 27, 2011   4						

Table TA-42: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc. - Teacher Report

Table TA-42: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc Teacher Report										
Carter, Reddy,	and Asso	ciate	es, Inc. – Te	ache	r Report					
First Submission Date: May 26, 2011										
Last Submission Date:		Jur	n 15, 2011							
Total number of respondents:		14								
1. Are you employed by the provider for wh	ich you aı	re co	ompleting th	is su	rvey?					
Number Percent										
Yes					1	1		78.6		
No					3	}	21.4			
How often did the provider					% % requently Occasio			% Not at all		
2. Communicate with you during the school year?					92.9	0.0		7.1		
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?					85.7	7.1		7.1		
The provider	% Strongly Agree			D	% Strong Disagree			% Don't Know		
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	21.4		71.4		0.0	0.0		7.1		
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	28.6		64.3		0.0	0.0		7.1		
6. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	21.4		71.4		0.0	.0 0.0		7.1		
Overall Assessment:	% Strongl Agree	-	% Agree	D	% isagree	% Strong Disagr	•	% Don't Know		
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	28.6		64.3		0.0	0.0		7.1		
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	28.6		64.3		0.0	0.0		7.1		

## **Additional Comments**

The representatives from Carter Reddy worked diligently with the young people who reported for tutoring. The tutor genuinely cared for the learning process of all her students.

Table TA-43: Carter, Reddy, and Associates, Inc. - Parent Report  $N\!=\!20$ 

	Carter Redo	ly & Assoc	iates, Inc.				
How often did the tutoring company	% A	lot	% So:	metime	es	% Not at all	
Talk to you about your child's progress	? 80.	0	2	0.0			0.0
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	75.	0	2	25.0			0.0
	% A lot	% S	Sometimes	%	Not at al	l %	Don't Know
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	95.0		5.0		0.0		0.0
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	90.0		10.0		0.0		0.0
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	e % Dis	agree	% Str Disag		% Don't Know
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	80.0	20.0	0.	0	0.0	0	0.0
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	70.0	20.0	0.	0.0		0	0.0
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	85.0	10.0	0.	0.0		0	0.0
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Agree % Disag		gree % Stroi Disagi		% Don't Know
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	90.0	10.0	0.0	)	0.0	0	0.0
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	70.0	30.0	0.0	0.0		0	0.0
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	80.0	20.0	0.0	)	0.0	0	0.0
·	С	omments:					
Thank you!							

**Table TA-44: Huntsville City Schools - Provider Service Information** 

Provider Name:	Huntsville City Schools						
Districts Served:							
1. Program duration	1. Program duration						
31-40 weeks							
2. Average number of sessions atte	nded by students each week						
2							
3. Length of the average tutoring se	ession						
1.5 to 2 hours							
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)							
School building							
5. Format (Mark all that apply)							
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)							
6. Is transportation provided to stu	idents? (Mark all that apply)						
Yes, district/school transports studen	ts						
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark al	ll that apply)						
Tutors are certified teachers	Tutors are certified teachers						
8. Instructional activities (Mark all	8. Instructional activities (Mark all that apply)						
One-on-one tutoring (in person)							
Computer-based tutoring							

Table TA-45: Huntsville City Schools - Provider Report

Huntsville City Schools - Provider Report					
First Submission Date:	May 18, 2011				
Last Submission Date:	May 18, 2011				
Total number of respondents:	1				

Total number of respondents:		1			
<b>Provider Perceptions and Activities</b>		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regard of their student(s).	0.7	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardians regarding their child's progress.		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materials used for tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of each child they worked with.		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental serve the state academic content and achievement s	tandards.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
classroom learning activities.	5. The provider integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.		0.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental ser school's curriculum.	th 100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
7. The provider offered instruction to students disabilities and English Language Learners.	7. The provider offered instruction to students with disabilities and English Language Learners.		0.0	0.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied		% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
14. District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
15. State SES Coordinator	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

#### What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

cooperation/involvement

to desired levels

16. Success at raising student achievement

We were very pleased with the interaction of the State and Local Coordinators and how they were able to work very wel with our programs and provide support.

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

#### What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

0.0

We were unable to fine ways to motivat the High school students to be mor consistant. Because these students have so many other things going on after school they could not be consistant. Many had jobs that helped support home.

Table TA-46: Huntsville City Schools- District Coordinator Report

Huntsville City Schools - District Coordinator Report									
First Submission Date:		Jı	un 20, 2011						
Last Submission Date: Jun 20, 2011									
Total number of respondents:		1							
How often did the provider		% Not at all							
1. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			100.0	0.0	0.0			
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	nt growth?			0.0	100.0	0.0			
			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at	% Don't Know			
3. Communicate with teachers during the year?			100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
4. Communicate with parents during the year?			100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?			100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
The provider	% Strongly Agree	7	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree		% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			

# Table TA-47: Huntsville City Schools - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

No principals/site coordinators in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

# Table TA-48: Huntsville City Schools - Teacher Report

No teachers in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

## Table TA-49: Huntsville City Schools - Parent Report

No parents in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

Table TA-50: Jl	FK Tutoring, Inc.	- Provider Service Information	

Provider Name:	JFK Tutoring, Inc.						
Districts Served:							
1. Program duration							
21-30 weeks							
2. Average number of sessions atte	nded by students each week						
2							
3. Length of the average tutoring s	ession						
1.5 to 2 hours							
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)							
School building							
Student homes	-						
Community location (not the provide	r's building)						
5. Format (Mark all that apply)							
Individual							
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)							
6. Is transportation provided to stu	idents? (Mark all that apply)						
Yes, district/school transports studen	ts						
No, parents are responsible for transp	portation						
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark a	ll that apply)						
Tutors are certified teachers							
Tutors have bachelor's degrees							
Tutors have had training							
Other: Tutors must have at a minimu	Other: Tutors must have at a minimum of 60 hours of college credits						
8. Instructional activities (Mark all	8. Instructional activities (Mark all that apply)						
One-on-one tutoring (in person)	One-on-one tutoring (in person)						
Direct instruction							
Independent seatwork	Independent seatwork						

Table TA-51: JFK Tutoring, Inc. - Provider Report

Tuble 111 e11 e11 i 1 tutoring, ine. 1	Tuble 111 011 01 11 1 utoling, mer 110 tuel Report				
JFK Tutoring, Inc Provider Report					
First Submission Date:	May 25, 2011				
Last Submission Date:	May 25, 2011				
Total number of respondents:	1				

Total number of respondents:	]				
Provider Perceptions and Activities		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regards of their student(s).		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardia their child's progress.	ns regarding	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materia tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of e they worked with.		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental serv state academic content and achievement stand		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring service classroom learning activities.	es with	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental services to each school's curriculum.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
7. The provider offered instruction to students disabilities and English Language Learners.	with	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	1	1			

#### 13. Principal/Site Coordinator 0.0 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 cooperation/involvement 14. District SES coordinator 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 cooperation/involvement 15. State SES Coordinator 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 cooperation/involvement 16. Success at raising student achievement 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 to desired levels

#### What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

The most positive outcome of our work this year was that several of the students who began our program early in the school year passed their exit exams.

#### What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

The area in need of improvement would have to be not having a cut off date for tutoring to end. Most districts have a set beginning and ending date, I find this helpful.

#### **Additional Comments/Recommendations**

This, being our first year with Alabama was awesome! Looking forward to next year.

Table TA-52: JFK Tutoring, Inc. - District Coordinator Report

JFK Tutoring, Inc District Coordinator Report									
First Submission Date: Jun 8, 2011									
Last Submission Date: Jun 8, 2011									
Total number of respondents:		1							
How often did the provider	% Frequently	% Not at							
1. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			0.0	Occasionally 100.0	0.0			
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	nt growth?			0.0	100.0	0.0			
% Frequen				% Occasionally	% Not at	% Don't Know			
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?		0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0			
4. Communicate with parents during the year?			0.0	100.0 0.0		0.0			
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?			0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0			
The provider	% Strongly Agree	7	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	0.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0			
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0			
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	•		% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			

# Table TA-53: JFK Tutoring, Inc. - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

No principals/site coordinators in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

# Table TA-54: JFK Tutoring, Inc. - Teacher Report

No teachers in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

Table TA-55: JFK Tutoring, Inc. - Parent Report

N = 5

JFK Tutoring, Inc.									
How often did the tutoring company	% A	lot	% S	Sometime	s	% Not at all			
Talk to you about your child's progress	? 20.	20.0		60.0			20.0		
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	0.0	0.0		60.0		40.0			
	% A lot	% \$	Sometimes	ometimes %		1 %	Don't Know		
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	80.0		20.0		0.0		0.0		
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	60.0		20.0		0.0		0.0		
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	e % D	% Disagree		ongly gree	% Don't Know		
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	40.0	60.0		0.0		0	0.0		
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	60.0	40.0		0.0		0	0.0		
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	60.0	40.0		0.0		0	0.0		
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	% Agree  % Disa		% Stro		% Don't Know		
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	60.0	20.0	2	20.0		0	0.0		
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	40.0	40.0	2	20.0	0.0		0.0		
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	80.0	0.0	20.0		0.0		0.0		
	C	omments:							
the teachers never or send a note of the progress of my daughter just the carts report [sic] [Spanish]									

Table TA-56: Learn-It Systems, LLC - Provider Service Information

Table 1A-56: Learn-It Systems	LLC - Provider Service Information				
Provider Name:	Learn-It Systems, LLC				
Districts Served:					
1. Program duration					
11-20 weeks					
2. Average number of sessions atte	nded by students each week				
2					
3. Length of the average tutoring se	ession				
1.5 to 2 hours					
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)					
School building					
5. Format (Mark all that apply)					
Large group (6-10 students per tutor)					
6. Is transportation provided to stu	dents? (Mark all that apply)				
Yes, district/school transports studen	ts				
Yes, provider transports students					
No, parents are responsible for transp	portation				
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark al	ll that apply)				
Tutors are certified teachers					
Tutors have bachelor's degrees					
Tutors have had training					
8. Instructional activities (Mark all	that apply)				
One-on-one tutoring (in person)					
Direct instruction					

Table TA-57: Learn-It Systems, LLC - Provider Report

Learn-It Systems, LLC - Provider Report						
First Submission Date:	May 23, 2011					
Last Submission Date:	May 23, 2011					
Total number of respondents:	1					

Total number of respondents:		1			
<b>Provider Perceptions and Activities</b>		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
of their student(s).			0.0	0.0	0.0
their child's progress.	2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardians regarding their child's progress.			0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materia tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of e they worked with.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	
4. The provider aligned the supplemental serve the state academic content and achievement s	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
5. The provider integrated the tutoring service classroom learning activities.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
6. The provider adapted the supplemental ser- school's curriculum.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
7. The provider offered instruction to students disabilities and English Language Learners.	s with	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
14. District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

# to desired levels What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

15. State SES Coordinator

16. Success at raising student achievement

cooperation/involvement

The most positive ouctome or aspect of our work this year was seeing the academic growth of our students at the end of the program.

100.0

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

## What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

0.0

0.0

Figuring our how to get middle school students to attend tutoring is an area we can improve upon.

Table TA-58: Learn-It Systems, LLC - District Coordinator Report

Learn-It Systems, LLC - District Coordinator Report									
First Submission Date: May 20, 2011									
Last Submission Date:		Jun 20, 2011							
Total number of respondents:	Total number of respondents: 4								
How often did the provider		% Frequently							
1. Communicate with you during the school	year?			75.0	25.0	0.0			
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for stude	ent growth?			75.0	25.0	0.0			
		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at	% Don't Know				
3. Communicate with teachers during the year?			25.0	50.0	0.0	25.0			
4. Communicate with parents during the year?			25.0	75.0	0.0	0.0			
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoric	ng sessions	?	75.0	25.0	0.0	0.0			
The provider Strongly Agree		7	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	25.0		50.0	0.0	0.0	25.0			
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	25.0		75.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	7	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	50.0		50.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	50.0		50.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Additional Comments									

## **Additional Comments**

After a few issues involving marketing at the beginning of the year; this company followed through completely. We have a good working relationship with [name removed]. She does an excellent job of coordinating the program at the schools along with [name removed]. Any concern brought to their attention by the district was dealt with in a timely manner.

Table TA-59: Learn-It Systems, LLC - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

Learn-It Systems	, LLC - Pri	ncipal/Site Coo	rdin	ator Repo	ort			
First Submission Date: May 23, 2011								
Last Submission Date:		May 31, 2011						
Total number of respondents:		3						
1. Are you employed by the provider for w	hich you ar	e completing th	is su	irvey?				
				Num	ber		Percent	
Yes 0 0.0								
No				3			100.0	
How often did the provider			Fre	% equently	% Occasio		% Not at all	
2. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			33.3	33.	3	33.3	
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for studer	nt growth?			33.3	0.0		66.7	
	% Frequently	Oc	% casionally		lot at ll	% Don't Know		
4. Communicate with teachers during the year	66.7		33.3	0	.0	0.0		
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutorin	g sessions?	100.0		0.0	0.0		0.0	
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	Di	% isagree	% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know	
6. Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	66.7	33.3		0.0	0.0		0.0	
7. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	100.0	0.0		0.0	0.0		0.0	
8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	66.7	33.3		0.0	0.0		0.0	
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	33.3	66.7		0.0 0.0			0.0	
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	Di	% isagree	% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know	
10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	66.7	33.3		0.0	0.0		0.0	
11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	66.7	33.3		0.0	0.0		0.0	
District Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	Di	% isagree	% Strong Disagr	% Don't Know		
12. Overall, I am satisfied with the way the school district helped our school implement services from this provider.	100.0	0.0		0.0	0.0		0.0	

Table TA-60: Learn-It Systems, LLC - Teacher Report

Table TA-60: Learn-It Systems, LLC -	Teacher	Ke	port						
Learn-It	Systems,	LLC	C - Teacher	Rep	ort				
First Submission Date: May 23, 2011									
Last Submission Date:		Ma	ay 26, 2011						
Total number of respondents:		4							
1. Are you employed by the provider for wh	nich you a	re c	ompleting th	is su	irvey?				
Number Percent									
Yes					0	)		0.0	
No								100.0	
How often did the provider					% equently	% Occasionally		% Not at all	
2. Communicate with you during the school year?					75.0		)	25.0	
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	t growth?				75.0 0.0		)	25.0	
The provider	% Strongl Agree	•	% Agree	D	% isagree	% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know	
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	25.0		50.0		0.0	0.0		25.0	
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	0.0		75.0		0.0	0.0		25.0	
6. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	25.0		50.0		0.0	0.0		25.0	
Overall Assessment:	% Strongl Agree	gly   % Agree   %		% isagree	% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know		
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	0.0		100.0		0.0	0.0		0.0	
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	25.0		75.0		0.0	0.0		0.0	

Table TA-61: Learn-It Systems, LLC - Parent Report N = 7

	Learn-l	It Systems,	LLC	C					
How often did the tutoring company.	% A	% A lot			etime	% Not at all			
Talk to you about your child's progress	? 42.	42.9		28	3.6			28.6	
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	28.	6		57	'.1			14.3	
	% A lot	% \$	Some	times	<b>%</b> ]	Not at al	1 %	Don't Know	
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	28.6		57.1	1		14.3		0.0	
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	57.1		28.6	5		14.3		0.0	
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	% Agree % Disag		gree	% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know	
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	57.1	42.9		0.0		0.	0	0.0	
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	57.1	14.3	14.3		14.3		0	0.0	
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	42.9	28.6		28.6	28.6		0	0.0	
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	e % Disagre		gree % Stroi Disagi		~ •	% Don't Know	
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	0.0	42.9	.9 28.6		28.6		14.3		
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	28.6	71.4	71.4 0.0		0.0		0	0.0	
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	42.9	57.1		0.0		0.0 0.0		0	0.0

I am very pleased with tutoring services

(Learn-It) has been ever such an inspiration, and a great resource in helping my child develop skills to work both independently and competently. [name removed] [sic]

Provider Name:	Learning Express Center (LEC)						
	Learning Express Center (LEC)						
Districts Served:							
1. Program duration							
21-30 weeks							
2. Average number of sessions attended by students each week							
2							
3. Length of the average tutoring s	ession						
1.5 to 2 hours							
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)							
School building							
Provider's location							
5. Format (Mark all that apply)							
Individual							
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)							
6. Is transportation provided to stu	idents? (Mark all that apply)						
No, parents are responsible for transp	portation						
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark all that apply)							
Tutors are certified teachers							
Tutors have bachelor's degrees							
8. Instructional activities (Mark all	that apply)						
One-on-one tutoring (in person)							

Table TA-63: Learning Express Center (LEC) - Provider Report

8 1 7	•					
Learning Express Center (LEC) - Provider Report						
First Submission Date:	May 27, 2011					
Last Submission Date:	May 27, 2011					
Total number of respondents:	1					

Total number of respondents:	1				
<b>Provider Perceptions and Activities</b>		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regards of their student(s).	ing progress	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardia their child's progress.	ns regarding	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materials used for tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of each child they worked with.		0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental serv state academic content and achievement stand		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring service classroom learning activities.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
6. The provider adapted the supplemental service school's curriculum.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
7. The provider offered instruction to students disabilities and English Language Learners.	s with	0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0

8. Student attendance	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0
14. District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
15. State SES Coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
16. Success at raising student achievement to desired levels	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0

## What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

Increase of student participants and the quality of tutors

# What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

The beginning of SES was not a smooth transition. We did not expect SES to start so soon in the school year. It started a month earlier this year. Also we did not expect such an increase in the number of student participants. Combined, we were not exactly ready to start the program, because we did not have enough tutors in place to start unexpectedly earlier.

Table TA-64: Learning Express Center (LEC) - District Coordinator Report

Learning Express Center (LEC) - District Coordinator Report									
First Submission Date: Ju			Jun 3, 2011						
Last Submission Date:		Jı	un 3, 2011						
Total number of respondents:		1							
How often did the provider				% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all			
1. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			100.0	0.0	0.0			
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	nt growth?			100.0	0.0	0.0			
			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at	% Don't Know			
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
4. Communicate with parents during the year's	?		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring	g sessions?	)	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
The provider	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	0.0		100.0	0.0 0.0		0.0			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			

Table TA-65: Learning Express Center (LEC) - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

Learning Express Center  Learning Express Center					<u> </u>				
First Submission Date: Jun 27, 2011									
Last Submission Date:		Jun 27, 2011							
Total number of respondents:		1							
1. Are you employed by the provider for w	hich you ar	e completing th	nis survey?						
			Nur	nber		Percent			
Yes				1		100.0			
No			,	0		0.0			
How often did the provider			% Frequently	% Occasio		% Not at all			
2. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?		100.0	0.0	)	0.0			
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for studer	nt growth?		100.0	0.0	)	0.0			
		% Frequently	% Occasional			% Don't Know			
4. Communicate with teachers during the year	100.0	0.0	0.0		0.0				
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutorin	100.0	0.0	0.	.0	0.0				
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strong Disagr		% Don't Know			
6. Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0		0.0			
7. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0		0.0			
8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0		0.0			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0		0.0			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strong Disagr		% Don't Know			
10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0		0.0			
11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0		0.0			
District Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strong Disagr		% Don't Know			
12. Overall, I am satisfied with the way the school district helped our school implement services from this provider.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0		0.0			

Table TA-66: Learning Express Center (LEC) - Teacher Report

Table 1A-66: Learning Express Center	(LEC) -	1 ea	acner Kepo	Γι						
Learning Express Center (LEC) - Teacher Report										
First Submission Date: Jun 13, 2011										
Last Submission Date:		Jui	n 13, 2011							
Total number of respondents:		4								
1. Are you employed by the provider for wh	ich you ar	e co	ompleting th	is su	irvey?					
					Num	ber		Percent		
Yes					4			100.0		
No					0	)	0.0			
How often did the provider					% % % % % % % % % % % % % % % % % % %		nally	% Not at all		
2. Communicate with you during the school year?					100.0		)	0.0		
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for student	t growth?			100.0 0.0		)	0.0			
The provider	% Strongl Agree	-	% Agree	D	% isagree	% Strong Disagre		% Don't Know		
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	75.0		25.0		0.0	0.0		0.0		
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	75.0		25.0		0.0	0.0		0.0		
6. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	75.0		25.0		0.0 0.0			0.0		
Overall Assessment:	% Strongl Agree	-	% Agree	D	% isagree	% Strong Disagro		% Don't Know		
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	25.0		75.0		0.0	0.0		0.0		
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	25.0		75.0		0.0	0.0		0.0		

# **Table TA-67: Learning Express Center (LEC) - Parent Report**

No parents in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

**Table TA-68: MTS Tutorial Services - Provider Service Information** 

Provider Name:	MTS Tutorial Services					
Districts Served:	INTO Tutorial Services					
1. Program duration						
21-30 weeks						
2. Average number of sessions at	tended by students each week					
2						
3. Length of the average tutoring	session					
Other: 1.0 hour						
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)						
School building						
5. Format (Mark all that apply)						
Large group (6-10 students per tuto	or)					
Other: 8 students maximum group	size with a tutor					
6. Is transportation provided to s	tudents? (Mark all that apply)					
Yes, district/school transports stude	ents					
No, parents are responsible for tran	sportation					
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark	all that apply)					
Tutors are certified teachers						
Tutors have had training						
Other: Highly-qualified teachers	Other: Highly-qualified teachers					
8. Instructional activities (Mark	all that apply)					
One-on-one tutoring (in person)						
Computer-based tutoring						
Direct instruction						
Independent seatwork						

Table TA-69: MTS Tutorial Services - Provider Report

TWO III OSTITUS I WOOTH SOLVIOOD I TO VIGOLI HOPOIT						
MTS Tutorial Services - Provider Report						
First Submission Date:	May 18, 2011					
Last Submission Date:	May 18, 2011					
Total number of respondents:	1					

Total number of respondents:		1			
Provider Perceptions and Activities		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regarding of their student(s).	ing progress	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardian their child's progress.	ns regarding	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materials used for tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of each child they worked with.		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental serv state academic content and achievement stand	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
5. The provider integrated the tutoring service classroom learning activities.	es with	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental servischool's curriculum.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
7. The provider offered instruction to students disabilities and English Language Learners.	7. The provider offered instruction to students with disabilities and English Language Learners.		0.0	0.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

#### 100.0 0.00.00.00.0cooperation/involvement 14. District SES coordinator 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 cooperation/involvement 15. State SES Coordinator 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 cooperation/involvement 16. Success at raising student achievement 0.0 0.0 100.0 0.0 0.0 to desired levels

#### What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

Several students took full advantage of the tutoring sessions and attended the maximum number of hours per the district contract.

### What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

The company uses a hosted software for instructing students along with printed resources; there were problems accessing the software sometimes because the districts' Internet service would be down. This happened occasionally.

## **Additional Comments/Recommendations**

Students enroll in the SES program and do not attend tutoring services even after contact from the Provider via phone and mail. Many of the students dropped out of tutoring. Phone calls were made and letters were sent to parents/guardians encouraging students to continue tutoring. Maybe the school staff could take a more active role in encouraging students to attend tutoring.

Table TA-70: MTS Tutorial Services - District Coordinator Report

MTS Tutorial	Services -	Di	strict Coordi	nator Report					
First Submission Date: Ma			May 19, 2011						
Last Submission Date:		N	1ay 20, 2011						
Total number of respondents:		2							
How often did the provider				% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all			
1. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			100.0	0.0	0.0			
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studer	nt growth?			100.0	0.0	0.0			
	% Frequently	% Occasionall	% Not at	% Don't Know					
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
4. Communicate with parents during the year	?		50.0	0.0	0.0	50.0			
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?			100.0	0.0 0.0		0.0			
The provider	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	50.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	50.0			
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	50.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	50.0			
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	50.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	50.0			
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			

## **Additional Comments**

A joy to work with! [Name removed] was organized and followed through on every aspect of SES. Paperwork was always on time and complete. Tutors had what they needed. It was obvious that tutors were trained adequately. Schools, parents, and the district could not have been more pleased to work with [name removed] and MTS.

Table TA-71: MTS Tutorial Services - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

MTS Tutorial Ser	rvices - Pri	ncipal/Site Coo	rdin	ator Repo	ort		
First Submission Date:	May 27, 2011						
Last Submission Date:	May 31, 2011						
Total number of respondents:		2					
1. Are you employed by the provider for wl	hich you ar	e completing th	nis su	irvey?			
				Num	ber		Percent
Yes				0	)		0.0
No				2	,		100.0
How often did the provider			Fr	% equently		% sionally	% Not at all
2. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			100.0	(	0.0	0.0
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	nt growth?			0.0 50.0			50.0
	% Frequently	O	% ccasionally	% Not at		% Don't Know	
4. Communicate with teachers during the year	0.0		100.0	0.0		0.0	
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring	g sessions?	100.0		0.0	0.0		0.0
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	D	% isagree	Stroi Disa	ngly	% Don't Know
6. Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	50.0	50.0		0.0	0.	0	0.0
7. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	50.0	50.0		0.0	0.	О	0.0
8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0	50.0		0.0	0.	0	50.0
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	50.0	0.0		0.0	0.0		50.0
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	D	% isagree	Stroi Disa	ngly	% Don't Know
10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	50.0	50.0		0.0	0.	0	0.0
11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	100.0	0.0		0.0	0.	0	0.0
District Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	D	% isagree	Stron Disa	ngly	% Don't Know
12. Overall, I am satisfied with the way the school district helped our school implement services from this provider.	50.0	50.0		0.0	0.	0	0.0

# **Table TA-72: MTS Tutorial Services - Teacher Report**

No teachers in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

**Table TA-73: MTS Tutorial Services - Parent Report** 

N=2								
	MTS '	Tuto	rial Servi	ices				
How often did the tutoring company	y %	A lot		% Son	netime	es	%	Not at all
Talk to you about your child's progres	s? 50	0.0		0	.0			50.0
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	10	0.0		0	.0			0.0
	% A lot		% So	metimes	%	Not at all	%	Don't Know
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	50.0		4	50.0		0.0		0.0
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	100.0			0.0		0.0		0.0
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	g	% Agree	% Disagree		% Strong Disagre	- •	% Don't Know
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	50.0		50.0	0.0		0.0		0.0
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	50.0		50.0	0.0		0.0		0.0
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	50.0		50.0	0.0	0.0			0.0
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	9,	% Agree	% Disaş	gree	ee % Strongl Disagree		% Don't Know
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	50.0		50.0	50.0 0.0		0.0		0.0
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	50.0		50.0	50.0 0.0		0.0		0.0
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	50.0		50.0	0.0	0.0 0.0			0.0

Table TA-74: Rocket Learning, LLC - Provider Service Information

Table TA-74: Rocket Learnin	g, LLC - Provider Service Information							
Provider Name:	Rocket Learning, LLC							
Districts Served:								
1. Program duration	1. Program duration							
11-20 weeks	11-20 weeks							
2. Average number of sessions att	2. Average number of sessions attended by students each week							
3								
3. Length of the average tutoring	session							
1.5 to 2 hours								
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)								
School building								
Community location (not the provide	der's building)							
5. Format (Mark all that apply)								
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)	)							
Large group (6-10 students per tuto	r)							
6. Is transportation provided to s	tudents? (Mark all that apply)							
Yes, provider transports students								
Other: When needed (not needed this previous year)								
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark all that apply)								
Tutors have bachelor's degrees	Tutors have bachelor's degrees							
Tutors have had training								
8. Instructional activities (Mark all that apply)								
Direct instruction								

Table TA-75: Rocket Learning, LLC - Provider Report

Rocket Learning, LLC - Provider Report					
First Submission Date:	Jun 24, 2011				
Last Submission Date:	Jun 24, 2011				
Total number of respondents:	1				

1					
Provider Perceptions and Activities	% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know	
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regarding of their student(s).	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardian their child's progress.	-	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materia tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of e they worked with.	ds used for ach child	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental serv state academic content and achievement stand		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring service classroom learning activities.		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental service school's curriculum.	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	
7. The provider offered instruction to students disabilities and English Language Learners.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement 100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
14. District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
15. State SES Coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
16. Success at raising student achievement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

#### What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

Being able to work directly with the students and see real improvement in their learning. This was our first year in Alabama and we found that students were extremely eager to learn.

## What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

In certain cases, it seemed as though students and families actually learning about the opportunity to receive tutoring was so restricted that some students that could have benefitted from tutoring were not able to register.

## **Additional Comments/Recommendations**

to desired levels

I am very honored and thankful for the opportunity to serve the students and families of Alabama. The state and districts have done a remarkable job in the implementation of the program.

Table TA-76: Rocket Learning, LLC - District Coordinator Report

Rocket Learning, LLC - District Coordinator Report							
First Submission Date: May 20, 2011							
Last Submission Date:		N	May 22, 2011				
Total number of respondents:		2					
How often did the provider				% % Frequently Occasionall		% Not at all	
1. Communicate with you during the school y	50.0	50.0	0.0				
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studer	nt growth?			50.0	50.0	0.0	
	% Occasionall	% Not at	% Don't Know				
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?		50.0	50.0	0.0	0.0	
4. Communicate with parents during the year	?		50.0	50.0	0.0	0.0	
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring	g sessions:	?	50.0	50.0 0.0		0.0	
The provider	% Strongly Agree		% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know	
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know	
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	

## **Additional Comments**

After a few glitches with marketing; Rocket Learning provided a most exciting tutoring program for students. Tutors were well trained and enthusiastic about the program. Rocket Learning provided every pencil and piece of paper needed by the students and tutors. The only improvement they could make is to send in invoices in a more timely manner.

Table TA-77: Rocket Learning, LLC - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

Table TA-77: Rocket Learning, LLC						
Rocket Learnin	ıg, LLC - Pr	incipal/Site Co	ordinator Rep	ort		
First Submission Date:		May 23, 2011				
Last Submission Date:		May 31, 2011				
Total number of respondents:		3				
1. Are you employed by the provider for	which you a	re completing	this survey?			
			Num	ber		Percent
Yes			1			33.3
No			2			66.7
How often did the provider			% Frequently	% Occasio		% Not at all
2. Communicate with you during the schoo	l year?		33.3	66.	7	0.0
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?			33.3	33	3	33.3
		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at		% Don't Know
4. Communicate with teachers during the year	66.7	0.0	33.3		0.0	
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?		66.7	33.3	0.0		0.0
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strong Disagre		% Don't Know
6. Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		0.0
7. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	33.3	66.7	0.0	0.0		0.0
8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	66.7	33.3	0.0	0.0		0.0
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	33.3	66.7	0.0	0.0		0.0
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know
10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	33.3	66.7	0.0	0.0		0.0
11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	66.7	33.3	0.0	0.0		0.0
District Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strong Disagr		% Don't Know
12. Overall, I am satisfied with the way the school district helped our school implement services from this provider.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		0.0

Table TA-78: Rocket Learning, LLC - Teacher Report

Rocket Learning, LLC - Teacher Report					
First Submission Date:	May 23, 2011				
Last Submission Date:	May 26, 2011				
Total number of respondents:	6				
1 Are you employed by the provider for which you are completing this survey?					

### 1. Are you employed by the provider for which you are completing this survey?

	Number	Percent
Yes	3	50.0
No	3	50.0

How often did the provider	%	%	% Not at
now often did the provider	Frequently	Occasionally	all
2. Communicate with you during the school year?	66.7	33.3	0.0
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?	16.7	73.3	0.0

The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	33.3	66.7	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	16.7	73.3	0.0	0.0	0.0
6. Integrated the tutoring services with	50.0	50.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

classroom learning activities.	50.0	50.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Overall Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	33.3	66.7	0.0	0.0	0.0
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	33.3	66.7	0.0	0.0	0.0

## **Additional Comments**

The curriculum issued by this provider kept the students engaged and excited about learning. I was impressed that Rocket's curriculum addressed the different learning styles. It was interesting, hands-on and interactive for the learner because an art activity was embedded in each lesson. Nice -going Rocket!

The students really enjoyed the different activities. They were really engaged in the learning process.

Table TA-79: Rocket Learning, LLC - Parent Report N = 17

Rocket Learning, LLC									
How often did the tutoring company	% A	lot		% Sometimes			% Not at all		
Talk to you about your child's progress	? 41	.2		52	9				5.9
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	23	.5		52	9		23.5		23.5
	% A lot	%	Som	netimes % Not		Not at a	all	%	Don't Know
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	47.1		47	.1		0.0			5.9
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	82.4		5.9		0.0				11.8
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	% Agro	% Agree % Disaş		gree % Strong Disagre				% Don't Know
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	70.6	23.5		5.9		(	0.0		0.0
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	47.1	47.1		5.9		(	0.0		0.0
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	64.7	29.4		0.0		5.9			0.0
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	% Agre	% Agree % Disa		% Disagree % St Disagree		trong agree	•	% Don't Know
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	47.1	52.9	52.9		0.0		0.0		0.0
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	52.9	35.3		35.3 11.8		(	0.0		0.0
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	88.2	11.8		0.0		(	0.0		0.0
	C	omments:							

Not only did I see improvement in subjects that my child needed help in. His confidence level was raised and he was able to comprehend much better. [sic]

I think that the tutoring program was a good thing for the kids to do after school, and that they should bring it back next school year.

Student went in hospital Didn't get all her time I believe it was helping [sic]

Thank you so much!

I would strongly appreciate if the free tutoring after school session, will continue in our school district. Thank you very much. [sic]

The tutoring was very good for my son just wasn't enough time [sic]

# Table TA-80: Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - Provider Service Information

Provider Name:	Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc.							
Districts Served:								
1. Program duration								
11-20 weeks								
2. Average number of sessions attended by students each week								
1	1							
3. Length of the average tutoring session								
.5 to 1.0 hour	.5 to 1.0 hour							
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)								
Provider's location								
5. Format (Mark all that apply)								
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)								
6. Is transportation provided to stu	idents? (Mark all that apply)							
No, parents are responsible for transp	portation							
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark al	ll that apply)							
Tutors are certified teachers								
Tutors have bachelor's degrees								
Tutors have had training								
8. Instructional activities (Mark all	that apply)							
Direct instruction								

Table TA-81: Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - Provider Report

Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Provider Report						
M	(ay 21, 2011					
M	ay 21, 2011					
1						
		May 21, 2011 May 21, 2011	May 21, 2011	May 21, 2011	May 21, 2011	

<b>Provider Perceptions and Activities</b>		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regardi of their student(s).	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardian their child's progress.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materia tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of eather worked with.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
4. The provider aligned the supplemental services with the state academic content and achievement standards.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental services to each school's curriculum.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
7. The provider offered instruction to students with disabilities and English Language Learners.		0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
0 C4-14-44:4-1 (4:					

Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
14. District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
15. State SES Coordinator cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
16. Success at raising student achievement to desired levels	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0

What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

Anatomi made billing easier.

What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

Student attendance was poor, which made reaching desired outcomes difficult.

Table TA-82: Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - District Coordinator Report

Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-	Birmingha	m/ T Learning	, Inc District	t Coordinator	Report
First Submission Date:		May 20, 2011			
Last Submission Date:		May 20, 2011			
Total number of respondents:		1			
How often did the provider			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all
1. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?		0.0	100.0	0.0
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	nt growth?		0.0	100.0	0.0
		% Frequently	% Occasionall	% Not at	% Don't Know
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
4. Communicate with parents during the year	?	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring	g sessions?	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

## **Additional Comments**

provider's services.

13. Overall, I am satisfied with this

achievement.

Good working relationship with this company. Parents in particular were pleased with the tutoring provided at the center.

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

100.0

# Table TA-83: Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

No principals/site coordinators in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

## Table TA-84: Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - Teacher Report

No teachers in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

# Table TA-85: Sylvan Learning Center in Hoover-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - Parent Report

No parents in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

# Table TA-86: Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - Provider Service Information

Provider Name:	Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc.									
Districts Served:										
1. Program duration										
11-20 weeks										
2. Average number of sessions attended by students each week										
2										
3. Length of the average tutoring s	3. Length of the average tutoring session									
.5 to 1.0 hour										
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)										
Provider's location										
5. Format (Mark all that apply)										
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)										
6. Is transportation provided to stu	idents? (Mark all that apply)									
No, parents are responsible for transp	portation									
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark a	ll that apply)									
Tutors are certified teachers										
Tutors have had training										
8. Instructional activities (Mark all	that apply)									
One-on-one tutoring (in person)										
Direct instruction	Direct instruction									
Independent seatwork										

Table TA-87: Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - Provider Report

Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Provider Report						
First Submission Date:	May 26, 2011					
Last Submission Date:	May 26, 2011					
Total number of respondents:	1					

_		%	%	0/ NT-4 -4	0/ D14	
Provider Perceptions and Activities		Frequently	Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know	
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regard of their student(s).		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardia their child's progress.		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materi tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of they worked with.		0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	
4. The provider aligned the supplemental service the state academic content and achievement s		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
5. The provider integrated the tutoring service classroom learning activities.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
6. The provider adapted the supplemental ser school's curriculum.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
7. The provider offered instruction to student disabilities and English Language Learners.	s with	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know	
8. Student attendance	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
14. District SES coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
15. State SES Coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
16. Success at raising student achievement to desired levels	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	

## What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

Watching the academic growth of each child and positive comments from parents.

## What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

Transportation issues and attendance of some students, especially with high school students.

## **Additional Comments/Recommendations**

to desired levels

Overall, very pleased with the program this year and the support of the Site, District and State Coordinators.

Table TA-88: Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - District Coordinator Report

Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck	-Birmingh	am	/ T Learning	, Inc Distric	t Coordinator	Report			
First Submission Date: M			May 20, 2011						
Last Submission Date:		N	1ay 20, 2011						
Total number of respondents:		2							
How often did the provider				% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all			
1. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			100.0	0.0	0.0			
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studer	nt growth?			100.0	0.0	0.0			
			% Frequently	% Occasionall	% Not at	% Don't Know			
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?		50.0	0.0	0.0	50.0			
4. Communicate with parents during the year	?		100.0	0.0 0.0		0.0			
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring sessions?			100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
The provider	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	50.0		0.0	50.0	0.0	0.0			
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	50.0		0.0	50.0	0.0	0.0			
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
12. I believe the services offered by this	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			

#### **Additional Comments**

provider's services.

achievement.

provider positively impacted student

13. Overall, I am satisfied with this

Great working relationship with this center. Appreciated the fact that they would call with questions when needed. Well organized. All paperwork in order.

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

100.0

100.0

Sylvan was very easy to work with and had clear procedures for communicating with the LEA and parents. Classwork and school curriculum were not the focus of these tutoring sessions. Students working with this provider were working toward passing the AHSGE or improving their ACT scores. Pre-assessments were used to determine skills to focus on. This provider had an impact on specific students' success, especially when participation was consistent.

Table TA-89: Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc Principal/Site Coordinator Report										
First Submission Date:	2011									
Last Submission Date:		May 31, 2	2011							
Total number of respondents:		2								
1. Are you employed by the provider for	g thi	s survey?								
		Numbe	er		Percent					
Yes				0			0.0			
No				2			100.0			
How often did the provider			% F	requently		% sionally	% Not at all			
2. Communicate with you during the scho	ol year?			100.0	(	0.0	0.0			
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for stu	dent growth	?		50.0	5	0.0	0.0			
		% Frequently	Oc	% casionally	% Not at all		% Don't Know			
4. Communicate with teachers during the	year?	50.0		50.0	0.0		0.0			
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tuto sessions?	oring	100.0		0.0	0.0		0.0			
The provider	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% I	Disagree	ngree Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know			
6. Started tutoring soon after the registration process was complete.	100.0	0.0		0.0	0.0		0.0			
7. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	50.0	50.0		0.0	0.0	)	0.0			
8. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	50.0	50.0		0.0	0.0	)	0.0			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	50.0	50.0		0.0	0.0	)	0.0			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% I	Disagree	% Stron Disag	gly	% Don't Know			
10. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	50.0	50.0		0.0	0.0	)	0.0			
11. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	50.0	50.0		0.0	0.0	)	0.0			
District Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	% I	Disagree	ree Strongly % Doi Disagree		% Don't Know			
12. Overall, I am satisfied with the way the school district helped our school implement services from this provider.	50.0	50.0		0.0	0.0	)	0.0			

# Table TA-90: Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - Teacher Report

No teachers in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

Table TA-91: Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck-Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc. - Parent Report

N = 2									
Sylvan Learning Center in Roebuck- Birmingham/ T Learning, Inc.									
How often did the tutoring company	% A	lot			% Som	etime	s	9/	6 Not at all
Talk to you about your child's progress	? 100	0.0			0.	0			0.0
Send letters or notes home about your child's progress?	50.	.0			0.	0			50.0
	% A lot		% S	om	etimes	%	Not at al	11	% Don't Know
Help your child with subjects s/he is working on in school?	100.0			0.	0		0.0		0.0
Start and end the tutoring sessions on time?	100.0			0.	0		0.0		0.0
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the tutoring company.	% Strongly Agree	9/0	6 Agree	Agree % Disagn		gree % Strong Disagre		~ •	% Don't Know
I am happy with the number of hours of free tutoring given to my child this year.	50.0		50.0		0.0		0.0		0.0
I believe that the free tutoring helped my child's achievement.	100.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0
Overall, I am pleased with the services that my child received.	100.0		0.0		0.0		0.	.0	0.0
Indicate how much you agree or disagree with each of the following items about the school district.	% Strongly Agree	%	Agree	e % Disagre		gree % Strong Disagree			% Don't Know
I was given information about my child's rights under the No Child Left Behind law.	100.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0
I was given enough time to decide which tutoring company I wanted for my child.	100.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0
I am pleased with the way my school district helped me get free tutoring for my child.	100.0		0.0		0.0		0	0.0	
	С	omn	nents:						

#### **Comments:**

I was very pleased with his tutoring sessions. His grades has increased greatly. [sic]

Need more hour so they can cover both math + reading. The only problem I had was at the end of the second year. Keep call so they can be tested but no one never return my call so they did not do their end of the year test. [sic]

Table TA-92: The Capitol School, Inc. - Provider Service Information

Provider Name:	The Capitol School, Inc.								
Districts Served:									
1. Program duration	1. Program duration								
21-30 weeks									
2. Average number of sessions atte	nded by students each week								
3									
3. Length of the average tutoring so	ession								
2.5 to 3 hours									
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)									
School building									
5. Format (Mark all that apply)									
Large group (6-10 students per tutor)									
6. Is transportation provided to stu	dents? (Mark all that apply)								
Other: School picks up from child's s	chool and then parents pick up at 5:15 p.m.								
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark al	7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark all that apply)								
Tutors are certified teachers									
8. Instructional activities (Mark all that apply)									
Direct instruction									

Table TA-93: The Capitol School, Inc. - Provider Report

The Capitol School, Inc Provider Report						
First Submission Date:	Jun 20, 2011					
Last Submission Date:	Jun 20, 2011					
Total number of respondents:	1					

Total number of respondents:		1				
Provider Perceptions and Activities			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regardi of their student(s).	ng progres	SS	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardian their child's progress.	ns regardir	ng	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materia tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of each they worked with.			100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental serv state academic content and achievement stand		he	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring service classroom learning activities.	5. The provider integrated the tutoring services with		0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0
	6. The provider adapted the supplemental services to eac		0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0
7. The provider offered instruction to students disabilities and English Language Learners.	with		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% High Satisfie		% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	0.0		0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0
10 5 1 1 1/61 6 11	t		ı			

#### 13. Principal/Site Coordinator 0.0 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 cooperation/involvement 14. District SES coordinator 0.0 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 cooperation/involvement 15. State SES Coordinator 0.0 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 cooperation/involvement 16. Success at raising student achievement 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 to desired levels

# What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

We had a much larger percentage of students who attended regularly during the fall (Oct. - Jan session) and spring sessions (Feb. - May) so their progress was outstanding. While you could expect 4 months of progress--all students achieved 8 months or more. Some children improved up to two (2) grade levels on their post test scores.

### What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

Since we aren't allowed to help with homework, there is no way to integrate what the children do in tutoring with their classroom studies. We only get general scores from the school in math or reading of "3" so we must test to see what math and reading objectives the students have mastered and then reteach the objectives that they have not attained. All of this must be done before the tutoring starts as we have no information, not even the classroom teacher's name or email. The biggest challenge is the ANATOMI software where all documents must be scanned in

## The Capitol School, Inc. - Provider Report

## **Additional Comments/Recommendations**

The Tuscaloosa City Schools office does a great job and has hired a Facilitator to come over and supervise our tutoring. The communication breaks down at the local school level as we can't meet with teachers during their school day and when we go to the school, we may catch one or two at the end of the day. We know the child's grade level but not the teacher's names or emails. We have good rapport with our parents since they pick up the children here after 5:15 p.m. and sign them out. When we give out monthly progress reports directly into the hands of the parents, the parents sign our copy and keep their personal copy. We have just been approved to continue tutoring for the next 3 years. So, we are hopeful to be able to work with each child to help them make academic gains.

Table TA-94: The Capitol School, Inc. - District Coordinator Report

The Capitol School, Inc District Coordinator Report									
First Submission Date:		Jı	Jun 8, 2011						
Last Submission Date:		Jı	un 8, 2011						
Total number of respondents:		1							
How often did the provider				% Frequently					
1. Communicate with you during the school y	ear?			100.0	0.0	0.0			
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	nt growth?			0.0	100.0	0.0			
			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at	% Don't Know			
3. Communicate with teachers during the year	r?		0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0			
4. Communicate with parents during the year	?		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutoring	g sessions?	?	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
The provider	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know			
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0			
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	Strongly				
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			

# Table TA-95: The Capitol School, Inc. - Principal/Site Coordinator Report

No principals/site coordinators in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

Table TA-96. The Capital School Inc. - Teacher Report

Table TA-96: The Capitol School, Inc.	- Teacher	Report					
The Capi	itol School,	Inc Teacher	Rep	ort			
First Submission Date: May 26, 2011							
Last Submission Date:		May 26, 2011					
Total number of respondents:		1					
1. Are you employed by the provider for wh	nich you ar	e completing th	is su	irvey?			
				Nun	ber		Percent
Yes				C	)		0.0
No				1		100.0	
How often did the provider			Fre	% % requently Occasio			% Not at all
2. Communicate with you during the school you		0.0		0.0	)	100.0	
3. Collaborate with you to set goals for studen	t growth?		0.0		0.0		100.0
The provider	The provider  Strongly Agree		D	% isagree	% Strongly Disagree		% Don't Know
4. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	0.0	0.0		0.0	0.0		100.0
5. Adapted the tutoring services to meet the needs of individual students.	0.0	0.0		0.0	0.0		100.0
6. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0	0.0		0.0	.0 0.0		100.0
Overall Assessment:	% Strongly Agree	% Agree	D	% Disagree Strongly Disagree		•	% Don't Know
7. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	0.0	100.0		0.0	0.0		0.0
8. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	0.0	100.0		0.0	0.0		0.0

# Table TA-97: The Capitol School, Inc. - Parent Report

No parents in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

Table TA-98: University of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership - Provider Service Information

Provider Name:	University of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership							
Districts Served:								
1. Program duration								
31-40 weeks								
2. Average number of sessions attended by students each week								
3								
3. Length of the average tutoring session								
1.5 to 2 hours								
4. Setting (Mark all that apply)								
School building	School building							
5. Format (Mark all that apply)								
Individual								
Small group (2-5 students per tutor)								
6. Is transportation provided to students? (Mark all that apply)								
No, parents are responsible for transportation								
7. Qualifications of tutors (Mark all that apply)								
Tutors are certified teachers								
8. Instructional activities (Mark all that apply)								
One-on-one tutoring (in person)								
Direct instruction								

Table TA-99: University of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership - Provider Report

University of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership - Provider Report					
First Submission Date:	Jun 22, 2011				
Last Submission Date:	Jun 22, 2011				
Total number of respondents:	1				

-					
Provider Perceptions and Activities		% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all	% Don't Know
1. Tutors communicated with teachers regarding progress of their student(s).		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
2. Tutors communicated with parents/guardians regarding their child's progress.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
3. Tutors showed their lesson plans or materials used for tutoring to the homeroom/subject teacher of each child they worked with.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
4. The provider aligned the supplemental services with the state academic content and achievement standards.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
5. The provider integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
6. The provider adapted the supplemental services to each school's curriculum.		0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0
7. The provider offered instruction to students with disabilities and English Language Learners.		0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0
Provider satisfaction with:	% Highly Satisfied	% Satisfied	% Dissatisfied	% Highly Dissatisfied	% Don't Know
8. Student attendance	0.0	0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0
9. Student attitudes (e.g., cooperation, motivation)	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
10. The ease of developing lessons aligned with the district or school curriculum	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
11. Parent cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
12. Teacher cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
13. Principal/Site Coordinator cooperation/involvement	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

to desired levels What was the most positive outcome or aspect of your work this year?

Working with teachers and principals successfully.

What was the most negative aspect or area in need of improvement regarding your work this year?

100.0

100.0

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Decrease in number of students served.

16. Success at raising student achievement

14. District SES coordinator

cooperation/involvement 15. State SES Coordinator

cooperation/involvement

Table TA-100: University of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership - District Coordinator Report

University of Alabama Heroes Center fo	or Commu	ınit	ty-Based Part	nership - Dist	rict Coordina	tor Report		
First Submission Date:			Jun 8, 2011					
Last Submission Date:			Jun 8, 2011					
Total number of respondents:	1							
How often did the provider			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at all			
1. Communicate with you during the school year?				0.0	100.0	0.0		
2. Collaborate with you to set goals for student growth?				0.0	100.0	0.0		
			% Frequently	% Occasionally	% Not at	% Don't Know		
3. Communicate with teachers during the year?			0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0		
4. Communicate with parents during the year?			0.0	100.0	0.0	0.0		
5. Meet the obligations for conducting tutorin	g sessions?	•	100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
The provider	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know		
6. Adapted the tutoring services to this school's curriculum.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
7. Integrated the tutoring services with classroom learning activities.	0.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0		
8. Aligned their services with state and local standards.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
9. Offered services to Special Education and ELL students.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
10. Complied with applicable federal NCLB laws.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
11. Complied with applicable state and local (health, safety, civil rights) laws.	0.0		100.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Overall provider assessment:	% Strongly Agree	y	% Agree	% Disagree	% Strongly Disagree	% Don't Know		
12. I believe the services offered by this provider positively impacted student achievement.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
13. Overall, I am satisfied with this provider's services.	100.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		

# Table TA-101: University of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership - Principal/Site **Coordinator Report**

No principals/site coordinators in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

## Table TA-102: University of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership - Teacher Report

No teachers in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.

# Table TA-103: University of Alabama Heroes Center for Community-Based Partnership - Parent Report

No parents in the state of Alabama chose to complete a survey about their experience working with this provider during the 2010-2011 school year.